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_and dating from 1936 through April Iy 1938. &hese reports
" obviously dealt with photography and probaﬁly'sastman Kodak.
 GOLD. stated that handwritten notetions on ‘these subconﬂarenou*
_reporta aPpeared to bo in SIACK'S handwriting.*-

. . P R "
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; All through these reportl mention was' made of chemical
#5, chemical #6, .chemical #38, or the like,” and in numerous’ R
- places: aomeone had apparently identified tha chemlcal -by 1ta§ -
.. . actual :name, 'such as sodiwm cHoride. 'GOLD stated that these:;:
- obviously were Eastman'!s code numbers for certain chemicalu, HEIEEN
;. -end 1t was noted that one of GOLD'8 handwritten reports ‘referred
,,““ to SLACK'S revealing the 1dentity of. chemicals ‘referred to by -
v 775 code numbers, GOLD stated thaet it was .possible, although ha“ X
- could not be certain, that these conference réports wherein - N e
‘chemicals were ldentifiled, was the material GOLD referrsd to :::{',u
.in writing in the rough drart ‘report for SAM and mentioned code :
‘pumbers of chemicals. GOLD stated that he could not definitely
explain how this materisl was still in his possession but offered
the same two possibllities mentioned above. He seid that SLACK
undoubtedly gave him all the material which he summarized as, . :
reports referring to minor charges, both of an experimental " A
end permanent nature, processes for preparation of various" -4n’
" type film, - GOLD stated that anything SLACK gave‘him of thin T_;'
L*-nature uaa for transmittal to EA ‘ hu L WF

YW |P o ) ‘,_:. ) - -'.. R
R4 -.x ‘_.‘. R

' " The’ next ‘item shown GOLD was ‘s amall card avout. i, Lk
2%" by 1%" containing handwriting which GOLD 1dentified a8 i
being his. "The card had the following thereon.  “one, . e
September LO gave mat. on manuf, of acetyl butyrate baae :

'~ far alrplane films. Would like one agein., Two. Inso on bi o
sensitivity airplene rilmfoto., . Thres,. Samples and meth. . of :

'manuf. of trichromatic film card for colored photographs or S
., kodak type, kodachrome, Four.  .In’ other flelds anything ..
"in his. readhoof military importanse.' -GOLD sdvised that )
this defeinitely referred to infoxmmtion that he was ‘to'' iy
- obtain from SLACK and stated that he posslbly:did meet SLASK. -
originally in the latter part of 1940, although he” ‘opiginall 2T

.. thought thdt it was BROTHMAN whom he had met at that time, =2 1Y

- GOLD stetad that. the notes on this eard were made et & ﬁwwh.ﬁi

time when he was recelving instructlons from SAM as to what

»
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L ohould Be obtelnad rrom,SLAcx.. GbLD Baid that if he did .. L. :
"not meet SILACK until’ 1941, as he pravioualy -gald, then the¢.a- AR

31 notation ebove meant,that in September, l9h0, SLACK had ST A
‘" .given certain informe tioh. to GOLD'S predecesaor and that
SAM merely gave the data to refreah SLACK'S msmory.a E

S Gn June Zh, 1950 GOLD identified an eighteen-pagé_ﬁﬁr :
"document found in his residence, during s ‘search which he:: .. "5y
had authorlized, as being what appeared to GOLD as a plant - - irooo
Tt operatlng ‘repor% on the nylon process, GOLD advised that”"'“f S
-~ this was materisl which had been: glven to him by ALFRED DEAH oo
r"SLACK and ﬂhich SLAGK obtained from HOWARD GOCHENAUB. “*ﬁ:'=”

A

S 'n GOED could not give the date when he reoeived A
. -this information but believed it was sbout 1942. ‘- He could e e

not understand why it was not turned over to SEMENOQV because

it appeared to be very good data,

e ' on July 19, 1950 GOLD stated that in the spring
T of gurmer of 1942 SIACK hed given him the name of MEDES

- j%ggég;gﬁ,as 8 posslble recruit at Esstman Kodak Company, . . LT

- ester, Shortly thereafter GOLD worked a brochure om s

GRINEFF and gave 1t to SEMENOV. i-“ ; A @L oy

k__ .
9

“ . According to’ GOLD. the approach to’ be employad e T
1n contacting GRINEFF was to tell him that any inrbrmmtlon : '
furnished by him would be used to build up Russian. industry

end help the Russian peoplse., ‘However, GOLD had never personally

- contacted GRINEFF and to the best of his recollection no . .-~ T

. other person had ‘done so. GOLD recalled that SIACK had : *'.'{”;“

mada some very tentative approaches to GRINEFF but had made C

- no progress, - CRINEFF was described by GOLD as a white_ S
Russian, anti-Soviet and anti—STALIN v;u—¢ai, _ ot

> R on Juna 27, 1950 at the Knox éounty Jail,,Knoxville,;ug.‘
‘Menriessee ALFRED DEAN SLACK furnished a. 8igned’ statement - -
";3 relating %o his assoclation with SEMEN MARRKOVICH SEMENOV ah@n ¥
he knéw as ROBERT, having identifled him from a photograph S
exhiblited to him by F.B.I. Agents., He stated he first met
ROBERT on an occasion in New York 01ty when he had gone there
to see MARTIN.

~1l=
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HARRY GOLD w&é,identified by SLACK'ag hie’ .apionage R
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o He steted that this meeting must have occurred

_ approximately six months sfter he had begun seeing MARTIN

“or rather from the time that MARTIN invited him to a party

-in New York in honor of "GEORGE" who was ‘being tranarerred.

ﬁf Heé stated that this first meeting with ROBERT mmst have’
taken place some time during the early spring or 19h1.:“

i. an ‘that occasion he had gone to New' Ybrk to meet -;;rf' g
' MARTIH and to glve him some information on film manufacture. v
: He promptly arrived in New York early Saturday morning,’ although’ g
he was somewhat hazy, he believed that he met MARTIN on a-
,corner on Madlaon Avenus somewhere about: 50th.,. He recaxled _
o that there was a large florist shop located on this corner,. TR
Sometime during the sfternoon.he and MARTIN had & sandwioh -
“in’one of Longchamp's restawrants and after leaving this. ...
place they were walking along the street when they met a
third man. MARTIN had introduced them merely by sajying,
AL, this is ROBERT." He stated that it seemed that ROBERT
. had besn waiting for them as they came along the street but
" he could not' recall MARTIN making any telephone calls while .
they were in the restaurant and that he had certainiy no . R
previous knowledge that they wers to meet another person nntil bl
he was 1ntroduced to ROBERT. %gyfg* i T o

ThL The three or them ualked along ‘the street and talked ’
for ‘ten or fifteen minutes. Although ROBERT spoke goodEnglish .
~he assumed him %o be of foreign extraction due to his accent,
dress, mannerisms, etc. He also got the imppession that ROBERT .
- already knew who he was slthough nothing was said in that con—_‘..
nection. During the tonversatlon ROBERT had told him that- .

. he was a mechanical engineer. The three of them discussed no
: partlicular subject during this sonversation’ nor did ROBERT = ...
"‘attempt to obtain any kind of information from SLACK.. Pptor w’J“'ﬁ%
" to ‘thls meeting wlth ROBER?, SLACK . had discussed with MARTIN '
- the manufacture of sellulose ester, as well as other generelitiea,_
yf; but none of this was mentioned during the telk with ROBERT.S . .+
e “ He stated as he recalled nothing was discussed pertaining to ';”;
‘plastics or SLACK'S work with ROBERT. FPurthermore, on this -~ & -
occasion he was not advised of any mutusl interest or joint

S



'*iactivity existing between ROBERT and MARTIH._ At the conclualo

1;of this short conversation ROBERT told’ tham.goodfby and part-.

ed their company thera on the straat.+~> 1 e S rEELT
,“ No arrangemsnts were made for another meetlng_ana.:
‘he was not ‘told thet He would see ROBERT ageln,’ During this .

. entlire conversation betwesn the three of them no other persona

*hsf‘uere mentioned as other cuntacts or acquaintances of either

) ;lvi'SLAGK or the othar tuo men. h.;_;f

HF' o f SLACK stated that tha second meating with ROBERT L
- occurred some six weeks after the first meeting. His recol= - ;v

| but he did not give the impression that he had & femily with -

_ ;$about the recovery of the component’ perts of used motion . - ,
‘w{*Apicture £ilm, such as reclaiming the silver, cellulodd, ™. ' .
. ett. : ROBERT bad expressed great interest in SLACK, and hialﬁ‘ ST

".']l'! e
.,_,_ ~‘;
wl
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© lection of this mesting was that ROBERT, MARTIN, and he =
were having lunch together, . He could not reoali the place

ot but 4% seemod to him that i1t was in the very early fall, - - &. -
It probably was on Saturday and it seemed that he had driven'

doun to New York in his personal automobile on this occasion.
#hen he wag in New York he usually stayed over night at the
Times Square Hotel end he believed that he did at the time

5‘“ﬂof both hia firat and socond meatinss uith ROBERT.,«{éi;:-

o At tnis, ‘time ROBERT opened up & bit more about - . =
himself.: He told SIACK that he wes a purchssing man and”- ”“lﬁ‘

that he hed purchased millions of dollars wopth of meteriel :
for export to Russigz.  He also told him that hé was married -

him. ROBERT told him that in connection with his purchasing

.about Viriginia ham ahd he seemed to have .some knouledge or

S

duties he had to do = great deal of traveling and,particularlj‘
. M:entioned having been in Cinclnnati, He also began talking

?’.}

virginia. . - RS - _”:T;],,fy

i

iR an thia ueekend MARTIN wantad to.know something

work, and in other matters related to SLACK. They also :

" "geemed to be very Interested in making other contacts -for ab .

this time they were lookjing for other people. Although they
asked SLACK if he knew/&fiyone who would work with them he
told them he knew no one.




U 1ng thia conversation they mentioned AOWARD, £0 " -
‘him.’ He had ‘previcusly heard of HOWARD through RIC GGS,';_'n
: ‘They apparently already hed received some information £ %“,"ﬁ%;
g ”iﬂ HOWARD but wanted someone to contact him to finish out the. 3 - .49f
-report he was furniahing on the manufacture of nylon. They T
‘also nemed another pérson who was employed at Carbon Carbide R
.gn Chemicalyg Company, Charleston, West .Virginia,” This person.’ y%«.w:”§
- was PAﬂﬁﬂETARCHER. They tiied to get SLACK to contact STARCHER T
to det ne his education, work, whether willing to write :;. ' o7
‘reports, background and all other information which might -if}
"'be aveilable. -They wanted him to meet STARCHER personally:’
" end edyised that they would pay all his expenses for the trip,
'", They did not tell him how much he could offer STARCHER nor.
did they mention any specific type of information which they
~~ desired to obtain from him. Both ROBERT and MARTIN seemed '
. to be particularly interested in the activitles of the Garbide
and Carbon Chemicals Company at Charleston, West Virginia.

’u

™ SIACK stated that he did not know how they had
learned about STARCEER but that 1t might have been through
BRIGGS as he vaguely recalled having heard BRIGGS mention
- (him to SLACK. S S o : ,__a

[ 5]

N | They aréntly had alrékdy reéeived:soma"iﬁforma-

7 |tion from HOWA HENOUR, who was wWith DuPont in West 5
. ivirginia, but weilted a contact with him to finish ﬁﬁ"ﬁf'_‘ﬁ-%_;_ .
rsport—on the msfiufacture of nylon. He agreed to go to see '~ -

HOWARD and et the seme time find out what he could ebout -
PAUL STARCHER, They told him that they wege willing tq pay'f
| HOWARD $1,500.‘; o ) :

ST Lo During their conversation over luncheon no othar .
.. persons were mentioned other than those named and they mentionad
‘I no specific assignments of any kind, -SLACK gather from
the conversation that they were particularly interested i“
] nilmington, Delaware and Bttsburgh, - Pennaylvania and wero
g looking for contacts in thos citiea. : . ,

- '.-“'

»':’* ate ROBERT explained to SLACK that industry in Bussia
was somewhat backward and behind the times and for this
reason they needed all the information they could get through



P thoir various oontaots.”

“dP but did soo him once. more on 8 aubaequent visit to New York. ;ﬁ{li;:
5’“'?53f7:' SLACK made three tripa to charleston, Woot Viré&ﬁi&. Lh‘:f

f;and on his thrd trip GOCHENAUR vroduced’ the revised report:
. on the nylon process, and it was sccepted by SLACK. "'SLACK .

'{.‘ ¢.-" .”_

Be ‘also. gathored that ROBERT Has' o
MARTIN'S boss. . It was his assumption that ROBERT resided. in.” s s
New York, although he never told hhm where he lived or prooioely i
uhat agenoy he was. working for, e :ijk*o;{;_,“? ey 5__ o s

- ,--
-

SLACK did not see ROBERT again on this same visit

ga «'-. o

" took the nylon report with him on hls return to Rochester anﬂ

‘subsequently furnished 1t to GOLD and ROBERT. ‘ou

‘‘‘‘‘ ‘- i )
Y.L
gt

"‘“’“loﬁ‘ It ‘was noted that HARHY GOLD/gad advised that ho and ."

! -;.sgmzﬂov at one time dlscussed the possibillity of getting 1in~-
. formation from the Crouse-Hinds Company. in Syracuse, New York, -

it.

GOLD was of the opinlon that he had approached SLACK concerning
this matter but belisved that nothing had ever been done about

" 77 "g1aCK veguely recalled that GOLD or SEMENOV had

 mentioned this company to him and it was his recollection.

that they wanted to know if he had any contacts within this

'company and that he hed told them he knew nothing at all-

. about the’ organization and had furnished them no information G0
" cppeerning it noi hed he auggosted any possibla recruits to “‘.-*

"f'f;them from this grganizstion..

". SLAGK furnished 8 signod statamont oonoerning his . ;

oontaoﬁ ﬁith HARHY GQLD at Kingaport, Tennoaaee- ~

e
u.— -

s "Ausust i, 1950 . o
. Knox County Jall ST e AN
Knoxville, Tenneasem * v

‘ é"‘ ‘v",,“:":., :t--'x. :\:5‘-

Wi "I horoby make the rollouing statoment 10 Special

Agenta ROBERT E. MARGISON and CHARLTON C. McSWAIN, who haveé

.. 1dentifled themselves &o me as Speoial Agants of the. F&deral
'Bureau of Investigation, -« e lelmionoselfee e -



. “I hava been edvieed bhat 3 do not‘have to make a:
' atatement, that. I .have the right %o legal ‘counéel, and- that:
-any statement madae. by, me can be used against me in' & tourt "

“of law, - No thréats opr promisea hHave been used. teo induce: me’ ¥
vto make this etetement, and I make 1t freely and voluntarily.

I » ..... ._. ‘_ _; - " 5_1
L

J r( A,

T : “Thie statement eoncerna the visits mnde to me at :

N Kingsport Tennoseae by an individual imown to me ‘88 "MartinP o

_but who I know now. ‘o be 1n fact Berry Gold."‘ e :'inx ey L
Al S -

S s “Martin vieited ne ‘an three different occaeiona =

uhile 1 resided in Kingsport,’ Tennessee. ‘The first viait -

“wes during the summer of 1943, I cen be accurate sbout this uvT%

- date because I know the visit was soon’ after Gold .contacted .

me in Cincinneti, Ohio, and I have been informed that my

employment records at the Tennessee Eastman Corporation place

my Cincinnati employment between January and May of 1943,

',. R

\#é .,'1:, - . sy " ;
Sl 74- “on this first visit 1n Kingsport, Martin wanted R
me to furnish him information concerning the manufacture of ,';”3;

- RDX,“and a sample of RDX itself,  He ssemed to know what' "~

. WAaS being produced at the Holston Ordnance Works,. where I 'w K3

was employed., I refused to give him angthing on, this first‘ ¢q?-.

Viﬁlt. L K . L h
T /P . L )

. . . B N R

Rt

”'f””"- "Mertin returned to Kingsport about three ueeka .
later and remained st my home for about three hours, I had
nothing for him and he became. sngry and threatened expoaure.-"
I thought that he would publicly denounce me for furnishing
him commerciel information from the Eastman-Kodak Compeny. ..
.. However, I.am convinced that I finally. gave him a general b
_ wrlte-up &nd. a eamplo,_(or my own free will)- beoauee ef mw‘;
o £ae11ng for Rusaia as an ally at that.time.,” ,

; e ?T :

e L "sume weeks 1ater (1n the 1ate summe¥ - or eal rall Y
pf l9h3) Martin again contacted me at my home. .I ha expected
that he would be returning, ‘and this ‘time"T hid the write-up "
on the production of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine and a
sample of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitremine for him., I pre-
pared the write-up on the manufacturing technique from

" literature on the subject; lliterature which I got out of the

library in Cincinnat. I got this literature at the time

P o
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"simply because I was curious gbout the subject, knowing that
I would be returning to HOW soon to essist in 1ts menufacture,

"I secured the sample of cyclo~trymethylene tri-
nitramine for him in the following manner: 7T had a pass which
permitted me to enter almost &ny area in the HOW. One of my
dutles at HOW was, at times, to check the degree of parity
of shipments of nitric acid, Sometimes samples of this
nitric were sent to me by other employees in the plant, end
on occasion I would personally go to the division which
recelved the tank cars and obtain a sample of nitric acid
myself for retesting, One night about 10 or 11 ot!clock in
the evening, I went over to check a doubtful sample of nitric
acld.from a tank cer. Enrcute to the tank car I passed
through the ares where c¢yclo~trymethylene tri-nitramine was
stored, I picked up & single handful of this dry ecyelo~
trymethylene tri-nitramine and put 1t in my pocket. After
finishing my job of getting the sample of nitric acid I
returned to the leboratory and secured a rubber containep
end placed the material in the contelner,

¥

"It was this container of cyclo-trymethylene tri-
nitramine which I later mixed with water, that I. furnished
to Martin.

"I can state that no one was in s8lght in the area
when I secured this materiel, no one to my knowledge observed
me obtain this materiasl, and no one asslisted me in securing
this sample of cyclo-trymethylene tri-nitramine.

“Each time that Martin visited me in Kingsport he
contacted me at my home at 1100 Midland Drive, I never knew
where he stayed in Kingsport, nor did I ever contact him at
eny place other than at my home in Kingsport,

vwith the possible exception of my wife, Julie. Juliay¥sSlack -
had no 1dea of my relationship with Martin, nor of t work

- ™ - J S
that I was doing for him, poee HAFe e LE rxﬁ...- oot

s

"No one ever observed Martin at my home 1qggéngapoit,,
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"When Martin left Kingsport after this third visit,
teking with him the write~up and the sample of eyclo-trymethylene
tri-nitremine, I never saw him agein,

"I have read this statement, consisting of this
and one other page, and it is true end accurate, to the hest

of my knowledge, )
"/s/ A. §:>élack
"Witnessed:

8/ Robert E. Marglson, Special Agent, FBI, 8/&/50
8/.Charlton C. McSwain, Special Agent, F.B.I., Knoxville,
*  iTenn. 8/4/50" )

O0n December 18, 1950 SLACK related to SA GEORCE R,
TREADWELL that he had a conversation in 1943 in New York city .
with SEMENOV. During the course of this conversation SEMEXOV
discussed sabotege methods which the Russians were uaing
in combating tHe Germens. oo

SEMENOV, according to SIACK, told him of one method
used by the Russians to ssbotage plants manufacturing photo-
graphic emulsions. In this plan the Russians caused a certain

side of e plant engaged in the manufacture of photographic
emxlsion. Workmen entering the plant would of necessity

feet and clothing.

In eddition, the compound also contaeined an irritant
which would cause irritation on the ankles of the workmen and
when they would ase¢rateh their enkles, portions. of the compound
would get on their hands. - .

used to sensltize film, The desbnsitized enmlsion would then .
by placed on film and would thereby render the falm useleass, SV




L

o .- According to SLACK the fact that thia film wag et S
ussleaa uould Rok be discovered until it was used by military .
forces, SEMENOV told him that the Russians were experiment~."
1ng at that time with the use ‘of radicactive materials which .-
were to be uaed 1n the aame manner and for the sama purpose.

SRR on July 11, 1950 HARRY GOLD furnished the rdllou. ;.

ing information concerning his association with ABRAHAM S
'BROTHMAN, whom he stated furnished. information to him to
be transmitted to SEMENOV, his Soviet eapionage superior
whome he rererred to, as SAM:", ,‘ .

GOLD stated that on the occasion of the first meeting
with BROTHMAN, he (BROTHMAN) was onse~half hour lete. He
stated when BROTHMAN did arrive, he did not apologize and
GOLD stated he mede no inquiry concerning the reason why he
- was late because he had been told by SAM to go very easy -
with this man and not to antagonize him, as others in the
pest had gotten Into quite violent argumenta uith hlm.on the
subjeot of his tardinesa. - _ g ; , ,
S e T GOLD stated that he had reported the result of thia
’ meeting with ABE/toc SAM, and had been instructed that on e
.the occasion the the next meeting, he wes to give BROTHMAN & .
1ist, verbal he believed, of various subjects in uhich the
Sovisets wWere interasted. ‘ . L o _
' RS GOLD stated that he hed been told by SAM that under
R all circumstances, he was to be in charge of any activity -
f¢*;'w1th BROTHMAN, &nd that he was to pretend’ to know the enswep :
©+  ho matter what question BROTHMAH asked him or whatever subject
i BROTHMAN brought up. B ‘;» A 3

>

’_“_ . .-_-= . = ""— ’-_-‘.. - sF:_u - r.' .?-
. : < < -
e ., & "

- ¥ GowD stated ‘that on fhe bhird meeting ‘with BROTHHAH,
" he (BROTEMAR) turned over to.him a single blue print.. He:

~~ stated that this blue print concerned a pliece of mixing equip-
ment. He stated that either that evening or a few days subse-
quent, he turned thls materlsl over to SAM, and on that occasion
of the next meeting with SAM, received a verbesl dressing-douwn

2=
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. he egain received material which he believed was completely .
' 'valueleas, therefore, he did not turn this material over, but
“"'kept 1t in his home,' He did tell SAM of the nature of tho
‘information that BROTHMAN bad tried to give him, and SAM .
continued to hammer away at him that he must got BROTHMAH to
conrorm to regular rulea pf procadnre.ié

LR
L

.r-' '-1‘\ ; L e
- ‘GE.

meetiné ﬁith BROTHMAN, under instructlons from SAM, he had

told ARE that to facilitate matters, he could arrange to nave

any information that BROTHMAN gave him photo-copled in a
matter of & couple of hours and even should the need arrive,

) h,uithin a matter of an hour or so, and would then return it

-\.‘

L . GOLD Btated ln the middle of Decemher, 19h1, on
,being urged by SAM, he finally told BROTHMAN that this whole

:nf: matter of his handing over fragmentary information and of not- “'n-
keeping appointments would have to come to an end.’ He stated * .

. thet BROTHMAN was extremely irritated by this and told him that ~
" while he realizéd that he was being prompted %o do this by the

'~ soviets, that they were a bunch of fools, and did not realize

how much valuable information he had already glven them.

' BROTHMAN stated that he at that time, had in his office, a .2ff'a

complete deslgn of a powder plant built by the Hendrlck company
for the Atlas Powder Company. . GOLD stated that he was not ?
~'gertain as’ ttee the name of -the powder company and: the name. of. -
the ‘toun, but it was sométhing similsr to Atlas. He stated -

T ii.fthat when he told SAH about this, he wes greatly overjoyed. é;f:'

. . ! HE)
. ‘.A_. { iy

- GOED stated thab he made a definite arrangement Hith
: BROTHHAH %o meat’'the. twenty-second of December, 1941.. This*
meeting was to take place at 50th Street and Lexington Avenue,
on the northwest corner, right where the subway exlt is. The
meeting with BROTHMAN was to take place sbout 10 oteclock, He
stated thet he walted untll at least 10:25 because he had made

'\,—-

R jﬁfy; b GOLD stated that ‘ot the occasion or, ha uould aay,: ;'“‘f;
Ce somewhare between the fifth end seventh meeting with BROTHMAH.

G0LD tated that either at the first or thé second fﬂ{“‘



- a split-aecond arrangement for meating SAM.at anbther placo.
o Thia place was to be the Uaahington Square Expreas Stop on’ ths
. 8th Avenueée or Independent ‘Subway System, and was to be on. the ',
gjplatform, on the express platform of the- -aystenm... He stated-
+ ) that it wad &’ wek, cold drizzly nignt, and 'he uaited untll the.
DOBEAY 'Y 11 minute. Then, not trusting connections, with no aign of
. T BROTHMANW, He took & cabs’ He stated that the cab driver got
...~ lost snd when he rinally did get to the Hhshington Square spot,
' . 1t was well beyond the time when he was’ supposed to meet SAM, *.
'Be raced down stairs to the platform Just in timo to see an .V
: express pulling out for the Uptown District,  There he got a’
A" glimpse of a-man, who he wag sure was SAM, and he believed he"
- turned his head and recognized him, GOLD.' GOLD stated that he
. -7 waited in great indecision until the next express came alo;
. gnd then decided to take it. -He gov off at the-lljth Street .
stop, and there, surely enough, was SAM, By this time, GOLD
stated that he was trembling both from emotional and physical
exhaustion., He met SAM and he said, "Nothing doing?" and GOLD
stated, "No.," He stated that he was going to launch into an s
excuse when SAM sald, "Never mind," but in a very king mannew,’ :
- They then went upstelrs where SAM asked GOLD to wait on the A’"
' .. corner of lhth Street, possibly l6th, where he left him. GOLD - :
.8tated that he did not know why he left, but believed he had 3‘ff
made arraﬂgamente to have a second person and possibly even S
‘a third waiting to take the nmiaterisl away from him aa guickly
as possible, : GELD stated that he believed that he had an' .
understandinq with BROTHMAN to have the material returned; that
it wag to be ‘copied and returned that same night, BROTHMAH
' had told him that it was wery bulky, and that it would take
two or three hours to copy it.. He had understood from BROTHMAN - !
. that this was & complete design of the plant; every last detail,, o
< including that of the bullding 1tself, SAM returned shortly - .-:
ﬂ; and $ook GOLD to.the Ferris Wheel: Bar which'1s located down- "
L 8%airs. in the céllar of what was at that time known as the i:
™ Henry Hudsocn Hotel: . Thls wes on 57th Street end 9th ‘Avenue;’ ;-k‘
. and this was the firat occcasion that he could recall having - el
.. gone there, ‘though he .and SAM did go thefe on many ‘occasions | e
* afterwards. He stated that they had several drinks snd & e
gsanduwich and that SAM was very conciliatory and GOLD stated
that he was relieved that he had managed to at least get in
touch with SAM B0 that no more than one person was kept waiting.




. took plsce after Christmas, and at_this.time BROTHMAN told L
_him that he.was in _possession of complete. information on- the
manufacture of Bung~S8;" & .synthetlc rubber.: He stated ‘that he
would have this materisl ready on the first of Japuary; 1942.:.
. When GOLD told SAM about this, he was highly élated because, - ,;
" GOLD believed that one of the things on the liet which he had
- given BROTHMAN verbally, on the occasion of their first or: 5 .
~ second meeting, was Buna-S, GOLD stated .that he made arrange-‘:' N
" ments to meet BROTEMAN early in.the aftérnoon of New Yearts -
Day, 1942. . GOLD went to Dey and Church Street on the morning -
_of New Year's Day, and egain walted possibly an hour and one- .;3
half, 6r two hours, for ABE, and when he finelly did come down’
_from the Hendrickrs offices, he had nothing with him but he g“--‘x
. gaid that he had been working all night on the Buna-S,:and.. .-
that some errors in the calculations which ofther people in the
offices had made, had come to his attention, and as a result,
because he wanted the information to be very complete and
correct, he waa unable to have the 1nformat10n at that time. I
: GOLD stated that each time when ha was supposed to EERT
hava the Buna-s material, he had met with SAM end he believed ..~ ':
~ also that on each occasion SAM had one, and possibly two cone {
- federates waiting so that he could turn the information over *©
to them. ' GOLD gﬁated that on a Friday in February, when he :
‘again showed up.empty handdéd he had told SAM in great desperation
that BROTHMAN had promised to have the material for himon - .- .
' Saturday, the following day. ' He stated that he told this to ,; K
SAM end told him in &, very convincing manner because he himself.
was convinced of the. feot that this was certainly the time ,J‘z,-; @
;. that he was going to have the Buna-38 informetion. . At this, * &~ .
" 'SAM became greatly- enraged snd while he could not recall the, .. - .
'sxact words of ‘the converaatién, he balieved that hhe follow- :
g ingwis uhat he aaid. . . 4 3y 5

- ﬂ;.”Ha aald,,'Look hera you fool, thia acoundrol uill .‘¥“
not have the informetion on Sunday. -He won't have it next Sun-' T
day or the Sunday after that. I bet you that it will be a '
month or two months before you will get it; then I doubt that
- it will be complete., He doesn't have it complate now; he

doesn't have half of it complete; maybe it isnt't even started
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on yet.? ‘
S g EETRES S T ST T
el ””fﬂ““When 1 still pretestod that I weuld 1ike to camo
’ . on Sunday even though I would not meet. him, then he ‘salid, .
‘fphatfs just the point. Do you think I lRke to keep you. *f
coming up here every single night in the wesek, practicelly’. -
. .7looking like m ghost. Why, you look Worse than'a gnost, you L
“ylook like a sick ghost. You look like the devil. O e PR

A

R "Thenhe became so enraged, actually not at ne %ut

:,-at BROTHMAN, that he was almost beside himself and actually. .

. stopped talking from the force of his anger. After he cooled

_~ down, he said, 'Look,_we're going to have & couple of double 5{ ;
- ‘8cotches, and you are going to have something to eat.  We will.

- 81t there and we will talk of musle and we will talk of opéra, -.

. " @Ad we will not telk of thabt S-BROTHMAN. You will go home and -
_rest up. What in the world does your mother think of yout Do

. you realize the danger in such e procedure? what de the people

. you work with think of you?l' | )

4 e
r A .
B . - A

GOLD stated that some of "the meetings which were to
have tsken place with SAM actually did not take place until
the early hours of the morming. Scme of them took place still
in the evenings, but on many occasions, SAM was unable to return
until the early hours because of a previous cormmitment -or -
. arrangement with a confederate, and &8 & result, GOLD was
S actually extremely weary and exhausted, not only mentally,
'3'but physieally. - : ” o :
SRS .
,;' .- GOLD stated that the next time BROTHMAN was to meet .
" him to deéliver bhe material, he was an hour late again, When -
GOLD told SAM about this, he said that the next time to heve a
definite time set to meet BROTHMAN, any time, but within two
vweeks, during which BROTHMAN mmat absolutely finish the Buna-S.
SA¥ advised GOLD not to threaten BROTHMAN but just set & time
and if BROTHMAN did not complete it within that time that
they had speciried, they WOuld drop him and that would be all.

. “Hf‘ H- GOLD atated that during the 1ast ueek or March, he
:- pented two rooms st the Hotel New Yorker and he and BROTHMAN .
worked all hight cn the Buna-8 material. This infomation he .
_ turned over to SAM at sbout 7 ‘or 7:15 that evening. . The 'u'ﬁ'e S
- oceaslén of the transfer was on 6fh Avenue. and 23rd Street,. "~ -
It was in front of a Horn and Hardart's, & very large one,



' .'iwhich he believed, was"on 23rd Street, very near 6th Avenue, S
“though it may have been on ljth Street, near &6th.Avenue, He«k;f '
‘ stated that both’ the. blue print, possibly some fifteen ip . '+
SR numher, ‘and the report 1tself,” aome 200 or .300 typewritten’ % R
.. pages, which wers very closely typewritten end were not double-ug;&'*
.-+ - spaced, Wwere incduded in the material which h& turned pvar
Q;to SAM 1n 1ate March or l9u2 _;gf,w4“¢ N AT

7 '4“ - Some time after this, and subsequant to the 29th W
i';_'or April, 1942, GOLD was told by SAM to maeke certair to.con-. AT

" - gratulate ‘and pralse 'BROTHMAN because of the information he- . iT
' had turned over, and to tell him that it had been received:’ IR
in the Soviet Union and hed beenimiled as a. .remarkable, ex-:u _ e
. -tremely veluable pilece of work, and that the word was that -, ;.73
- . 1t was so complete, the ififormation, that is, that the ;:;— o

. Soviets were immedlately beginning to set up a plant for' the

menufacture of Buna~S

GOLD stated that after he had been classified L-F,
by his draft board, SAM told him to resume contect with
© 7 BROTHMAE and emphasize that he ‘must have moré information on
Bune-5. GOLD stated that this seemed to be all that SAM was
., interested in. GOLD stated that when he met BROTHMAN, he, =
.- - BROTHMAN, told him that he was thinking of leaving the Hendrick
e compans because of the bad way . in which they had used hbm. R

%1 wo GOLD s#ated that he reported to SAM the fact that i
BROTHMAN was consldering leaving the Hendrick Company, and ... . .

. SAM grew very anxlous about this whole business. He kept . ~- . *
' impressing on GOLD the fact that under no circumstances was = S

~ he to permit BROTHMAN 'to leave Hendrick, that he must be kept -

“i» working theére, as he was extremely anxious to obtain ail . PRNETA

"', possible further developments on Buna- S, snd that thia uaa P

;-.‘_‘_-‘to be BRO’I‘HMA.N'S taak. i . CiTs -

'
: il RO
"w:". ';«'.. ’i.s'"'-
1 Sk -‘/..
B

’E
-

e .a—.'

w;f?}“”f . GOLD statad that the ‘next: “tinie he mﬁ% BROTHMAH £ "T
. BROTHMAN' told him-that he was going to work for Henry Golwynne, RS
Lo of the Chemurgy Dasign corporation._ GOLD stated that ‘when el
he ' £41ld SAM sbout .this, he was wild and finally saiq, - well,

let's see what happens.”" SAM told GOLD to tell BROTHMAN to

5
.r
o
]
Y




© 'should GOLD get it. ‘Finally in the late fall of 1942,

i : ‘

‘contacts,‘if he could._%?“

: - BROTHHAN had succeeded in convincing ‘GoLD that he~
‘would still be doing work for Hendrick, but when GOLD tcld

" 8AM about this, SAM insisted that 1t was just a dodge on-

" BROTHMAN'S part. About this time, SAM told GOLD to secure

- informetion from BROTHMAN on” thé mixing equipment.  GOLD -
“'stated that again there resulted a long perlod of meetings,

in which no information was turned over or the informatlon ff;;f.'?

. wag extremely fragmentary, or mestings which did not occur ”
st all in whilch GOLD showed up but BROTHMAN did not, and -
' " aprangements with SAM for the transfer of the 1nformation

RROTEMAN turned over to GOLD an exceedingly weighty book;” " - .
which was ectually a large blask notebook with rings some f‘

- two or three inches in diameter snd which contained a very
complete exposition of BROTHMAN'S work on mixing. This
included, again, abtout 300 typewritten pages, same fifty teo
one-hundred nomographs to be used in the various calculations
involved in designing mixing equlpment, and a great mass

_of reprints from articles uith BROTHMAN had writtan on mix- w

1ng. HL“

~

; & GOLD said that he wculd 11ke to state at this time N
that it. waa in general, SAM'S, ‘and not only SAM'S, but the :
policy of all the Soviets thdt“he hed known, never to accept. - K
and individual's work on its own merit, Whet they wers interested

‘. in, was industriel snd technical information of such &

" pature that 1t was alresdy in use in a plant or was designed

. for use in & plent which wes belng erected. He skid that SAM
‘often told him that they would much rather be satisfied with =+
gomething which was slightly out-of-date, but which uorked, L
and was working, as ppposed to something which contained

" many advances or jmppovements but which was still in:the Iy .

" thecreticel or eXperimentsl state. - It 'was then; because ot o
- .the "fact. that. the information was 1ntended for use-in the : i
United States and had been accepted by.many euthoritiles as- being
' valuable, that SAM was 80 interested in the mixing data, and ‘-
there was slways the fact that &-direct request had come from
the Soviet Union for thils materisl. GOLD stated that he '
gurned this material on mixing over to SAM in the Ferris

=26

B



Hh.eal B&ro T, T R
vy . inches in thickness, by about eighteen inches in length, «:% ' v 77
o0 snd about fourteen inches in width, containing this mixing }:‘“r~
R ,equipment data, and he recalled having set it on a seat :

~ <" "next to him, He stated that they were sitting at one’ of
~ _the’ amall tables, and he hed lsid it on one of the empty -
.. chalrs ‘at the teble, and hsd put a newspaper on top of 1t
" in an unsuccessful effort in & partial concealment. « SAM <+~
. took the material with him, when he laft and with the news-
. paper on the outside, he carried it under his arm and ths
T material next to his body.Jxm;‘-w‘w

. date and hour it would be poasible for 1t to maka the next

Thia wes 8’ bulky paekage uhidh was some fivo .

.
v
>

i -_-.., .- A‘--

¥ g ‘-.'" - _‘n S
-t —: A B v .

~;Fﬂz Goxp stated that he ‘aid not know what meana, of

‘transportation was uged in sending this materisal to Ruasia.

He stated that he did know that on occasions, SAM hed told
him that if the materisl could be completed by a certain
‘boat. e s " . ‘ ‘ _& Ca " SECE

. - ;-
R

o AM told GOLD on the occasion of a subsequent meat-f.f“fﬁ“
- ing that the information on mixing equipment was very good - ﬂ—

. - indeed, that he had personally inspected a good deal of 1t,' o

" though not all,ypince thdt would have taken too long.  GOLD -

e

stated that he lleved this information conrirmed the fact

~ that SAM wes,. by training, a mechanical engineer. SAM also.

... Soviet. Union, but certainly he d1d not mention, on the occasioﬁ'
" - ‘of thée next event which concerned a meeting between SAM,

told him that the information had been well received in the ;

BROTHMAN and GOLD, which took place in either Late November

and wasd essentially to"'be in the nature of & pep talk for'
BROTHMAN gilven by SAM. GOLD was £o represent SAM as a
visiting Soviet dignitery and posslbly there may have been
gome hint that he was a military visitor, or certain at
least a technical man. The whole 1dea of the mesting was
to ®"butter up'" BROTHMAN so that he would work on processes

. .; or early December of 1942, that it had heen well received._é_-ifi;ii»
“ This .meeting ‘Wwas a prearranged one and took place at the: " ;
-Lincoln Hotel -on Bth Averme, sbove 42nd Street in New York
''¢ity. - GOLD engaged & sultsof rooms, ‘actually onky twe, for.
‘this occasion. . The purposs’ of this meeting had been earo-:'---r
fully discussed with SAM before 1t was. auggeated to BROTHHA! B
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'...1n_ﬁhiqh;the Soviets were | 3 even obtjiﬁ{ STTNCIS

“work with's firm or firms in the field of. gynthetie rubberi: - ."

or some other field. * B e T AR A5 O A
g -“,:‘ o R D e X = T v

o P ol D told BROTHMAN' thet great intereat had )

.._(,rr‘.,(-

" P -’. gi‘ t’g‘;ﬂ’::“"’: -3 :,l‘,‘, ’ ‘ DR
: tereated, and migh

2l
et ¥

£t
Lo

. shown" ih the Soviet Union on account of the two magnificent’ ™ .. .
+ pleces of work that he had done in connection with Buna-8. - ' =

*: an@ with the mixing equipment, and that as a result,'a,Soviet}L;“ff.{

o+ " dignitary had been sent here with a special purpose of meet=
.- Aing BROTHMAN and conversing with the man who hed done such '
..  fine work. GOLD stated that he met{ BROTHMAN in the lobby of - %
.#. the Lincoln Hotel at about 8:30 end went up to the room. At .. 7
£-"- about 9 oteclock, SAM was admitted to .the room and was introdused -
... by GOLD to BROTHMAN as GEORGE. - GOLD stated thet he believed -
©77" vhapt he did pot usde the name SAM and that there was & poasibility
“i that he had used the namefSIgggi,but he didntt belleve sos = . 5~ .
widim e e T ‘gaM was extremely genial and expansive durlng this ... - .-
meeting. He was generally of that character, but he outdid
: i nimself this time. GOLD stated that SAM called up and had
Lo some wine and sandwiches sent up. They then proceeded to
< talk until about 2 otelock in the morning. - A good deal of
.- .. the subject matter of the conversatlén concerned praise by.
<% _SAM of the excellent work which BROTHMAN had done. It also -
“econcerned A& good deal of conversation on the subject of . S 5
s ‘mathematicp and the application of mathematics to practical Fae ol
.. i 4 " problems in engineering.. SAM very gently and extremely - - -

S o7 diplomatically hi ted to BROTHMAN, or put over the thought, . .7 .~
" . that BROTHMAN should try to get work in fields in which the -
Soviets were interested, particularly fields relating to . .

_ military endeavor, or military equipment, and also the T

inevitable Buné-S. GOLD stated that he belleved that there . . ST,

.. Was some convergation relating to BROTHMAN'S acquaintance ST
t

with Dr, HARO st Columbia University. He believed - =

-7 "that 1t was herd thet BROTHMAN stated to SAM that he was - e

!’ emphasizing this because that &t this time, he had no ldea
*:7 ... that anything was going on in regard to Atomic Energy im.s
LR the United States.. It was possible that-5aM dld, as early: -
©Mr.i: m date @8 this, have some definite information, - Alsc there

" L FUUE

" a formet pupll -of Dr. UREY!'8. 'GOLD stated that he was °




_":;ﬁlij.obtain;ng of ingd;mgtion‘fog'thg Soviet Union... . .

—
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1i%2_;ﬁf“thatfhe would like to .-say on the occesion of subsequent meet-
.27+ and GOLD, in turn, kept asklng SAM. A3 for as BROTHMAN knew, iF

R
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here é?ﬁfoﬂisa‘ﬁyfﬁﬁﬂia

““ogcurred

" yhe aid possible in regerd %o the physical task of gettinmg’i-; "
gﬁ*'information_on paper;g“whin“inclpded‘stenographiu_sertiﬁen,-;ﬁ

and other eid, ' GOLD stated that one 8llp occurred during . '

~wf},jthe.mnbting end he did:noﬁ_thinkﬂit‘wag]dueito;tha_wine,;f :
%" because he had, occasionally, seen SAM consume far more - l.

£ offering BROTHMAN ail of{ ‘&%

W

o0 alcbholde beverages that the two glasses of wine. that ha'j-;:nﬁ;,f
® 7. had, and & at occurred when SAM once referred to GOLD as - . " |

'HARRY, no - He quickly covered up, howsver, but -

‘,‘ N . B '.‘.: ey i : . ) -
o i GOLD did ’ e .c l thi}ﬂ‘r - ,lip:’,;' - "f.'si.-: e SERSEEEECSL - & ._'. S ::.‘_-k"‘,!'_‘..;-_;é.:;::‘ L e

N P L T ATTR A
. .s A good dealof.the talk was on matters completely
¢+ - unpelated to the.subject of esplonage and concerned a great
_ the Soviet forces in combat wlth the Germans; & great deal of | .
‘i{prelevant details concerning life in the Soviet Union, end.-. i -
inevitably since SAM was a skilled conversationalist end knew
enought not to moncpolize any such occasion, a tremendous
amount of talk by BROTHMAN on hils accomplishments in the

more BROTHMAN could do in the future were he to follow.

.ﬁﬁj':ﬁ’instructionap',This was extremely expertly dome and GOLD

,,‘ﬁf:--deal'of conversation by SAM, concerning the true state of AL

t

-2‘"53ﬁf77"p63t. ‘ Here, SAM mansged skillfully to interject how much . . . . .

¥ ‘stated that he didn't belleve that it would have been detected . a

G e;&j‘ ‘py anyone except one who had had such & long an in general - :. :

insatisfactory relationship with BROTHMAN regarding'the.ﬂmgwﬁ;aa

N coLD étatéé‘that”ﬁhgﬁ thé"ﬁeeﬁing findllj broke
-:. . up they all weat down stalrs to the lobby.: SAM took a cab
" and headed uptown and- finally BROTHMAN took a cab. . . -

' ;'yx‘if The ﬁeié'eﬁent\fhaf transpired‘ﬁéa'a matter of the

L

‘nection with this, which pccurred. early in 1943, GOLD -stated :é_

. ’'ings, BROTHMAN kept asking him for the Soviet stenOgraphariv,,J

however, SAM or GEORGE es he knew him, had returned.to the "' .
Sovlet Union. SAM wanted to know what BROTHMAN wanted o 0 -
work on and GOLD told him that it was in connection with a
dispenser for insecticides known as the Aerosol Bomb, when

29w

Tfiéfaépi"ﬁqmb or Aerosol Dispéenser faor 1nqectic1des;;lIn,con-i;fuﬁ{!f‘




7"= nfnickellcatalyst was ever turned over to. SAM or any other.

-l

‘ ffGOLD told SAKlabout this; he was totally uninterested. SAH

_He sald to simply let it go and let BROTHMAN prepare tho.{¥
7~ materlal es best he could himselr, and alao said that GOED
ey was not to help him Congal] IR

GOLD atated that the next happaning that occurrad

: fj“uas tnat of .the magnesium powder. This concerned the pro- ”"5“
* dustion of an extremely fine magnesium powder such as used -
‘ in flares and in tracer bullets. SAM was not much 1nterested§;i;*

“ in the derosol Dispenser, yet he did, in the beginn1n§
2.

"'"_evidence some defree of concern concerning the magnes

" was interested in things of a more dirett military nature.vvh"‘:f

oy

powder process, However, as weeks passed into months, and’ ‘*‘ifL"m

no complete progess was available, GOLD brought up the matterlffffﬁ;.

of both; the magnesium powder and the Aerosol Disgpenser, to
SAM, &and finally SAM became very angry mbobnt this. GOLD said
that he was trying to make it clear to SAM that both the
Aerosol and the magnesium powder were entirely the products
of BROTHMAN'S work. When he told SAM this, SAM threw up .

his hands and made a vulgar remark and said thet if it wag "T a

.gn all BROTHMAN'S work, he wantad nothing to do with 1t..

S .HARR! GOID stated that sometime in the fall of 191;2 !
.. and continuing through 1943 and into 1944, he received from -

b

BROTHMAN a consjderable amount of material, moatly blue printél.*

concerning & plant which was being put up by Henry Golwynne T

in Chemurgy for the Rufert Chemical Company of Seymour, -
Connecticut. This related to a plant for the production of -
“‘nickel catalyst, both-in pellet rorm as a vahicle impregnated.
el 'GOLD stated that none of ¢he information on tho '

" Soviet agent. ‘He stated that he was certain that he had .

'\'.%,mentioned 1t to SAM and he balieved that this topic ‘came 2 .fé

" up during the meeting between 8AM, BROTHMAN and himself d%,
the Lincoln Hotel, and on that’ oceasion, SAM had merely
side-stepped the 1issué and had not dondemned the process as
being materiel in which the Soviet Union was not interested.

To GOLD, however, SAM stated very plainly that they had already

had processes for producing fats used in cooking, and that his

-30-
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o X time and GOLD'S were far voo valuable to spend on such metters...
. J Again SAM reiteratad that what' wag Qdesired of BROTHMAN was for .
w7 him b0 obtain & job with a large {ndustrisl concern whereby he’ g‘ _
. eould glve well authenticated and’ sccepted information<omn i
;.7 subjects in which the Sovlets were interested. Such firms 7.
soac . were mentloned as the Goodrich Rubber Company, the Goodyear )

ga,_COmpany, and the United States Rubber COmpany. T{fJ Jugf SR

-;;;“'u- u; f GOLD stated that on mang occasicns, BROTHMAN Hr“’fﬁfﬁ;Q;

“ openly and directly asked him if he’ could obtain legitimate ”]'fﬁﬁ,
backing from the Soviet Union so that he could openly E-1-3 8 7:¢}'4

. up an enterprise ‘and do work on chemical processes for the T
. .. Soviets, GOLD stated that when he first mentioned this to ',fﬁu, :
T SAM, he laughed. hilariously and said that he had never heard* T

: of such ad_ fool nonsense in his 11fa. .,,.*ﬁ: e

ey - AR

(B BT T a s

P
S I R I During ‘the trial of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN end MIRIAM - - -
& I uxgggxowITz in the Southern District of New York under direct = '

- [ natisn HARRY GOLD testified that at .one offhis etings -

with ABE BROTHMAN, BROTHMAN mentioned the nems '
a friend of BROTHMAN, formerly employed by_imtorg &n BE
then requested GOLD to solicit the aid of SEMENOV in rehiring
. SHAN at pmtorgs.

- ‘-'”dg_ U .., ke . ey . -
> e gy e e e A . ' B o -

T o GOLD tastified that in’ response th the roregoing L
' f,request, SAM told'hhm To tell ABE to mind hia own damn o
_’businesa.' ; . R L . m_“f : P T

% . ;‘. . ),.~ .!‘. LR ...:. . 1- N . N

g ‘ HARHY GOLD, ‘on Novemher 7, 195 t New York city, PR
identified a phdtograph of ARTHUR PHINEA BER as the =~ =
person he had known as ARgéﬁaﬁgBER who whs &n. associate 1n
businesa with ABHAHAM!BRO g 2
L GOLD stated he had submitted tha name of HEBER to o
ST 8 in early 1943 es & possible recrult for Soviet - oo,
-+ ' asplonage, GOLD related that he first met WEBER in persom k:;;y,ﬁ
“"".4n Jenuary or February, -1943 in Grani Central Station, WEBER ' "
. was sccompanied by ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. GOLD recelled that at’ o
T RITY phet time WEBER said to him."shake the hand that shook the
ERAPI handP and then laughed. gt

Y " = ',—' ..f.'
BN PR -.w.-.u,.... e RIS ..*_;‘;.r,_l 4

i taedl e
e
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TR . HARRY GOLD Baid that he understood from this
A reeting that WERER was referring to a meeting held’ ‘the " “ "+

i previoua month between HARRY GOLD, ABE BROTHMAN and SEMER
SEMENOV which was held at the Hotel Lincoln, New York - -
“  Citys GOLD said he was convinced in his own mind: that  +°
- ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had obviously told WEBER about thia meet;-':
27, ing between GOLD, BROTHMAN and SEMENOV and that conaequent-
S _ly HEBER had greeted GOI.D with the above statement. -

'.‘_. PR T L H) R

GOLD advised that he' had nuerous telephone ‘
'conversat;ions with WEBER through the latter mrt of 19].;1 I RS
" .and through 1942, when GOID would call BROTHMAN'S office - '; o

= """ 'go spesk to BROTHMAN. GOLD stated that on t.hose occasions
o GOLD would refer to himself es FRA.NK.. T e

e -azly, 1950 ARTHUR. P
LR ?‘ d advised that he remembered onp "
RIS #k place in the passage leadinggfie

Lexington Avenue by. the sidetenty

Building,
..., pRe.elalmgd that he did not remember any of the
c m)'omtan ‘ e’@‘_&_f.ng, u'ﬁether there were ™ & i -
S '“}’6ther,pre at o where Py hdsg initial greet- SRR
, 1!18 or what W g &- R . r’.~- m wEBER oo T
were togethaliEEINFER, SEgwn ¥ , e T
GoLD‘and L2} b _ 1 .
o ?’ﬁﬁﬁr’insisted he hnd no MOmation regarding S
™ BROTHMAN'S 1n§01ﬁmhf 1T ey e activities and stated
"that 1f BROTHMAN wes so engaged

1940s uhen ,
-he en@BROTHMAN 1 were assoclates; BROT o A
_ ‘conceal thesé activities from WEBER.
_ .that he knaw GOLD under the name FRA

Vo s il g OnMa 12, 19)48 Confident
' lmown reliability, ‘advised that one

ial Informant T-ll of" |

-32-
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\

LAL‘*@O@HA; 53 West 76 Street, New York s O b"vo
September 29,'NU°U, advised that he knew ANATOLLI & Feixoviev i)
(ldentiried by HARRY GQLD es & Sgylet superior introduced to

him by SEMENOV and SEMENOV'S successor),

v 11‘1, .
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1 AL¥RED SLACK, as Russian he. .. YARE'? /R4
no met -1 T

s 4(} ':. ! il
AT1, TUFORVATION CONTALNED

¢ RTINS UNCLASSIFIED-
B N

pitE 7=7=

Vo :
TR e e T iy "
AT SR

Y A, NN -

S o op June 15, 1950, ALFEED A#TACK admitted to
. L ’ SA PAUL R. BIBLER and the writer that he hed
R R _furnished information to EA GOLD, whom he N E
MARTIN®, and admitied he had furnished information concerning .. .
: to MARTIN®, SLACK further admitted he bad -2 o :

‘been in contact with other Rusgipn espionage agente, When shown & .. ...
! photograph of the subject, SLACK 1dentified it as a plciure of amam T K, - 7
WROBERTY, SLACE stated thet he met "RC " through vhat . .
* - pppeared to be & prearranged peeting of "HARTIN® _the gublect, - _
" *and himeelf in New York City. SLACK seid hig recollection was that the’ U o
+; meeting was veIy brief, and that he and the subJect were not aloneé - ” T
" together for any great length of time, He sald he never furnished any =
“- information directly to the gubject, and did not recell any other - -
. . detedls concerning the meeting with RRCBERT" except a discussion regarding’ B
7 _another contact of SLACK, ebout whom they tnlked concerning the money Y D
‘.{ibe pald to this other cpnté,it.m L LT R ot

v Yy e

T

"‘_; . 7' e ,?:, a ‘, v :’_,‘_::, T ;"9'\-?- _.5;_.' ‘_:y‘ L ‘ .-':_: -t .*",;'_‘f:‘-'T 3 e
: oF ORIGIN . ".'3#

| NSFEAED UPON CONPISTION 50 TEE OFFIGE.

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

o b 147075 72 RECOR0ED - 2

i v s
S oomuormlsm\&(_)(o 7 | - m
‘B-Bureen (100-47083) }' , BN [m T W
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* pegative resulte.

1nvestigation ‘h: whi.ch Eev Iork in the ofﬁ.ee of origin'*

g L By teletype d.atad Hay 31 1950 to the Bureau. et

captioned WOWH SUBJECT - SAM, HABRY GOI.D - IXFORMANT; ESPIOHA(E R‘

“ the New York Office requested that the registra‘bion recorda of the. ! %

'Z‘ principal hotels in Syracuse, New York, for the years 1941 through 1943,
be checlced. for a. reglstration ‘of the au:bjectr &

, 3‘" LN Inquiry at the principa.l hotels 1n Syracuse disclosed“
S that ‘only the Yates Hotel hall retained records for that period of time. =
R The records of the Yates Hotel, covering the period from Jamuary, 1980
“.... .through December, 1943, with the exception of the records for the months SR
3 Januery end Fe’omry, 194:1 were examined., From these records, six R
kR registration carde were aelected which were possibly pertinent to the
invegtigation of the subject, and seven were found possibly pertinment to

the investigatlon of EABBY GOLD. Agents examining these carde also
attempted to find a registratlon ln the name of GAJR{OVARIMIAN, but )
none was found, The thirteen registration cards<were forwa.rded. to the
FBI Laboratory by letter dated June 22, 1950 for compariaon vith tha
Jmown writ*ng of the subjec%; a.ntl th.a.t of KAE?.I GOLD. g :

o~ ......_Q1 P P

Lot Lt

z
sod
e ek e e

L
L

PR '_‘. )
SRR R R g T,

L Y

In'a feport, dated Tay 6, 1950, “ihe 3'.31 I.a.‘bore.to:y
forua.rﬂ.ed the results of the exa.min.ation which report reﬂectad the
followi.ng concluaions: | S R S ?‘.ﬂ__;,‘

X

e R ' B Registrationa degigmtea as Q,l a.ml Q.B were comnared with"
_ the lmwn writing of the subject a.nd found to be not 1dent1ca.1. L E A

. T Specimens Q..'S througx Q,G were conmared. with the lmoun
writing of the subject, but no comparison “eould Ye reached cause the knmi-
writing amila'ble for comparison is not sufﬂcient campa.ra'n a, :

Sie Specimens Q’? through Qs were compared. with the knovn
writing of HAI!EY GOID, and 11: wag conc‘.lud.ed ‘that they vere not vri.tten.

'by him-.......u..,...,_..-- am --—., SRR} mbe s a2 T IO S T nEL. hu i i :) ...,.,,.....«. i

f ’ In the interest of brevity, the pigned statement
.of ALFRED DEAN SLACE, in which he stated he had identified a picture of the

...:5.--
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? a el - Hinited States Bepartment of lnmtitz
3 LR T o Nﬂ' York: New York I
¥

DT The orficoa oiv:.lngE ipies of ‘bhis lottor will\rpview tho:lr i
ﬁln comcerning DANIEL GDIEL and his hrother, JCHN o Q8 IS '
determine their present whereabouts and advise the New York Offiece so tha¥ - ‘
reccemendations can be made to the Bureaun on the advisability of interviei//

ing them relative %o thfir associations with SEEEHOY. A 7

4 .

e

. ¢ .

o SR benefit of the Salt Lake c:l.ty 0ffice, SEMENOV has been: e
ident:u'ied by as his Soviet espionage superior from 1540 to March, -.°..

1944« During that SEMENOV waa an engineer with Amtorg Trading cwporation

snd the Soviet Govermment Purchasing Commission, With the latter organisati.on, £

he traveled throughout the United States concerning himsel? principally with

0il production and t}inin In Fabruary or lhrch, 1944, he directed E&RH.I GGLD

. %o contagt EMIL KIA CHS, the British/Spys On March 24, 1944, he met -
CREGO in San Francisco and then proceadod to I.oa Angelea whzu Lo
ha visi ¢ evaral oil rofimrin. ST A S _ . ;‘»

For

m Septenber 15, 1944 SEMENO? and hia fm:uy dopnrtod from hil

artnent at 46 West 95th Strest, New York City, and traveled to Falm, =
shington, whero they onhrked tm: the Scwiot Union. L et

e amtae 7 R
¥

Mt Take City (Bnclosures 3)

. San Francisco ,g‘__:;-;‘ e -f_.
: N t S - : n ‘J d;
& mmow oo Nﬁm’}
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

T adomenurmar NEW YORE - Nprusno. 100-54127 DEL
nmm' wmln' Df“! WHEN 1 r;niuon ro’; :fém um: _REPORT MADE BY
9/13-15/ 50"

'““" G-IA.N

to SEMENOV by GOLD. Photographs of SEMENOV «. . .‘ ‘
were exhibited to SLACK, who identdfied SELMOV 3
- as a person kncmn to him as ROBERT. EESURTIE R

-~ = Fb43¢o

DETALLS: The title of this case is marked changed to reflect
+ o erimunrae g eeweno. - the additional alias ROBERT wh:i.ch name tas ﬁ:mished
A e byALFREDD. SLAGK. o L .

R PR o _.-,-,-r-f,w‘i" A \Pﬂ June 15, 1950 at Syracuse, New Iork ALFRED D T
AR — Jyas interviewed by Special Agents BAOL T, - N
IBLER, and PETER G. H at which time he admitted.association with

LD for purposes of fumishing confidential information to the Soviet . -
Covernment. He was exhibited a photograph of SEMEN MARKOVICH SEMENOV by tho
aforementicned Agents, which he identified 25 being an individual known to-
him as ROBERT. After making the identiﬂcatim, he initialed t.hc photograph. T

e I R : ¥ A a0

LS

P
“

. SLA{X related 'that. he ﬁ.rst me‘b ROBERI' through what [);}
appeared t.o be a pre-arramed meeting of GOLD, ROBERT, and himself at New .

West Virginia, to contact HOW 5 OUR. {t. w?a his recollection that

S —" i U K .;? S A J 7 \ <
ALFRED_D-)&ACK adviged that he was Introduced .~ ..7-

York City. He stated that this was soon after his ﬁ.rst trip to (&Jarleston,q,-;;; '

R TR T R P

v e

PIRTITYS DR

=

R
.‘.‘1

AT T e

COFIE OF THIS REPONRY

{5} Burean (100-47083) *
f,- New York

‘_)1 w je- o5 £

‘ou!o.

TRO! J&,;Lgﬁ?7 AN

DE OF
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" OBERT (SEMENOV) took this occasion 16 tell him, dhouid’ offer 83,
match COCHENOUR'S sslary at the Dupont Company 1if he wm;ié“ﬁo:_:tim;e te ;
furnish information at thai company.. SLACK stated that this meeting was o

3 ] 4E,

" quite brief, and that he and SEMENOV were not alone together for any lengtl.
of time. He stated he never furnished any information diredtly to-uiii it
. mov. - G f”‘,'j R LR SRR A _
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3
a
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LA S It will be T called that HAREY GOLD

e early 1943 be pad considerable aifficulty with ABRA _
. eontact fornished to nim by SEMENOY, pecause B AN ed ep

: pre—arranged neetings. 1t was decided by SENE

~ would meet B and give him & npep talk.

"~ gaged 8 suite consisting of

. Few York Ci%y, and subsequen

EIR

" R T~ §

o bedroom snd parlor
t}.y_introduggﬁ SEMEN

2o - PROTHNAN wa
JOHN R. MORPHY and specisl Agent ROBERT M. RE.
otel, BROTHMAN immediate

met GOLD at the Lincoln H
, "Wnere is the Lincoln Hotel?? Mr.

ho was present at the _ ,
u don't know by now where the Lincoln Hotel 18, YOU |
the Lincoln Hotel -

" BROTHMAN then stated again that he did pot: know where

COWAB, T e
A W . He did state 8t \his point, however,
A\ recalled that he nad seen GOLD on one occasion in a Toom at -
New TorkeT at 34 Streel and Eighth Avenve, New York Citys Pe stated that °

"he had some pusiness problem 1o discuss with GOLD and that GOLD had rented
BROTHMAN; when asked, saidinat probably

d a hotel rocm, sipce when.

this room at the Hotel New Yorker.
tice for GOLD pever rente
or went . ¢

GOLD usually stayed with him, BROTHMAN,
back to Fhiladelphia on the same day a8 nis trip up here. BROTHMAN could
GOLD'S purpose for having rented this rocd. Also, BROTIMAN  :
ecalled one occasion when he nad seen GOLD jp a room at the
New York Civye - ... ...~ 7 C e e

of SEMENOV we-:_:'e

'exlfl;bi‘..ted" ‘o BROMAK N

¥ R _— Pﬁo‘wgraphs '
y. P denied knowing SEMENOV, and repeated his assertion that he had never
., meb s_;_nmiov in company with GOLD at the Hotel Lichln. g S el Wt K
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Oﬂice Memmmdzzm * UNITED STATES éoVERNJDfENT

i 0 : ?j{ o  DATE: October 18y ]
.(/tu!‘nourm.mm . /

. ’ % g-(8¢0

SUBJECT: SEMEN MARKOVICHREMENOV - mo&umow CONTAINED

| ESPIO!AG‘.!_ R © . yenETy 1S UIF ,,_a,g-,::;mﬁn
PubcaR | - DATE l—ﬁ,a—?-“ /
To obtain authority for ¥ew York to interview Jack R. _ ia. a____
“oninsky of the 0 u,_agnm..ntll.t&lture concernins___
contact in vith Semen g, SMENOY, A ro Soviet

superior of

ol W . R-
[ DETATLS - eV dg

On March 29, 194k, Semenov was oburved to leave E. B, Badger
Son & Co., Nev York City, in the company of auother man who, after W
parting from Semenov, was surveilled to 320 Riverside Drive.
pame vas ascertaived to be Cominsky. Investigation developed that
Jeck R, Cominsky resides at 320 Riverside Drive. “Hid Selective }W
Service file refiected he vas born in BRochester, New York, on
April 11, 1899, and was married to Rosalind W. Cominsky at Syracuse,
New York, on Qctober 29, 1929. He attended the University of
Rochester and received a BA Degree in Economics, Psychology, and
v Education, He formerly was employed sas an sdvertising writer, City
Q

Editor, mnd correspondent for the FNew York Times pevspaper. An

S e s b o e o,

Executive Vice President, Treasurer, and General Manage
Saturday Review of Litérature, 25 West W5th Btreet, Nev

The Selective Servies file of Cominsky reflected that he m ‘

thres brothers -- L.B,Cominsky, age 55; Harry Cominsky, age 50, N
Abe M. Cominlky, cgt 47, all of Rocheuter, New Iork. - e Ty L
g LI R .

T i e e

1oo-h7o&3 L a "
B L_ < ’ s;a;oRDED 102 . /001:— gzyéf |
Attachuent. o 5 ED-102 dl A
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mndzzm . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
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DATB 00tober 2'?, 1950

'_,__m are Bothy
Ios Angeles for exhibiting to

LACK, and Atlanta to AIFRED DE &
; LD 1111 bg n New Iork COE‘INSKI'S photo

" F A 29 1944 SE!&INOV -uho -under Bumillame
~ I 500 Fifth Avenue, lith a man later ﬁentiﬂ

» W a8 seen leavirg
Riverside Drive, Hew Iork City." :

*d 88 JAGOB R. COMINSKY of:320. . -

:-.'<: '1‘ U

no
NP

‘.p1;

ST Investigabion ) revealed he wss b.DmJn_Bcp_hgmh i
Esﬂm&@ﬁlll,,w?s}, & married ROSALIND W OMIHSKY October 29, 1929 af o
Syracuse, New Iork. His ot.her relat:!.ves ars G T T e e T

Tl e S0

L cou:msn e e
Agé 55 ~ Brother R
L Rochester, New I_ork -
Encla (2) "1' e ',- B
do-Atlanta (Enola 2) mm .
ce-Ioa Angeles (encls 2) AH
{ cc-Philadelphil (Encls 2) .+
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“Letter ;to;-'Director
. NI 100-5412‘,7- Gels LA

Age 47 - Brother .
Rochester . ew Iork _

s JA coumsn attended ‘the University of Rochest.er and received i
BA degree in Economics, Psychology and gducation, He was employed for 15 Yeaﬂ’
as correspordent and Editor for the New York Times. In October, 1942 he =0 "

resigned to bacome Vice-Preaident and Genera.l Hanager of the Saturdav RawhoW |
: Of Literatur’- el '4__‘.5.A _;‘. S . . T o nol 4 ,.'."*7
S His description in 1944 us- e T T
. P SN i oa e - [P C i 45 bo;-n 4/11/1899 *
Age - gion
Height 140-145 1bs,
Wei;g?}e - Slouched
P,?fr S Bl BT e, JIP A R S
s Peculitrit.les S His enclosed photos 1942 shou him ut.h
,;'f-r e L ( - J e a mustache, Surveilling agents do not
’ AT SO " describe a mustache in 1944, - ,
' Characteristip_-ﬂ_,-‘ .se . . He wears black horn rimmed glassea
} o R Fheh observcd be was reading 2 SPﬂﬂish L

o B / oo, bock. : SR :
- por the igormation of the Atlamta afice mgmm.ﬁs .’;rrbroduced

o SLACK by HARRTSOLD under the cover relie “ROBERTN.
" BLACK identified EMENOV a3 his one/ tome et superio

Sutel T ults if no ig;mification is made, "
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THis cass omicinaTenatr  NEW YORK FILE NO. EXHI
REPORT MADK AT DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR \I‘HICH MADE REPFOAT MADE BY ]
’ | uEw’IORK,g; i 3/5‘752‘1/11 18 33 13-- RALPH A. HA.RTORELLI
m — T . - ~ 'cmuuc'rmormll K ..:_’ . . ‘_, .
mon@msspnson, was. INTERNAL smcuamr- -R

AT wﬂ._

. | SYNOPSISOF FACTS: - °

,z.,,.f- ;v'

of co-authors of "We Charge Genocide."
Spesker at May Day celebration 1950,
~and associated in past and present with
alleged espionage agents. Admlts
assisting GERHARD EISLER to obtain o
fraudulent passport :I.n 1934+ -

. HEREY uI‘SL""*‘lBSI.
"I\ u.b A

APPROVED Al

»1 C .-453‘153!
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B LAY

canndontial Inrormnt '!-30 or known roliability, nd— ;
. vilod that he belisves LEON JOSEPHSON and one ABRAHAH BROFI‘HHAI Sy
L to han beon ashoclated in some way. . . '

7 Reg arding ABRAHAH\&)TM. he was convictod om - T
o llovombez- 22, 1950 in the Pederal District Court, Southern Diatr:lot
.- of New York, on a chidrge of conspiracy to cbstruet Justice and : .-
.. the obatruction of justice, During the course of the trial, .
.- - ELIZABET LEY, an admitted Soviet espionage agent, testifled .
e that she afted as & courier in receiving information from EROTHMAN
and transmitting same to hor Soviot upionng mper:lor, :Acoa RN
icor,os, during 1541, DT, A Dy S -

_ ff-_ iﬁu-ther duri.ng tho trial,‘ HARRY I;Di-il’;oifv‘iéiod oipia.'."f-_""

- nlgo ngent, tutiriod that in about Septe or, i s ho received -

Lnstruet.tonl rron hit Soviot suporior, SEMEN oV, to contact
\

o 15 .



o~ ' RAM:MAR - 3

"-.'e:r." L Tl U CILPID Yo . -.
ﬂ-‘.-?‘.‘]_”_-;-,‘ e P St ST _-.__,_f-,,_—.t n" e o “.ﬁ" S

an 1n¢1vidua1 in New York City for purposes of dbtalning 1nrorma-,¢
tion.  GOLD related that this individual turned out to be ..r*i..
ABRAHAM BROTHMAM, and he further testifiled that he subsequently

b rooe!.ved mromt;lon rolati.ng to chenionl procouu ﬁ'on LBRAHA! .';

A “"“om Octo'bor 8, 1951, onridentul Ini'ornnnt T-?, of T -
: hxoun roliability. atatod that one Dr, HEINSTEIB bad advised him'
" that LEON JOSEPHSOF had = 12: 30 sppointment which jould have to
'be changed. Informant further related that ANN TH, an enp1oy“ A
 of the Ciyil _Rights Congress office, had stated vo Dr. WEINSTEIN -

‘. that .she ‘would have JOSEPESON ¢all him in the evont he nado an ;U

f'nppearaneo at tho cun Righta congrou orneo'-“ N T s e et
: Fri i

Confident 1a1 Inromant

bl
Confidential Informant T-32, of known reliability, has

"advia’od t Dr. ABRA BENEDICT WEINSTEIN was en assoclate of
- JOSEP BaG, ODE3, and 1LI0N, who were known by !-32

1 to havé been 'members of the Communist nndorground novemnt U
Huhington, D c. during tho oarly 19];.0' 8o :.';____.5_ S i s

T8y foeitidential Informant T-33, of Jnown reliabi_’ff ade -

N-'.?

b2 D

=16 -
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N Anonymuul source which rnr-
.. nished an address book knom R
., to have been in ABRAEAM - ¥ -“'-.'
- BROTHMAN'S posseasion and o
- which eontained the name, . = -

~ WLEON JOSEPHSON, WAT 9-2295"
(1dant:lu1 with anbject
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SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: [ﬂam WIILIMDSIDPF Bacteriobgist, bom 1—27—0h in Phila-
1phia, resides in Fomat Grove, Bucks County, Penngylvanis,
Investigated by FBI in 19L2 for alleged pro-Nazi statements and activities; .
however, allegations unsubstantiated’'by investigation. . FLOSDORF holds = -
BS (1925) and MA (1926) Degrees fram Comnecticut Wesleyan University;
AM {1928) and PhD (1929) from Princeton. Employed as instructor and o
chenist various places; currently, as Director of Research, F. J, Stokes -
Machine Company, Philadelphia, Permsylvania, FLOSIORF offered services’
o the United States Chemical Warfare Research Diviston in 1941 or 1942, ~
He conducted research in "Freeze = Dryingh processes, blood plasma, pen:b-
i11in, tobacco, whooping cough preventatives, supersonic disintegration
and fractionation of micro-organisms. He has written chemistry texts,

and {s a member of amany technical and professional.grganizations. Credit

- -

good No eriminal record at Philadelphia, THQMAS IN K, admitted Soviet
ge agent, contacted FLOSDORF in 1942 at the Unl¥ersity of Pennay)-
van:La to determine Subject's attitude toward continued cooperation with . .
the USSR. FIOSDORF agreed to further cocperation, nature wnknown to BIACK.
Subject received from Soviets $25,000 prior to 1942 for (Freeze = Drying"

On June 22, and 29, 1950, THOMAS I. BIACK, an adnitt.ed S' v:l.e‘l'.
espionage agent, advised SAs ROBERT W. HOIMES and WILLIAM B, WELTE, JR. that he,

in 1942, had traveled from Newark to Philadelphia to meet Dr. EARI WILLIAM

of the University of Pezmsylva.nia. BIACK advised that he was instructed to contact
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of SA WILLIAM B. WELTE dated March 10, 1947 under the above titls sunmarized
information appearing in Philadelphia files as of 1947. Additional information
‘concerning MUDD is set forth in the report of SA WILLIAM B. WELTE, 7/2/L8 at

Philadelphia and entitled, WSTUART MUDD, Consultant, Us S. Public Health Service,
Bethesda, Maryland, LGE".

The L. A. CHAMBERS mentioned above as an associate of FLOSDORF

in the study of chemical changes due to sound, is believed identical to the
applicant in the report of SA GEORGE B. KENNEDY, 3/9/L9, Philadelphia, entitled,
nleslie AddWhmMrs ~ VA 3239, AEAAM {Philadelphia File 116-9872).

./

R ¥

On June 1, 1950 HA ID, admitted Soviet espionage agent,
was interviewed by SAs T, SCOTT MILIER, JR. and RICHARD A. BREMNAN,  This inteérview
was conductad in connection with the investigation of THOMAS L. BLACK and to
determine GOLD's knowledge of BIACK's contacts. GOLD was able to provide only
limited information concerning BIACK'!'s contacts and made no mention of FLOSDIRF.

Additional interviews of GOID will be conducted at Philadelphis
on receipt of further background information concerning FLOSDCRF . :

# 3 # ¥

r’ o The letter mentioned in the details of this report obtained -

in the search of BIACK's possessions at Newark, was forwarded to the FBI Laboratory
by Philadelphia letter dated July 31, 199 in connection with the case entitled
®Unsub, was., Roberts, Rabinowitz, Mr, Rich, Esp-R" (Bureau File 65-57981).
Comparison of the signature appearing in the instant letter with known espionage
handwriting was requested. By FBI Laboratory report dated August 18, 1950,

the Bureau advised identification was not made.

L
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HARRY GOLD,
1940 to early 1944.

the United States at NYC,
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confessed espionage agent, iden—
tified SEMENOV as his espionage superior from
AIFRED DEAN SLACK, who
has also confessed to esplonage
SEMENOV ag GOLD'S superi

identified

A SSubjectent.ered
aruary 19, 1938;

obtained a Bachelor of Sclence Degree at Masa,
Institute of Technology in June, 1940; was

employed by Amtorg and the Soviet Government
Purchasing Commission until September, 19L4;

and departed Unit.ed States at Kalama, Washington,
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DETAILSs The title of this report is marked ohanged to )
reflect the additiomal aliases of "SAN" and SIMSH
as fumished by HARRY GELD,

REPCRTER ESPICRACE ACTIVITY

' On Mey 22, 1950, EARRJYGOID of 6823 Kindred Street,

" Philadslphie, Pennsylvania, furnished & sifned statement to SAts RICHARD E,

BRENNAN and T, SCOTT MILIER in which he confessed being engaged in espionage
on behalf of the Soviet Govemment, In this statement he asse rted his

SEmﬁﬂ/espionage superior rMVm early 1944 was known to him as SAM, Photographs

ST SEMTON- MARKOVICH , which were taken by SA FRANK NOLAN in Kew York
City on June 18, 1943, were exhibited to GOLD and on Jure 2, 1950 he posi-
tively identified -SB¥FCNO¥ as the person he knew &g SAM, ‘
: © SEmENOV
' . GOLD furnished the following information Bn his esplonage
sotivities in behelf of the Soviet Gove mments PN .
GOLD, in the Summqr of 1936, made several inquiries eonceru-
‘4hg the Communist Rarty from THOMAS L.\BLAGK. In the Fall of 1936 BRACK intrg-
duced him to a PAUINSMITHE (whioh neme hée conasiders f{otitious), PAUL SMITH,
“'GQLD'S first esplonege superior, was followed by a man known-to him only &as
\FRED. FRED had a deoided Russifn aocent, During the time GOLD was working
for FRED, he, GOLD, was attending Xavier University at Cinoinnati, Chioe
On Thenksglving morning in 1938, FRED met GOLD and {pstruoted him to con- .
taot & BEN\SMILG, who 1ived in Dayton, Ohio, and was "a high govermment offiatal”,
FRED intimated SMILG would have informstion for GOLD, Two days later he went
to SMILG'S home, SMILG was unreoeptive, GOLD reported this to FRED, whg
remonstreted GOLD, GOLD said after this he made two visits to SMILG in 1539
and tws in 1940 prior to his graduation and became oouvinoed & mistake was
made in SMILG'S oase, but FHED insisted on each occasion that GALD recontact
SMIIG, GOLD 8scertained that SMILG was employed as & oivil asronsutical enginser
at Wright Field, Dayton, ' :

< In July of 1940 after GOLD had greduated from Xavier and
had returned tp Philadelphia, he received a telephone eall, mede an appointmont
for later that day, apd met & man who introduced himself to GOLD-a8 SAM,
During his entire oontaot period he knew this individual only &s SAM end ohly
beocsme oognizant of his identity on being showa his phete by SA'S BRENNAN And
- MILLER, _ S e

. Sanf oy ——

'(copies Conttd,)

2 . Pniladelphia (65-4307)

.2 « San Antonig

2 - San Franoisop (100-24074)
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v SEMéNW instruoted GOLD to reinterview SMILG, GOD does
not recall whether he recontaoted SMILG on this oooasion, but reported *o
Smﬁm in Cincimnati that SMILG was still unreceptive at which time SE ¥
said "We will have to warm him up &nd give him a little reminder",

. In late January or early February, 1941 SEM}EUNOI gave
GOLD three or four photostats of receipts for sums from forty to two hundred
dollars and averaging sbout a hundred dollars, Each receipt was dated
sometime in 1936 or 1937, probably the latter, The receipts stated the re-
0eipt of a given ampunt for a ‘given period and were signed BEN SMILG, At
«~the same time, SE geve GOLD photostats of two pages whioh appeared to
deal with analytioal design and contsined desoriptions and mathematioal equations,
GOLD reoeived the impression that these might have been olass notes; one page
was typewritten with handwritten corrections; the second page may have been hand-
Aritten, BAM jnstruoted GOLD just to show the receipts to SMILG. GOLD went
to Dayton alucst immediately and showed SMILG the reoeipts in his living
room, SMILG turned white and asked GOLD if he kmew what he was doing, When
GOLD esked whet he was doing, "This was just a remimder, you seem to have
forgotten sbout STAN", SMILG told GOLD that these reoeipts werefor tutoring
. STAN at Messachusetts Institute of Teohnologye SMILG then told GOLD he did
not know what a "mess” something 1ike this oould osuse, and told GOLD to get
out of the house, and added that from the very first time GOLD came there,
he wanted to report GOLD, but would not because of the terrible "mess" it
would oause, '

GOLD ‘lef't and under previous instruotions from SEMENCN,

burned the photostats and flushed them down a public toilet in Dayton, _GOLD

went to Philadelphia and within the following week in New York told S NOV

what happensds Subjeot told GOLD not to worry and that they would give SMILG
8 little time to think it over and added "What in the devil does he mean this
is for tutoring - these sums are too great for tutoring and furthermore, STAN
could tutor BEN in mathematios,”

' ' In about April of 194t smﬁmw told GOLD he was going
v to discontinue contaoting him and at the same time told GOLD that apparently
& mistake had been made in oonnection with the SMILG matter,

& In the Fall of 1941, after Russia wsg attaoked by Germany,
SEMDONOV agein phoned GELD, and by arrangement met, Subjeot told GOLD that
he would have to begln an intensive oampaign for obtaining information for the
Soviet Uniong : A '

'

ERLYN
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CONTACT WITH SLACK

Regarding his oontacts with ALFREDEA “LACK, GOLD Duruished

the following information:

Late in the fall of 1941 GOLD went to New York on a
Saturday night for a pre~-arranged, meeting with SEMEN(VW, During the meeting
SEMEN(V gave GOLD the nems of ALYLACK, Rochester, New York, and told him to
go immediately to Rochester and coMtact SLACK who was to give him some infor-
metion, GOLD advised that he immediately got a bus from New York and
arrived at Rochester on Sundey movning, He oalled SLACK on the telephone
and met him in front of a movie theatre in Roochester, New Yorke

At the first meeting general agreement was reached between
SIACE end GQALD that SLACK was to turn over to GOLD any information which he could
obtain at Eastman Kodak, GOLD adwised that SLACK was not & Communist but
a Soolalist and e graduate of Syraocuse University, Hg declared thet on
meeting . SLACK he introduced himself under the -name o TIN and that dur-
ing his long association with SLACK, the latter never learned his true -
identity, GCLD said that SLACK was & chemist employed by Eastman Kodek
and worked in the Photographio Plant in Hochester and that from this first
meeting there followed six or seven meetings between the two while SLACK was
employed by Eastman Kodak in Rochester,

GOD reoalled that SEMEN(V speoifioally requested him to ob-
tain from STLACK:

1 - The chemicals used in the preparation of the film
emalsion used for Kodachrome,

2 = The developers used for Kadachrome,
3 - The data on the manufacturing technique,

GOLD was of the opinion that numbers one and two were obtained
but he does not know whether number three was ever obtalned, GOLD advised
that after meoting SLACK he met SEMENOV on one occasion in Buffalo,

GOLD atated that of the 8ix or seven trips that he made to
Rochester he obtained from SLACK information two or three times and suoch
informtion included samples of chemiocals, He recalls that he paid SLACK
several times, the amount of each payment was approximately $200 whioh
SEMENCV had given him,
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GOLD advissd that on one oocctsion he met SLACK in Philadeirhie
et the North Philadeiphia Station of the Pemmsylvania Railrsad whan HLACK
was returrdng from Belle, West Virginia, SLAGK had gem to Belle, W=et

\/ Virginia to contaot HCWAPE&C;CGEENNR, whn at that time was emplicyed at “he
Dupont Plant thero, marui'adtairing rew materials from nylen, 7This would Te
between the fall of 1941 &nd tae fall of 1942, SIACX, upon insizucticns
from GOLD, paid GOCHENGUR the sum of from 3500 to $1,000, GCLD supplied
SLACE with the monsy whish he hed ressived from SEMENOV, GCLD recallied
that on one cocoarion SLACK stme to Now York to meet “me This wan on a
Sunday, Dscemnber 7. 1941, GOLD telleves *hat he met SLACK 3n or near
Longohampe Rzstaurart cn 24tk S4reet, rear FLf%h Avenue, Aftsy mceting
SLACK ot the rostaurant,; ihw twe welked up Fifih Avemue and matv SEMENMV,
GOLD said that hé intreduced SLLCK by his ripght name to SEMENV whom GOLD
thinks used the mane SIMON on that ossasizn, GCLD sald that after he intro-
duced SLACK and SEMENW, the latter iwo went out of GOLD'S sight for about
20 mimutes to @ half hour, GCLD stetzd that "SAY" lazer told him that the
reason that he and SLACK had left GCLL &% this time was that he had some-
thing to say to SLACK, and teit that SLACK would be more at ease if GOLD
were not present at the time, ’ '

'ALFRED DEAN SLACK readily identified & photogreph of
SEMEN M, SEMEN(V &s being identical with the individual introduced to him by -
GOLD end whom he understopd was GOLD'S superior, He stated that he fully ’
underastocd that all the information he gave OVAKIMIAN and GOLD was +to be
furnished to Russim, He identified GAIR} CVAKIMIAN as the person introe
duoed to him by RICHARD BRIGGS and to whom he furnished informetion for trens-
mission te the Soviet in 1938 and 1939,

GOLD stated that in the fall of 1942 SLACK was transferred
to the Tennessee Eastman Plant at Kingsport, Tennessee, whore he was employed
.in the Cellouse Acetate Plant, and that while in Tennessee SLACK waa
also employsd at the Holston Ordnanoe Works, whioch fimm he believes may
be connected with the Esstman Flent, -

GOLD stated that he went to Kingsport, Tennessee and oalled
SLACK on the phone, GOLD stated that he gathered the impression at that
time that SLACK was attempting to bresk with the Russians but must have
realized how deeply he was involved, GOLD stated that he mede two or three
trips to Kingsport during 1943, During these trips he obtained from SLACK
the follawing: :

1 = The preparation of very pure nitrio acid used in
the nitration procedure in conneotion with the
ménufaoture of & new powerful explosive, which
GOLD figured later to be RDX,

'-5-.
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2 - A sample of this explosive in two rubder cone-
tainers whioh SLACK stated had been pausrm! I
such a way that there was little deng:r of
explosion, GOILD reoalls something SLACK ssid
about it being packed "wet%, GOD stated thut
ELACK gave him a name for this explosive but he
could nat reoall it,

GOLD returned to Philadelphizs with this information and
material and stayed at his home for several days emd that he then went
te New York City when he contacted SEMENOV and gave him the materiel,
GOLD believed that he met SEMENOV in Mephattan, He further advised that
all the material he ever received from SLACK, whether it was in Rochester
or Termessee, was turned over to SEMEN(OV,

\GOLD advised thatMother oontaoct that he was given by
SEMPNOV was ABRAHAM \BROTHMAN, and after about three unsuceessful attempts to
meet BROTHMAN on instruotions from SEMENCV he met BROTHMAN by pre-arrangement
with SEMENOV somewhere in the garment distriot in New York Clty, '

Special Agent T, SCOTT MIELER advised that there had deen
found in GOLD'3 possession & card approximately 14 by 2% inohes with :
the following notetlonsg :

Mondey 10 PM Northside 27 between 6 and 7th Avems,
(An arrow was pointed to the above T),

His car Dark Grey Pontiao Sedan, TN 95088,

Abe - give regards from Helen and ask him about his

wife Naomi and his baby girl,

GOLD said these instructions were given to him by his
— Soviet auperi&, SEMENOV, whioh he followed when he first met BROTHMAN, He

stated thet he thought the meeting was on the night of the Lou Nova - Jee
Louls fight, inesmuch &8s he recalled sitting in BROTHMAN'S car and listening
to the fight, GOLD reoalled that prior to this meeting SEMENOV had toldhim
that sine he, GOID, was & chemist and oould talk the same lenguage as
BROTHMAN and would get along with him much better than the person who was
then . oufrently contaoting EROTHMAN, SEMENOV told GOLD that he would get
ipfomation £rom BROTHMAN,

‘ GOLD advised that in Febrary or March of 1942 BEROTHMAN
gave him infometion concernirg Buna-S, BROTHMAN &t the time wes working for
Hendrl oks Meryfaoturing Company in New York Clty, GOD seid that although
BROTHMAN worked on this prreess and was author of & yeport the proocess was
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the property of Hendriuks and Standard 0i1 Company, GOLD alse said that
BROTHMAN knew that the information which he was giving GOLD was to be turned
“over to the Sovigts,

GOLD stated that he received the information on Buna-8
from BROTHMAN in written form somewhere near the Hotel NewYorker and the same
day turned it over to his Russian contaoct, "SAM" (SEMOV), on, he believes,
S$ixth Avenue and 23rd Street,

BROTHMAN also promised GOLD he would furnish information on
magnesium flares and magnesium powder for use in trecer bullets, He also
promi gsed information on the aerosol bomb end DDT processes, However, BROTHMAN
delayed giving him the information on these processes to such 2n extent that
the Soviets lost interest in them,

GOLD advised that occasionmslly he weuld give money to
BROTEMAN out of his own funds and sometimes he was reimbursed by the Soviets
for these small emounts, ,

GOLD advised that shortly after he first met BROTHMAN,
the latter told him that he had supplied information te JACOH GOLOS, whom
ERCTHMAN knew only a%JOHN, oconcerning & turbine engine for alroraft whioh =~ -
FROTHMAN hed worked on af Hendrick Menufaoturing Compeny, EROTHMAN also ’
told GOLD he was glad %o see GOLD since BROTHMAN could agein begin fumnnelling
information to the Soviet Union, whieh was, BROTHMAN said, the only ocountry
oonduoting a true fight against fasoism,

but his sucoessor\HELEN (identified as ELIZABETH\BENTLEY) had not gotten
along too well with him; that things would probably be better now as GOLD
was a chomiat, ' :

" BROTHMAN said he had gotten %;ﬁng a.11 right with GOL(S

GOLD recalled that gometime in late 1941 he had a scheduled
meeting with BROTHMAN at Biokford's restaurent on Lexington Averme, about.6lst
Street, on the opposite side of the street from Loew's theatre, BROTHMAN had
promised to deliver information to him on design of & pywder plant, GOLD
stated he belioves it was in some way conneoted with the Atlas Powder Company,
but he is not certein,, The plant was posaibly at Chattanooga, Tennessee,

i GOLD waited for BROTHAMAN for beyond the time of the
appointment, He finally departed and want to keep his appointment with
SEMEN(V 4 ’
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_ The appointment with SEMEROV was on & subway platform .
op West 4th Street, Weashington Square subway station, -GOLD finally contacted
SEMENOV at about the fourteenth stop of the subway and told him that BROTHMAN .,
had not kept the appointment, SEMEN(W left GOLD for a few mimutes and GOLD
believes SEMENCV went to disouss the ebove with a person who was probably
waiting to pick up information to be furnished by BROTHMAN and photostat it,

GOLD advised BROTHMAN had volunteersd to supply this
infomation on the powder plent and BROTHMAN knew that GOLD and the Soviets
wore beooming diagusted with the fragmentary i{nformation which BROTHMAN
had been supplying, s

Speoial Agents ERENNAN and MILLER exhibited three pages
of handwritten notes to GOLD, who identified them as his own handwriting

and stated they were undoubtedly a rough druft of material which ke received
from BROTHMAN and whioch he was supposed to or did turmn over to SEMEN(V, Thias
report was entitled "Report Covering Drawing H 189, GOLD seid the "H" pro-
bebly referred to Hendrlok and therefors he would place the time he drew up
this report as about the first time he met BROTHMAN, He also identificd a
report in longhand entitled "Magnesium Powder Plant", which he stated wes

in his writing, Be advised this report was also furnished by BROTHMAN for 4
transmission to SEMENOV, He oould not reoall whether he turmed over & copy
to SEMEN(V,

Oonoeming BROTHMAN'S furnishing GOLD with details of the
Buna-3.process, GAD identified a blueprint dated Pedbruary 8, 1942, nmade by
the Herdriok Mamfacturing Company for the B, F, Goodrith Company concermng
the "Butadiene" and “Styrene" recovery system of the Bune-8 prooess, Ancther
print wag dated Jamuary 4, 1941, made by the Hendrick Company for the Dewey &
Almy Chemical Company, Cambridge, Massachusetts, and was & flow sheet
for the entire Buna-5 prooess, . This print covers the manufacture of Buna=8$
itself and the recovery of umised materials,

A third blueprint GOLD identified as a revision of the
last print for the Dewey & Almy Company, .

. A fourth print dated February 22, 1942 made by Hendriok
_ for Goodrich Company wes & layout study for the "Butadiene” and "Styrene®

: recovery system and served to looate the positions of the varios items of

; oquipment in the plant, :

GOLD stated that the sbove blueprints are fregmentary
and for that resson he did not furnish them to SEMENOV, After SROTHMAN
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finally did give him the oomplete Buna-8 proocess, it was not longer neocessary
to furnish these fragmentary prints to the subjeot, :

After the complete report was sudbmitted to SEMENV,
GOLD egain oontaoted BROTHMAN and relayed to him & glowing verbal report
on thé way the Buna-S provess material was received by the Soviets,
He told BROTHMAN that this information was very valusble and had been received
very woll by the engineers in the Soviet Union, &nd becauss of the fact
that it was so complete that it would be put to use immediately,

GCALD also identified a 23 page typewritten artiole,
found among his possessions, entitled “An Approach to the Problem of Continuous
Reaotor and Combining Equipment”, This was in a folder together with a
13 page set of problems and examples, as well as seversl designs and sketoh
gheets of the Chemurgy Design Corporation, These diagrams wers of & high
effliolenoy oontinuous mixing vessel, GOLD stated this meteriel was furnish=
ed to him by BROTHMAN and turned over by him to SEMENOV, He was not able
to plaece the date this material was supplied,

- Also found amcng GOLD'S possessions was a set of
blueprints made by the Graver Tank and Menufeocturing Company whioh was pre=-
sumably formarded to BROTHMAN with a ocover letter dated February 19, 1944,

3 whioh letter identified the subjeot matter as the Rupert Chemical Company’s

~ ° Deoreasing Plant, GOLD identified these blueprints as aotually desling
with BROTHMAN'S work at the Rupert Chemicel Compeny, GOLD also identified
blueprinta of drawings whioh pertaining to aerosol matters and in partioular
with & field filling device for merosol bombs, These latter bdlueprints were
dated in the spring of 1544 by BROTHMAN for transmission for the Soviet
Union, but imsmuch a8 SEMENOV had instructed GOLD to oesse all contasts
exoept FUCHS in 1944, he had merely acoepted them and had never transmitted
them,

GOLD adviged that in late 1942 or early 1943 he had oonsid-
erable diffioculty with BROTHMAN who failed to keep his gppointments and also
he was not furnishing the information he promised, SEMENOV suggested to
GOLD that he personslly meet BROTHMAN and give him & pep talk ,é-lrat, to try
to get BROTHMAN to do further work on synthetio rubber and preferably to have
BROTHMAN work for some big rubber companyj Sccond, to build up BROTHMAN 'S
ego and instill in him & further desire to do Work for the Soviet Union by
haying BROTEHMAN meet & "recently arrived and important offiocial”s hirdM,
to thank BROTHMAR for the work he had done o0 the Buna-3 and on “the mixing equip~
ment which BROTHMAN had previously supplied GOLD for transmittal to Russia,

Pursuant to this GOLD engaged & sulte consisting of a bed=
room &nd parlor at the Lincoln Hotel iy New York City, He registered either
nnder the pame of HARRY GOLD or F SSLER, probebly the latter,
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. . BROTHMAN arrived at the suite and was introduced to SEMENGV. On this
occasion GOLD believes that SEMENOV used the name Mr., SIMON. BROTHMAN
was introduced under his own name, SEMENOV praised BROTHMAN'S work and
elaborated on the wonderful work that BROTHYAN could do for the Soviet
Union, The entire conversation during the evening was intended to get
EROTHMAN to go with a big firm so that he would bes of more value to the
Soviets. But, when BROTHMAN left GOLD said that it was obvious. that the
desired result had not been obtained.

GOID stated that in the early part of 1944 in New York City -
at one of the pre-arranged meetings with SEMENOV he was told by him that
he was to undertske an extremely important effort. This was to be work of
so critical a-nature that he was to think twice and three times before he
ever spoke & word concerning it to anyone. GOLD told SEVENOV that he would
have to drop all his contacts and discontinue all work he had been doing
for him, SEMENOV then gave him the arrangements for meeting an individual
whom he identified merely as KLAL%FUCHS. GOLD said that the meeting wes
to b on a Saturday afternoon in the lower East Side of New York naar the
Henry Street Settlement Houses. GCLD was to carry a pair gloves in one hand
and a green covered book. SEMENOV gave GOLD passwords for meeting W'THS
but GOLD does not now recall them. GOLD does recall that he was to meke
the opening remarks to FUCHS who would answer according to pre-~arrangement. -
At this time SEMENOV set the date when GOLD was to meet FUCHS and the date;
time, and place when GOLD was to subsequently repart to SEMENOV on ths
original contact with FUCHS. SEMENOV advised GOLD that FUCHS would be
carrying a handball or possibly a tennis ball. The time was set for approx~
imately 4 o'clock on a Saturday afternoon,

GOLD advised that he introduced himself to FICHS as\RATMOND
and identified the KLAUS FUCHS whom he met on this occasion as EMIL KLAUS
\srrpm, ¥no has been convicted of espicnage in England, ’

GOLD stated that after he 1aft FUCHS he reported to SEMENOV
on the same night in New York City and told SEVEONV what had ocourred dur-~
ing his conversation with FUCHS. On this cecasion SEMZNOV told GOLD that
this was the last time he SEMENOV, would meet QOLD ard gave him instructiens for
meeting his sucoessor. These instructions consisted of GOLD'S going to 34th
Street in New York City, across the street from a bus terminal and in front
- of Childs Restaurant wharehe would meet a person idemtifisd as "JOHN". He
furnished GOLD with the necessary password and arrangements in order that
the contact could be made,

e f
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. GOLD fbllowed these’ instructions and accordingly met "JOHN“ .
in the designated place. GOLD said that after meeting "JOHN" in fromt

of Childs Restaurant the two took a short walk and went™to = bBar. -

There they ordered a drink and shortly thereafter they were joined by

' SEMENOV. GOLD said that each of the three indepsndently left the

bar a short while later, and that is the last, occasion on which he

'has seen SEMENOV. .

' Confidential . Informant T-l, of unknown reliability; who
is not available for re- farni shed 1nformation .

S b — e
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Hiotels in the dowmtown San Francisco area likewise resulted negatively.

Y Tt is noted that SRAENOV'S baggage had baen chocked at the
b \ Third fovmsend Street Station (5.) ]
O} indicating that SEMENOV had afFived in San Francisco on the voof he

This possibility is further borne out by the fact that investigation dig-
closed that SEMENOV had on the moring of March 19, 1944 purchased pullman
accomodations at the Southern Pacific Office located in the Ferry Building
j in San Francisco. - .

- It will be recalled that HARYY GOLD Fad advissed Special
Agents SRENNAN and MILLE? that his meeting with FICYS, on SEMENOV'3 instruc-
tions, was in the early part of 1944. . At a subsequent interview 218 pleced
the time as being in Felruary or garly March. .

GOLD has stated that immedietely after his first contact

with FUCHS he reported to SEMENOV.

:
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COLD has stated to Agents B?ENWAN and MILLER that it was his
recclioction SEMENOV had told him that he visited the Sun 0il Company Plant
in Pennsylvania.

R
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i It will be recalled that HARRY GOLD has:stated that SEMENOV had
] advised him he had been in Mexico. .
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_ ADMINISTRATIVE DATA (Continued) |

HARRY GOLD advised SAS BRENNAN and MILLER that he and BLACK had
often discussed their espionage superiors and that from the description
they had agreed that the man known to BLACK as GECRGE was identical with
the man known to him as SAM who is SEMEN SEMENOV,

It will be noted, however, that THOMAS BLACK has stated
that his aspionage superior had a Gemm an accent, whereas SEMENOV reportedly
has no accent, . o ‘

- Photograrhs of SEMENOV ware exhibit EN7 | ©]17ARETH
b7D | BENTLEY, WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, %
HEDA MASSING. None were able to identify him as being known to them,

In May, 1948, HEDA MASSING advised SA WILLIAM J, McCARTHY that
in 1940 or 1941, an unidentified individual came to her Pennsylvania farm
and advised her that "HELEN" wanted her to come to New York, Mrs. MASSI NG
told this individual to leave immediately which he did, . '

During December, 1947, she again saw this person at the Columbus
Circle Station of the ‘Independent Subway in New York City. OShe stated that
1. upon seeing her, he immediately ang rapidly left ths subway station, _

In 1948, she identified SEMENOV'S FR=-1 photograph as resembling this
individual, i ' :

On Juns 5, 1950, SA McGARTHY exhibited, in addition to the
FR=1 Photograph, full length pletures of SEMENOV which were taken by '
SA FRANK J., NOLAN, On this occasion, she failed to identify him as being

known to her.

In the details of this 'roport; there is information from
| Confidential Infarm act
" ek —
ptember 1948, to

SEMENOV'S photographs had basn exhibited ia Se
T

Confldential Informant T-3 and Confidential Informart Tu u
V' Ry | —
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”.j'; University of pennsylvania’ Medigal School.
" this man;at these mestings’ Petween Septgnber, 1948 and May;- 1950.

" no. lmovj}edga of any espionage a.ct.:.ntiea on &
\-r?

'THOMAS L. BL&
B Dre FLOSDORF. in, 19
B shomm & photo

3
+
-
0 5 photograph as the man he cantacted at the University of Permsylvam.a at-
the direction of his Soviet superiors. W\ ’

A A,
P
.
(s

—

A record was receivad rrom the Ident.ii‘ication Division. of
R sul}.‘]ect. of which may e identical with the subject of
Y. Tnis record indicates that PARL WILLIAM JFLOSDCEF, whose FBI Nmber i -
. 5388LLA,applied for 3 positicm as Sclentific Director’ in the San:i.ée'

Lsu_pp‘m , United states Arwy, spril 3, 1942

1D, an “adnibted Soviet 'espionage agept, ™
WILLIAM FLOSDORF on OStobetr 2h, 1950 GOLD ‘said that he reco
FF as a man he had seen at meetinga of the ‘Philadelphia Branch of .

iological Society., These meetings were held at the
GOLD believeg- that he saw.

P = -
i : e _'lx Yk e

an admitted Soviet 'espionage agént ) who. ma.de cont.a.ct"li
)2 at the direction of his Soviet ‘superiors,- has also. bqan'

graph of Dr. EARL WILLIAM FIOSDORF.— BIACK identified. thies o7

-PENDING~-
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‘che'resident-agent,,whq‘
. answered someé questions.
‘"this date,

the on :

fnTormation.
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no witch-hunt,

CK_PARKS.-'This editor.
BITUENT 6 the attention of. this offide. by
Georgla College. ' At this

§7 official inquiry in connection
‘}.. he had discussed the matter wit

" the agent, and & ocopy was

feared, as he stated, that therec

of his college. He specifically told the residesd

'tim.e‘ , he‘_'

was contacting ‘him ‘on another ™
¥ith an-AEAA case, that. :
h the "Nugget™ editor and .

He ‘exhibited the

nv

that

T ——. o -

The editorlal in itself is an L e
€d grouping of mIs«' !
2 _NOo BS~raYled “mystertists™

attions on the part of any_Rireay dersonnel;"There was

ents_were identified. ... ...

Nugzet™ on May
egf%mmm

obtalned by the ‘resident agent

T -Erom the contents of the editorial Jt_appearsg--i:
very likely that the Presldent of the college ?urnishedgg?_ﬂu

: Lew of the Tavt-that” he'
might be somé TPL{TTEIEM
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WOLLAN resides was

agents. This wag due to

at some distance .for the
which he invariably used.
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I reiterate that this a

uncalled-for and unjustifr
of any Bureau personnel.

- In reviewing the facts,
brought to my attention, . I

Teriticism-of any Bureau personnel for any of their actions
at a : ; : : 1 e

As further indication of the manne
took steps. to insure that there would be no gossip

presence in this town of :
odd individuals, the house or the neighborhood where '~ L«
never approached dby the surveilling“ﬁ'lu "

. cars used on this surveilla
_ type and the agents made

>
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the fact that the

which he resides is a dead-end street, and
come in or out from his home it was possibl

subjJect and his au
It 18 further no

_ : every effort to dress 2s nearly:
| - as possible in the attire commonly seen in that community..

following the editoria ‘
DO, ground . Lor, -

A . 1 .
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in which the ' "
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1100 and ‘some

street on : "¢
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ppears to be an entirely

lable comment as to the activities
It is pointed out, however, that
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the 1nvestigation involving HOLLAN did develop
“information of interest “In the FOOCASE and WOL 2
did associate with and name HARRY: GOLD, who- haa“’ft;s-
. ginge been apprehended by the Bureau.'::-I feel tha, '
"to call for a retraction might place the Bureau 4
*the position of having to release information whig
1s or 1nterest to 'the _two above mentioned caaes‘i. %
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4T, loo-hlsh

- MIRI K VIT?. residence,

agey

o AKTAGOR, residence, Forest Hills, Queens, New York;

occupafiion ,,Civil Engineers

TIAL

Bayorne, New Jersey and N Cityy

age, 505

LBB_&HAE‘E%;&IML N, residence, Queens, Surmyside, New York, e, 10;
occupa 1on, Chemical Engineer. =l

r_ : _ CREDIT AND CRIMINLL

There are no known arrest records or credit records for subjects

DESCRITTLN

Name
Residence

Race

Sex

hge

Born

Height

HWeight

Eyes

Hair
Complexion
Build
Peculiarities
Marital status

Nationality

PENDING

G o0 NORVAL WOLLAN :
1200 %, Milledge Avenue, sathens,
G:mrzla
inite
Male
37
g--Z?—lO, Glenwood, Minnesota
L )
135 1bs,
Blue
Light brown
Dark
slender, tall, round shouldered
Hears shell-rimmed glasses.
iTlfe, HELEN MPYER qOLL: N,
Sons, MICHAEL JOSEPH JOLLAN, age, 73
PETER K/RL VOLLAN, age 2
Lmerican, Norweglian descent

TONFIBENTIAL
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LEADS CONF NTIAL.

The New York Division

At New York, N. 'I.t

Will furnish the Atlanta Division t.h{nnbnaz.l sketches of the -
following associates of -subject in the firm known as 4. Brothman
and Associatess

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN
BERNARD PIDTO
HIRTAM VOSKOWITZ
0SC:iR h. VAGOE
ARTHUR WEBER

Setting forth their known Communis® 2urty affiliation.

r"

any other rmation he nas i . '1
Party affiliation, "/ ﬂU

Will interview GERAID K. RUGCER, 2130 78th Street, Jackson Heights,
New York, a statistician for Home Life Insurance Company to develop
any information establishing subject!s Communist Party affiliation.

%ill interview Mrs, SHINCKM/N, Apartment 2-G, 31 Ocean Parkway, N v\
Brooklyn, New York for infomatmn regarding the Communist meetings
held by subject ir his apartment at 31 Ocean Parkway.

#ill interview O DOMAROS, 751 St. Marks fvenue, Brooklyn, New
' Yorke Mr, DO b‘j‘OS was superintendent of 31 Ocean Parkway during
. the period of subject's tenancy at that address.

Will interview DOM/ROS regarding meetings held in subject's apart~
ment and any other information ¢o develop subject!s Communist Party
affiliation.

| o ek
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LE &4 DS (Continued)

%411, at the New York Public Library, obtain photostatic co

of any article submitted by subject for the *Daily worker” and
furnish same to the Atlanta Division. -

The Philar.:ielphia Division

At Philadelphia, Pe%lv

Will furnish a thumbnail sketch regarding HARRY GOLD setting
forth any information establishing his Communist Party affiliation.

~10-
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' FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THis clrs-slonmmm AT ATLANTA MF’ W—- NY FPiLe no. 10026109 MM

REPORT MADE AT DATE WH'. PERIOD FOR wmcu MADE REMFORT MADE BY
e : MADE g ! ll/lh,l?,cU,dl,
N NiW TURK FEB 15 1951 ! 12/22/50;1/15,23,4 ARTHUR S. BENNKTT
™= 2632/3/58 CHARACTER OF CASK
TERHARD NUKVAL WOLLAN, was. SECURITY MATTER = C
SYNOPSIE OF FACTS: Tnumbna:l.l, sketcnes of sub;; ect 's associate& in

B $ 4 Ll e
; 8% o A
~ N - R U ¢ Coq RECD. 2z ak
. RECD. .o v o™,
ESN < LLL IKFGRMATION CONTARE: o
. " RERE 15 UECLASSIFIED) .AP 1%
S EXi 0¥ WHURE SHOWK A ANS:X ; 4
. . .-:_Y ¢ 15 h""l P?‘“.:L e .~. JR A "{'; ........
: tDEI‘h..LLS= ~3ib\35§°\Q£gt New York, New York BYz
L. s Q

Thumbnail sketches of WULLAN'S associates in the firm
of A. BRUTHMAN & ASSUCIATES are set forth as follows:

Wy - l. ABRAHAM HMAN and MIRIAM"MOSKGJ‘.[TZ ~- Were partners
.+, in AQBRUTHMAN & ASSQCIATES; ¥ chemical engineering £irm in New York City.
*Both were convicted on Npvember 22y 1950, in the United States District
‘Court, Southern District of New York, for conspiring to obstruct Justice

...-Ain that they, togeuher with HARRY GOLD, a self-admitted Soviet espionage
... .  =mgent, agreed upon & fictitious explanation of their associations with each
T "pt&ar and divers. other persomnses In i‘urtherance of this conspiracy and
30 etfect vhe objects thereof, BROTHLAN & testitied petore the Grand Jury

$n July 22, 1947. BROTHMAN was convicted for willfully intluencing HARRY

to give false testmony before a Grand Jury on July 31, 1947, —7

L AGENT . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

M é PY-INEILE oo 7S 733'55’1 RECORDED - 1221
/: Grean (100-360350) ‘&E"{G‘ES, {NDEXED - 122
 *¥ianta (Encss 2) {(200=1y154s)

Ha York
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IROM OF FBI--TRIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CGNTENTS ARE LOANED TO b/ U BV THE FB! AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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Sl 2 B PIDIO Was interviewed by agenvd of the Wew Yor
and he advised that he had been associated with A, BROTHMAN & ASSQCTATES
since 1945 ss a finance brokers No evidence of _COm_:_mnist rarty gqﬁﬂ_tyr

‘conltd be found on' the part of PINMOe "
LT T R ST T L PSS
S ° 3. OSCAR A VAGO was a partnef in the fimm of Ae BROTHMAN & ASSUCIATESH
" On September ¢8, 190, e Federal Grand Jury, Southern District of New York'i . =
- returned an indictment against VAGO, charging that he committed perjury om:
‘September 20, 1950, in violatlon of Title 18, Section 1621, United States Code
_ in that he testified faisely under oath when questioned by the Grand Jury. _
T pertaining to possible viclation of the espionage laws of the United Statess i
. He was arrested on Septesber 28, 19-0, and beld in $50,000 baile 4t a hearing °
ks on Oewcber 10, 1950, the ball was reduced to $hv,000, On January 20, 1951, :'
' he was released on bail of $5,000e s .
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; "+ . he  ARTHUR‘WEBER was interviewed by agents of the New York Office’

“ghdl be advised thal he was essociated with ABRAHAM BROUIMAN ‘at the HENDRICK:

MANUFACTURING COMPANY and from 1942 to 15uk, at the CHEMURGY DESIGN “CURPORATION

1420 Lexington Avenue, New York Citye There was no evidence of WEBER'S associatdi
th BROTHMAN since 1944 and no Commnist rarty activity was notedy’: A
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STANDARL FORM NO. B4 . .
Ojﬁce Memmmdzzm . UNITED STATES GOVERNMIE

o DIRECTOR, FBI (100-115138) pate: 11/11/58

agow’: SAC, NEW YORK (100-27223)

ReBulet to NY, dated 9/26/58 and NY airtel to the
Bureau, dated 9/22/58. : _

A VT
T e Y ndlcesg re -

&VVM

y?

by JULIUS ROSENPERG and a person

; aved Lo De HARRYXJGOLD../ oLD was subsequently asked by
/ $9 shs he e id  HELETat _beah dn he company of ROSENFERG
PLD stated that he

Fd never me PRI RG nor naa he, GOLD, ever been

~. '

< . JULIUS ROSENEERG was convicted in the US District

Court, SDHY on 3/419/,1, of conspiracy to com it esplionage con o
behalf of the sovist Union. BHe was sentenced to death on

4/5/51. JULIUS ROSENBERG was legally executed at Sing Sing Prison,

ossining, NY, on 6/19/53.

————

ANAVI is prasently on the CI index in the NYO®
ee report of ¢ SE FRANCIS X. McBRIDE entitled "LEC IRSHACK o

48

o2 fur- D

S
‘}, ANAVI", dated 7/9/53, at New Haven. Also see closing report <
39 of SA PRANCIS X, MCERIDE entitled "WILLIAM KNOX DENHAM", ‘
g e Jated 11/15/50, at New Haven. __J
i ?
:_' ,‘ 678
& b
“ o LB At (SIS~ D3
N - Bureau (100-115138) (RM) £Y fan ﬂ

~ New York (100- 27223)
Z NV 13 "Lash

e M‘“p,, ,

w)?L fe



NY 100-27223

. : M— I 72C
: t_sho be noted that the above information b.

give sgarding ROSENEERG and GOLD might :

have

reme value in the ROSENBERG case in that _

one of the major points at 1ssue Iin that case was whether L?ﬁ’
OSENBERG b 1 i

of GO t 1s

RERG had actually ever besen to

will probsbly never be corrgborated. b‘]D
srl-unown vnat ROSENBERG had never tal .

Several confidentisl informants, who have furnished
relisble information in the past, and who are famillar with

some phases of Comm actlv es in the NYC area, advised
in September, 1958, 18 not knowm to them.
They are listed as oWs !

nhe following background information concerning
was taken from INS records, Army Intelligence
reports, subject's service record, employment record, and

credit checks, all of:which substantially corroborate each
other. :
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O]ﬁce Memanmdﬂm . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Directar, FBI (100-127893) . : DATE: 12/1/53
pom : 8AC, Puiladelpnia (100-5227) '
PAUL ELISHA WILLIAMS |

by A S a4 .

10/3/53 a phot.ogrlph ' PAUL ELISHL WILLTAMS s ahibited 'u BARRY .
LD, inmate, U. S. Federal Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Ps. GOLD said thii

B ( photopaph did not resemble anyone he had ever knosn and the name PAUL -
/ 4 WILLTAMS did not mesn snything to him. mmmmmmthem{
never-knomthe following 1ndivj.dnala and therafore, eonld rurni.ah no

WICFAEL SIDOROVIGH

ARTHUR SPRIGMAN
e,k Y ER-F&PIAS Sl f s
b : MAX RLITCHER - —- : \

L B N T SR S g A o e L R b= gt ""."b‘— : i

mvm*tmmcmss. inmate, U. S. Federal Penitentiary, I.e'isburg, Pa., Ve ey
advised that he had never known the following 1ndiv1duls a.nd t.hererorc, 5
T cou].d turniahnoin.fomtj.m concern.tng thus IR ORI

. / -

» -

- v, <t s

A i '"'_'_‘ LS - ‘._ . g- - ) . A o -‘.: -
. T * _'-’_p.‘,;_j L e men LE'ITBI! . ,:". )

L

W0 T« SOLOMON GREENEERG {
R SR MARCEL SCHERER ., . . _ L.+ 27" ’_ *’%
MAX ELITCHER . L LTy, 3

- T s - w -

' Ho stated that if photographs of the sbove persons are available he li.ght 4"
be able to furnish additional infarmation to:r he my hne knom these
' individuala under dirrerent naqua. . S

ms.m 3 'J i-. 81 ‘”
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" 'when JULIUS ROSENEERC tirouaht him 1o Gﬁm'IGI.ASS' xother's hone, 64 - 7",
v  Sheriff Street, New York City. He said that scme time latér he went to
"y . the home of WILLIAMS with ROSENEERG, but be could not recell the addrosa

R He adyised that dur.'mg the period 1938-1
;. 1 others, possibly MARX-PAOE and AR IGMAN, :rnmed a company known R

.. in New Tork City making aeropautical parts. He said that was the last i - .

broke relations vith. hia, L ie
' GREENGLASS stated that J ‘and BOSENEERO atbended school together

'-andh.t.pment.whereabouta areunkfm;ﬁ_ R EA B L s
A/L' - Py 4

" of their association and d1d not recall if SIDCROVICH warked at the Como
Engineering Company. He said he heard that ROSENEERG sent SIDOROVICH to 7
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COmorning PAUL WILLIAMS, GREENGLASS stated he met him 1n 1939 or 19130 i

"'ﬂ

of this house other than New York Gity. He recalled that JULITS Bcsmm
never told him agthing concerning the activities of WILLIAMS, other than
the fact that he was "alright politically,” and by th.‘m @EENGIASS asemned

R(SEIB}BG nennt. he Iu u Cmmnist. “; .,;.c_ R i :

?._--t"- y

. g?-. EJFIR V -E&,ﬁ'l)‘

oLd mﬁm HOSBIERE0 and tto

as the Como Engineering Company in New York City. He said that this
company, which has changed its name and location several times, was _
organired ostensibly for the purpose of testing articles for Cmm
Research. He stated, however, that at a later date he was told by -
JULIUS ROSENEERG that this company wmas tullding and testing & nodd. Rl
airplane to be sold to Rusaia. OREENGIASS said he saw part of this~ ~
model, but could not recall anything ontatandina about it and never -
learned whether it was sold to Rusxis. . \

" GREENGLASS stated that the next he heird of WILLIAMS was in 1942 when he =

ey

met him in New York City wnd-WILLIAMS told him he operated his own shop -

tine he saw WILLIAMS, but sometize later ROSENEERG told him in effect-
that he considered WILLIAMS a “phorw“ 80 GREENGL&SS asnned that noemmm

- wes . - - - ..-'.__,...,

Sy "‘ ;;':. :
UM TP 'ﬂt-qn s ,,..»T*'. FrUN

at City College of New JYork. He recalled that ROSINBERG advised him that -
BARR was a spy and had furnished him, ROSENBERG, with informatico or & - 3
"space platfora® and on guided missiles for hitting airplanes in flight. -3
GREENGLASS was unable o furnish further details concerning BARR being a "
spy but advised that he underatood that BARR 13!1'. th:l.a comtry in 19h7, L

':J' k".-'--?:._‘.‘: i =
Conoerning MICHAED\IDOROVICH, GREANGLASS sa1d he attended school ,m nn

at Brooklyn Poly Technical School He said ROSENEERG probebly net -
SIDOROVICH through the GREENGLASS family, but he did not kmow the utant

~

FIPeN 4

Ohio probably fcr espionage purposes, but he stated he has no further J
information conceraing this matter. He stated that the last time he saw \
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He uid that. he did not. knw tho extant or usocution bet:leen IIARK '
i PAGE and ROSENBERG, other than with the Como Company im 1938 to 1940 . . e
'~ - Be pecalled that RCBBIBEN later told hia that he, RCGEIBERG, attnpted

o t.o rccrtﬂ.t PLGE ra' espionage Iork but PAGE deol:l.ned. .

9 PR B0
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" REINGLASS advised that he was not sure he knew ARTHUR SPRIGMAN, but': /.,
. believed that he was also connected with the Como Company. He belie‘nd ¢ -'__ '

that SPRICMAN was from Canada and & violinist, but he was uneble to
'.( " . fm w ‘d.ditionﬂ mmtim. e —;‘f o -',‘,- ,/ . -'%g :,;'_._ ,-_s' P ; u_i,

T CREENGLASS advised thet there was no doubt in his wind that winrnws, S
PAGE and possibly SFEICMAN were COnmmiats, but he doubta that. they nre G
engngod :ln ospiomge 'ork tur aosmsm o - CoE T
r— 11/L/53, & photograph of PAUL WILLIAMS was cuaplmd to THOMAS L.
CEK. BLACEK said he oould not identify this individual and his photograph
" and said he did not resemble anyone he had ever known. ELACK said that
he never had contact with Negroes in his espionage woark and to the but
of his knowledge there were no Negroes listed among the names and =
.| addresses appearing in his notebook. BELACK could not identify the PLUL
' WILLIAMS liated in his notebook and could furnish no additional .tn.t‘ormn- '
tlon to assist in determining if this PAUL I’ILLIA]B i- :|.dentical ﬁ.th
: tho PAUL mm lent.:loned in relet. CE e Dhe e o e
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REPORT MADE AT DATE WHIN > ar ID&SW"/;
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. JOHN JAGK BRUIN, was., ) " EsPIOMAGE~R -
Joseph Brotsky, Joseph Brods R,

BYNOPSIS OF FACTS: : | - 3 ) NL :
o BARRY GOLD, adnitted Soviet esplonage agent, informpd
he met ERUIN while both were attending Drexel
Tnstitute around 193k4. BRUIN was then a professed | '
Commumist, and ofteh solicited funds from GoLD for | .
COLMUNIST PARTY activities. GOLD suggested BROIN | =
to nis Soviet superiors as possible source of
information to supply names of possible recruits o
for Soviet espionage apparatuse GOLD introduced -
BRUIN to his Soviet superior, STEVE SWARTZ. Subs
quently, BEUIN told GOLD hs had seen SWARTZ wn.’ -
one other occasicn, but GOID does not know exmtent,

. if any, of BRUIN's espionage activities. BRUIN
had knowledge of GOID's industrial espionage activi
ties for Soviets, and thought it was ®a wonderful
idea.,® BRUIN prepared biographical sketch for
informetion of GOLD!s Soviet superiors, and signed
his name to it. Known specimens of BRUIN'as

LTI e Y

~7/506 =

LY - |, [ handwriting sent Bureau Lab., but no conclusion
e N &\k. W reached as to whether subject BRUIN wrote sig:atureﬂ'!‘i
o/s on biographical sketchs THOMAS BIACK, anothsr .
> { admitted Soviet Agent, states he met BRUIN through
~ : GOID arownd 1935, He submitted wnfavorable report
5 PY oU¥™To his Soviet superiors re BRUIN because BRUIN was | -
gUb 0 not ideologically suited for esplonage works .
) Information set out reflscting BRUTN!s COMMUNIST . )
a &’ ,5 PARTY activity from 1930 to present. n '
& .
13- &, H ) 8 ) -1?7.
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DETAILSs AT PHILADFLPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA °

TIAL

BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

LD, an admitted Soviet espionage apent, who has pleaded guilty to a
charge \of vioclating Sub~section a, Section 32, Title 50, USC, in Federal Court
for the Eastern District of Pemnsylvania, Philadelphia, and is now awaiting
sentencing, advised SAs T. SCOIT MILLER, JR, and RICHARD BRENNAN on July 12, 1950,
that he had introduced JOHN JACK BRUIN to his Soviet superior, sr%mwz, in
the Fall of 1937, as a possible recruit in the Soviet espionage apffaratus

L 4

\:\ : PERSONAL HISTORY

<. JOHN JACK BRUIN was bomn 12, 1912, Detroit, Michigan as JOSEPH BRODSKY.
" His father, NATHAN, 3Rd mother, ANA AARUNSKY, were born in Russia. In 1916 he

- left the United States for Russia with his mother. He remained thers Nve years,

b7D

- miﬂu:x__i_géﬁto this country in 1921, BRUIN informed GOLD of these facts relating
" to trip to Hussia,

pecomber, 1937. They resided at the homs of IN's father,
AB0DIN, 501 Montgomery Avenue, from the date of their marriage to the

6T of 1944, After this, the BRUINS moved to 5313 Oxford Streat, where they
still reside, They have two daughters, ages about four and five.

The following are the former addresses of the gsubject, but the period of residence
is not known: '

2163 Nemkirk Street (living there October, 192k) -

i 3222 Turner Street
% . 3221 Columbia Avenus.,
.
. & t\ / b 2 -
J r‘:"f’*'\
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- - CONFIDENTIAL

After his discharge from the Army, BRUIN was empl ed at the Westinghouse Electric
Comparyy, Lester, Pennsylvania, from October 29, 1 oﬁS po Octobar L, 194k. During
an undetermined period in 1945, he was employed by the Bendix Aviation Corporation
in Philadelphia, It is known that about March, 1547 BRUIN was self-employed as

" 4 venetian blind distributor, operating out of his home. In April, 1950, BRUIN
began deliveripg the Philadelphia Inquirer at the University of Pennsylvania
Hospital, 3Lth and Spruce Streets. He is employed in this work during the moming,
‘ and his other employmant, if any, is not known.

L

Apa———

RECRUITMENT AS SQVIET AGENT

In connection with the investigation of the case entitled WHARRY GQLD, was.
ESPIONAGE - R® (Bureau File 65-58805), GOLD was interviewed by SAs T. SCOTT
MILLER, JR. and RICHARD ERENNAN on various dates in the summer of 1950. GOLD,
who is an admitted Soviet espionage agent, and who has entered a plea of guilty
to the charge of vilolating Sub-section a, Section 32, Title 50, USC, in Federal
Court for the Eastern District of Pemnsylvania, Philadelphia, and who is now
awaiting sentencing, advised Agents MILLER and BRENNAN that he first met BRUIN,
whom he lmew as JOSEPH BRODSKY, while both were attending Drexel Institute,
32nd and Chestnut Streets, Philadelphia, around 1934. He said BRUIN had
Communist leanings at that time and, in fact, BRUIN attempted several times to
obtain contributions fram GOLD for Commmist Frant organizationse

GOLD said that in the latter part of 1936, he told BRUDI he was engaged in '
{ e¢splonage activities on 21f of the Soviet Union, GOLD said he told BRUIN this
151one or two reasons, possibly bothe. At this time, BRUIN was constantly X
pestering GOLD for contributions, as mentioned above, and GOLD thought that by
telling him he was engaged in industrial esplonage for the Soviet Union, BRUIN
would cease bothering him. GOLD also said that around that tims, he secured the
key to the office of Dr, GUSTAV REICH of the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, Philadele-

phia (QOLD's then place of smployment), and since he desired to obtain informa~

tion from REICH's office on occasions for the Soviet Union, he wanted to have

a duplicate key made. GOLD said he took wax impressions of the key, as well as

a pencil outline of it, and then contacted JACK BRUIN and raguested BRUIN ‘o

have a key made from the impression and outline he furnished him. BRUIN

this, an a week or two, had the key, which GOLD subsequently used to

gain access to REICH's office when GOLD was worldng at the Penngylvania Sugar ,
Company Laboratory at nighte '
GOLD said BRUIN never tried to get him to go to COMMUNIST PARTY meetings, or to
Join the party, but on occasions, as previously mentioned, he would endeavor to

-4 -
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have GOID make contritutions to Cdmisggl&ﬂmg ,l'&!r identities of which' .
301D cculd not recall. GOLD continued that while at Drexel Institute,~PRUIN was - .
an open Commmist and was constantly trying to convert other Drexel students %o
Acmism.' o . "’ ,' - . R -,‘. , \ - " ) . .

In any ejrér_it, OID said whelj he told BRUIN of his esPionége. ac‘-bi._ﬂti'.es » BRUIN .

was very much impressed, and said he thought it was ™a wonderful idea." In.late
"1936 or early 1937, BRUIN suggested that GOID meet an individual in whom he, :
GOILD, might be interested. . Accompanied BRUMN ©o the aparument of a many
whose name he cannot recall but who lived arownd 20th or 22nd and Walnut Streets,
Philadelphia, This man worked for the Gimbel Brothers Pureau of Standards, .
which was a testing organizabim, designed to set standards for Gimbel's merchandise,
GOID recalled this man told him the testing organization was actually operated
by a private firm and not by Gimbel Brothers. GOLD said the reason. DRUIX. thouiht
he would be interested in this man was that the man had some information on a
mmarvelous new fiber or fabric! which GOID said might have been nylon. GOID °
said that this man wanted to go to the Soviet Union and work there. :

Continuing, COLD advised that he subsequently and tactfully brought the above
. information to the attenticn of his Soviet superior, whom he knew as WPAUL-

: # SIITH," who rejected the idea. He desc i{sman as: - -
' . Height: = - AL A A
Puild: .. Slender
Hair:" N Dark
Eyes: = . Brown
Harital Statuns: larried : o
Remarks: - | © tife was a school teacher
Feculiarities:. * Long nose o

g

. During the period of 1937, GOLD was having freguent contacts vith BRUIN, and they
met probably in the main Philadelphia Public library on Logan Circle, in either
the periodical room or upstairs. He advised these mestings were not sgt in
advance, but were arranged by one calling the other, but that most of fthe time
BRUTY would call GOID. Sometime in 1937, BFRUIN told GOID that he would like to
"assist in the Soviet espignage, and thought he would be very valuable to the
doviets in obtaining recruits for them, since he kmew people who were not only
technically trained, but who were also Commnists. ' NOLD brought this to the
attention of his Soviet superior at that time, whom he knew as WSTEVE SVARTZ," in’

* g tactful manner, and SWARYZ ins{ructed GOIN to obtain blographical data on DRUIN.
GOID said he began to have a series of meetings with BRUIN during which time he
oitained FRUIN 's background, and it was on one of these ocrasions that FRUIN -
supplied COID with a biographical -sketch of himself. I is noted that the sketch

! .
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GOLD refers to was found in GOLD's home when it was searched with his pemission
on June 3, 1950, He identified the biographical sketch as cne that had been
" submitted to him by BRUIN. This statement 1s quoted as followse

"Born Detroit, Mich., May 12, 1912,
Left for Russia with Mother in 1916,
Staid -five years, then came back in 1921,

“Education; Graduate Drexel Institute (Bvening School)
Chemical Engineering Course-June 1936.
Left-wing Jewish Workerts High-School,
Have a good wnderstanding of Marxism, having
taught fundamentals at one time.

’ ‘WFather is a former Trade Uniom official, Escaped from
Russia .in 1911, Mother dead, Was active in the Russian
movement during the Ravolution.

"Have been connacted with the Revolutionary movement since
1925, Organized first lLef-wing children's group in Phila,
" Did Anti-military work Tn 1931 and 1932 in The Citizen's - /ooved etiecen

W . military training camps. ’}?,q : ﬂ;’,{_pe/w,(,-

MAt present I am a member of the Faderation of Architects,
Engineers, Chemists and Technicians Union,

/s/ MJACK BRITN"
1t

GOLD advised he has no reason to doubt that the biographical sketch contains
BRUIN's own handwritten signatwre.

In connection with the biographical. sketch above noted, GOID stated that he
drew up the report not so much with the intention of suggesting . BRUIN as a
recruit, but mors with the thought that BRUIN be used to suggest names of
individuals who might be sources of information in Soviet spionagés GOLD
believes the blographical skeich must have been given him by BRUIN sodetims
subsequent to 1936. GOILD was not certain whethepshe turned this sketch over to
STEVE SWARTZ or another of his Soviet contact o He said FRED had been
canstantly bothering him for suggestions as to posai‘ola recruits, and it was

around this time that he was in %ouch with FRED and STEVE SWARTZ that the sketch
was submittad. 1435 -veo $1-1 93¢

!
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CONDBENTIAL

Finally, in the early Fall of 1937, SWARTZ agreed t6 meet BHUIN and the
introduction was made by GOLD in Philadelphia., GOLD can To6a1l no detalls
whatever of tme Introduction. He does recall that SWARTZ.never again mentionad
BRUIN. At a subsequent time, BRUIN told_GOLD that he had seen SWARTZ on one
occasion affer the introduction, but it appearsd nothing would come of it.

GOLD interpreted this to mean that BRUIN did not think he was going to be *
utilized as a Soviet agent. GOLD said that during all this tims, BRUIN lived
in the Strawberry Mansion section of Philadelphia, but that later he moved

to the Wynnefield section of the City.

GOLD recalled that in the late Fall of 1936, he introduced THOMAS L. BLACK bo
BRUIN, and told BRUIN that BIACK, too, was engaged in esplonage for the Soviet

Utiton, GOLD thinks he subsequantly informed BLACK of this, at which time he
received a violent upbraiding fram BLACK.

When STEVE SWARTZ began asking QOLD for names of possible recruits, GOLD contacted
BRUIN and obtained names of .individuals from him, as well as their backgrounds,

and submitted these names to his Soviet superior SWARTZ. GOLD can recall bub

one of thesa names, and was even very vague about that, He seemed to recall the .
name of TOM JACKSON, a draftsman or a mechanical enginser, who in 19L7 was emplqyed
at the Baldwin Locomotive Works, He was of English -ncestry, and was possibly

a member of the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicians. -

e

GOLD continued that after he introduced BRUIN and STEVE SWARTZ, his contacts
with BRUIN became very infrequent, and usually any meetings with him would take
place at BRUIN's request, and usually on these occasions, BRUIN would ask GOLD
for donations for the COMMUNIST PARTY or some Front organization. GOLD said
that BRUIN supplied him with about five or six names which GOLD twrned over to
his Soviet superiors. ' T e T

’

Subsequent to the introductitn of SWARTZ and BRUIN, and up until 194k or 1,9115,
ERUIN occasionally asked GOLD if he was still connacted with Sovist esplonage,
and during that time GOLD would intimate that he was, BRUIN would usually ask
this question of GOLD by saying "ire you still warking with our friends? GOLD
said it ie possible that BRUIN used the expression “Wour brothers® or fthose
pecple in New York® instead of Wour friends%. Since 19uh or 19L5, when BRUIN
asked GOLD the same question, he would tell him he had lost contact with the
Soviets. GOLD recalled that in'the Sumer of 1948, while GOLD was looking for
work, he was talking with BRUIN in Philadelphia. At this time, GOLD said re
- was a lot of publicity in the newspapers on disclosures made by ELIZABETH/I TLEY,
relative to Soviet espiocnage. BRUIN asked GOLD if he "was safe", GOLD aid
he told BRUIN thst he was, and that he had covered up his tracks very well.

i ' -7~
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CONF{BENTIAL

GOLD advised that between the time he was contacted by sgents of this office on
May 15, 1950 and the date he confessed to his esplonage activities on May 22,
1950, he saw BRUIN at the University of Pennsylvania Hospital., He said BRUIN
had calléd him and said he wanted to talk to him. As a result, GOLD met BRUIN

PH 100-5832

_at the main entrance to the University of Pemnsylvania Hospital, 34th and Spruce

Streets., GOID said BRUIN's purpose in contacting him was to secure & cantribu~
tion for the COMUNIST PARTY. GOLD said that the two of them walked over %o
Houston Hall of the University of Pennsylvania, where GOLD purchased a loose

1eaf notebook in the ok store for use in GOLD's work at the Philadelphia Genersl
Hospital. During the time thay were togelher, GOLD advised BRUIN that he was
being questioned by two FBI Agents, RRUIN wanted to know why they were questlone
ing him, and GOLD told him that something in his past had come to light, but

he thought he had covered it up sufficlently, and he did not believe anything
would come of the interviews. He said BRUIN warned him that he should not tell
the FBI Agents anything. He said BRUIN is now selling newspapers in the University
of Pannsylvania Hospital, is married, and has two children.

He said BRUIN told him that his wife had been 111 for two or three years, and early
in 1950 was & neurotict. GOLD said he knows of no other steady employment BRUIN
has had, and he believes that since BRUIN left Drexel Institute, he has been .
employed mainly by labor unions. GOLD said that in about 1936, BRUIN persuaded

nim to join the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemlsts and Techniciang —
CI0. GOLD said he did actually Join, but he naver attended a meeting or visited
the headquarters.

The above 15 the extent of information supplied by HARRY GOLD regarding his

association with BRUIN. |

In connection with the case entitled “THOMAS Lm, was; ESPIONAGE - R" :
(Bureau Pile 65-59181), BIACK was interviewed by Sis WILLIAM B. WELTE and ROBERT
W. HOIMES on Juns 27, 1950, BLACK admitted committing industrial espicnage for
the Sovlets during the 1930's. With regard to his acquaintance with BRUIN,
BIACK advised that one Saturday afte rnoon, at, a time which he recalls as the

summex of 1935, HARRY GOLD appeared at his apartment in Newark, New Jersey with a
man whom _he_introduced as JOSEPH BRODSKY. BIACK did not know this man, and had
no knowledge that GOLD was bringing him to his apartmente

Upon arriving there, GOLD suggested that BRODSKY take & shower, and while he
was doing this, GOLD told BIACK that BRODSKY was a fellow student at Drexel

Tnstitute, Pniladeiphia. He told BIACK that BRODSKY was studylng Chemical
Engineering, and BRODSKY either had been or was at that time a member of the

" Young Communist league in Philadelphias BRODSKY was born in the United States

of Russian parentage, and according to BIACK, after his wmotherts death, BRODSKY's

t ' -8~
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father took him back to Russia. He believed this was just after the Russian
Revolution. For a period of time, BRODSKY became separated from his father in
Russia, and they were subssquently reunited, whereupon they returned to the

. United States, where JOSEPH BRODSKY was raised and educated, GOID considered
BRODSKY excellent material from which to develop a Soviet Agent because of His
sympathy with the Communist regime in Russia. GOLD brought BRODSKY to HIACK's
apartment in order for BLACK to size up BRODSKY. 4

e e e

BLACK informed that he gpent congiderable time talking to BRODSKYs BRODSKY
expressed to BIACK the ideas that were advanced by the Communists during that
timee In addition to that, BRODSKY felt that a Communist, even though he were
to enter the field of Soviet espionage, could not disassociate himself from the
mass movements, particularly the labor wnion movement. Because of the latter
arguments of BRODSKY, BIACK, when he submitted a written report on BRODSKY to

his Soviet superior, expressed H@ie opinian in hig sketch that BRODSKY was not
%deolog.cally suited for Soviet espionage, and should not be recruited by them

- —— et e sy -

view of the Tact That BRODSKY did not see the need for the dlsassociation from
the mass movements BIACK said he knew it was GOLD!s intention to_introduce,

BRODSKY_to GOLD's Soviet superior. GOLD never menticned to BIACK the ocufcome of
BRODSKY 's being considered for Soviet espionages

About a year ago, BIACK said he asked GOLD what had become of BRODSKY, and GOLD
told him BRODSKY was now a salesman, was married, and had two children, and was
living in Philadelphia. GOILD made no mention Yo EIACK of BRODSKY's being engaged.
in espionage activities at the present time, or of ever engaging in esplonage .
work. BIACK never met BRODSKY on more than this one occasicne

BIACK said that on the occasion when BRODSKY was at his apariment, BRODSKY seemed
to_now he was theré 1o be ¢onsidered as an applicant for the y Soviet espionage”

apparatus. BRODSKY admitted, to ELACK, to the best of BLACK's recollection, that
hg wag. & member of the Young Communist League.

BIACK was shown a photograph of JACK ERUIN, was., Joseph Brodsky, and he identified
this as being the individual introduced %o him by HARRY GOLD as being JOSEPH

Regarding the report that BIACK;submitted to his superior on BRODSKY, BIACK advised
that GOLD told him he would be asked to submit a biographical report on BRODSKY.
BLACK said that in view of thi @ went ahsad and prepared the report and, upon
seaing his Soviet superior, JETERSEN, furnished the report to him. w

PN \_ Vowds To Loed pa ' faul M
BLACK claimsd he had no information to offer in addition to this reganiing JOHN
__:_JACK BRGIN« ' '

' * %
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YA
The £iles of the State Departsent, at Uashington, De G., contain no recerd that £y
a passport had been applied for, or issued to the subjeet under his true name

or known allasess . : '

COMMUNIST PARTY CONNECTIONS

A« Proof of Membership.

HARRY GOLD advised he first met BRUIN at Drexel Institute in Philadelphia around
193k,  He informed that BRUIN was at that time an open Communist, and was going
about attempting to recruit other students. ' :

- »

Confidential Informant T-2, of known reliability, advised that a meeting of the
6th Congressional District of the COMMUNIST PARTY was held on January 10, 15hLh
in a club room on the third floor above the Bliss Drug Stora, &0th Street and

Haverford Avenus., This informant advised that several times during the meeting
the name. of JACK BRUIN was mentioned, and after the mesting, the informant £
a note, on the outside of which was written "JACK BRUIN". The note stated,
NJACK, May I have some material? One of the comrades agreed to take BOBBY for
an hour tomorrow afternoon.,® The informant stated that BRUIN took an active -
part in the evening's proceedings. ' -

%

Confidential Informant T-3, of known reliabilit
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B.l Activities on Behalf of COMMUNIST PARTY. CON“%NHM-

The Philadelphia Evening Bulletin, dated Thursday, Msy 1, 1930, carried a story
in the Night Extra edition on Page 3, Column 2, reflecting that police had .
arrested eight members of a "Communist group®, who were charged with “painting
Soviet Union invitations to join the May Day activitiss in red paint on the
sidewalk of a cigar company's plant,® at 9th Street and Columbia Avenus. The
group was held in $500 bail by Magistrate CONNER. Among those arrested was JOHN
BRUIN, age 18, Oxford Street near 32nd. _ o

It is noted that BRUIN was born May 12, 1912, and would have bgen 18 in 1930.
It is also noted that 32nd and Oxford Streets is near two former adaresses of
BRUIN's; namely, 3221 Columbia Avenue and 3222 Turner Street.

AN

HARRY GOLD advised that JACK BRUIN had submitted to him a biographical sketch

of BRUIN. This sketch, which has been quoted previously in this report, states,
among other things, that BRUIN has Mbeen connected with the Revoluticnary Movement
since 1925; organized first Lef-wing Children's group in Philadelphia; did
Anti-Military work in 1931 and 1932 in The Citizens! Military Training Camps."

Philadelphia Confidential Informant

C. General.

Philadelphia Confide
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office is origin. This is sn ESPIONAGE - R case, bub there is ne indication
with the limited information gleaned from the mail ccver to identify one with the
" other. ‘ R

r 7 dland Export Corporation, Philadelphia File 65-]91.\2 , of which the New
York

The indices of this office contain no information regarding ED QUIGLEY, 1407
I South Ringgold Street, Philadelphia. -

In the details of this report, it ig neted that GOLD refers to an individual

whose name he now recslls to be TRLWACKSON, who,in 1947, ho believed was working
at the Baldwin Locomotive Company in Bddystone. It iF believed that GOLD _

probably had in mind 1937, since he has claimed his memory fails him to the extent

that he has just a vagus recollection of JACKSON, and is not even sure of the name ¢
This is mentlonsd since, if he knew JACKSJ: in 1947, his memory probably could -

be more easily refreshed. It 1s contemplated GOLD will be reinterviewed regarding

this individual.

It is also contemplated GOLD will be reinterviewed regarding the wnknown individ- :
ual who was a friend of BRUIN's, and who lived on Walnut Street around 20th or

22nd Streets. Efforts will be made to secure additional information regarding
this person in an attempt to identify him. B

P

- 20 -
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subjectts true na‘zne or aliases. It is omeggﬂ%llﬂéi&t the

time the trip was made, was only four years »f age, and in 311
probability, the record, if any, of such trip, vould be 'm.der
the father*s or the mother!s names “

- THE PHIDADELPHIA OFFICE

will make an indices check for the above individuals.

Will chack the records of the Baldwin Locomotive Company,

5 |  Eddystone, in an attempt to identify the TOM JACKSON, said by GOLD
to have been a draftsman or mechanical engineer at the Baldwin
Plant., It is noted GOLD mentionsd the period of employment aa
1947, but it is believed probable he had in mind 1937.

If offorts to locate JACKSON through this medium are not
successful, will reinterview HARRY GOLD in an attempt o secure
additional information from him regarding this individual.

Will reinterview HARRY GOLD and will attempt to secure additional
wgﬂ information from him regarding the unknown individual who was

introduced to him by BRUIN around 1936 or 1937. GOLD recalled

this individual li¥ed around 20th or 22nd and Walnut Streets -

in Philadslphia.

Will secure from GOLD, if possible, any additional information he
nay have regarding BRUIN's participation in the Soviet esplonage

apparatus,

3/9 [wlt%l thmugll;iﬁvailabli sources, stiompt to Ldsntity ED QUIGLEY,
- 7 South ggold Street. ,

Will, after the sbove investipation has been completed, requesi Bureau
authority to interview BRUIN regarding his acquaintance with HARRY GOLD
\ 4! and THOMAS L. ELACK, and will question him as to his own activities
QL' in connection with the Soviet Espionage apparatus. : :

£

t
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CONFIDERTIAL

REFERENCEL/ [ Report: of SA WILLIAN R. BILLING, Philadelphis, Deceber 20, 19L9¢.
Butel, June 21, 1950 in case of MHARRY GGLY, was.; EZSPIONAGE - R¥.
75 EPhi\ladelphia tel, Juwe 22, 1950
‘Philadelphis tel, July 12, 195 in "HAR GCLD® case.
[“philadelphia letter, July 17, 1950
Bureau Lab repert, July 28,.1950.
0 / Philadeiphia letter, August 9, 1950.
5 WFO let{er to Bureau, Septeuber 13, 1950,

Philadelphia letter, September 22, 1950,

pureau Lab reports, September 27, 1950 and October L, 1950.
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Ag‘};g;s; mr ‘ rm:n 're PERSUAD €OLD TO ARRANGE AN INTRO-

DUCTION FOR um -'ITB- eow—s PRINCIPAL, STEVE]SWARTZ, BUT GOLD KEPT
STALLING xzu OFF, GOLD RECALLED THAT AT ONE MEETING, - -!
\n SUBJECT FURNISKED THE NAMES OF TWO mnxvrnum.s EMPLOYED AT THE PHILA
RAVY YARD WHO COULD BE RECRUITED FOR ESPIONAGE WORK, GOLD STATED THAT
" f 1o THE BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION THEIR NAMES WERE JoszpuYscnum /P
%:nn om;*:psrzm /PH/. aeLn STATED THAT HE REPORTED flIS INFO GONCERNING
Vel EPSTEIN AND SCHULTZ 1O SWARTZ wuo sunnsuw EXPRESFED AN mrmzst

Sﬁpﬂ’m SUBJECT AND INSTRUCTED GOLD TO OBTAIN BIOGRA
——— CORDED - 77 [/a
WD(ED ‘B m 27 1951,}

COPIES DESTROYED
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PAGE TWO
GOLD STATED THAT HE DID NOT couracr EITHER | EPSTEIN oa SCHULTZ. PHILA
nxquzsrsn TO ASCERTAIN VHETHER JOSEPH SCHULTZ OR ONE EPSTEIN WERE ,
EMPLDYED AT THE PHILA NAVY YARD IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. AND
CONPUET APPROPIATE INVESTIGATION. .
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7 _ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
I/d Forma No. 1 ' . . R
[”' Tris case oricaTeo AT PHILADELPHIA Ny muEmNe 65-15357 JF
KREPFONT MADE AT . BI\T::;‘Hm mlgnmnmlcuum R!I"O!!THAHH? )
NEW YORK 6/19/51 | 2/2;5/29;6/14/51 ROBERT W, COHOLAN'
TME oo e x pe(J sl pReRiEaT | camemmorcum i :
1, JOHN JACK BRUITL, ¥ -1 EseIonaak -3 gl
S T WA T R T U EE T B
"- R . -. P L R P .. . B 4.-’.':2.".‘.-;;’ - A R . :'*;
ﬁ;ﬂbﬁigog;;&'ss; *. " HARRY GOLD advised that in January or % Tl |

Fébruany,_1938, pubject arranged 2 meetiné_iqﬁ
to Russia. GOLD advised this unknown man

dnnsylvania, and was employed in Laboratory,
niwn individual told GOLD that he had

nformation that pertained to a new type ¢
textile fiber which would be ugeful for - .. .-

SWARTZ, who told GOLD that the Soviet Union -

to the Soviet Union. Information concerning
this unknown individual set forth. GOLD
advised that he has no additional information

to offer concerning any esplonage _activitles . .
on the part of BRUIN. . - ' . '« .. .. 0 -4 7

On February 2, 1951, HARRXJGOLD, self-admitted
former Soviet esplonage agent, who was convicted
of conspiracy to commit esplonage in the United
States Distriect Court, Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, .
on Degember é, 1950, was interviewed at City

LITTIEJOHN. It Will be recalled that GOLD

* ﬁ3ﬁf:i&u§,ff5{;f. B riknowa Lndividual who desired o i 7 |
" | ved in 2100 Block Chestnut- Street, Philadelph;é:;
Gimbels mwerchandise. At that time the. '

0fl§i1;¥Lf

military purposes. GOLD stated that he later ;
reported this to his Soviet superior STEVE - = -

was not interested in textiles or taking anyone. - )

Prison, New York City, by Special Agent HERMAN C,

T
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“previously furnished information about an unknown man he meti
o in late 1936 or 1937 through JOHN JACK BRUIN: ~ Subject suggested:
" that GOLD meet thls unknown man, as GOLD may posslbly have an:
interest in him. ~GOLD stated that he accompanied BRUIN to"an:
- apartment in the 2100 Block of Chestnut Street, Philadelphlay:
" pennsylvania, where he met this unknown man. Thls man worked.
g for Gimbels Brothers Bureagtoijtandards,'a'privatekfirm;andf= o
e testing organization whlch sets standards for Gimbels merchandise’
GOLD paid that the reason BRUIN thought he would be interested’
in this man was that the man had some information om:a Y. .0
"mapvelous new fiber or fabric® which GOLD said might have been:..
nylon. . GOLD said that this man.wanted to. go to the Soviet ., .
Union and wanted to work there. GOLD also stated -that he
subsequently brought the above tnformation %o, the attentlon
of his Soviet superior, whom he knew as PAULISMITH ‘who rejected

3
the 1dea. s o mmeessmam =z oo o
. ___--_. k-".‘--.i' .- S L ~ e

777 on February 2, 1951, HARRY GOLD furnished -~ - oo
¥ the following additiénal information cpncerning'th;h’unxhownjég*'“
& . individual: 2 A S S AE T SRR };;;;f;
N R GOLD further advised that he now remembers -
that he met the unknown man with BRUIN on an lcy, Snowy day.’ .- 02
in January or February, 1938, around 6:00 or 7:00 p.m. GOLD. l.- - =
said that BRUIN knew this individual well. He stated that he o
belleves there was a complete misconceptlon as to the reason .- .
that he and BRUIN contacted the unknown man, explaining that ..~ . =
he, GOLD, thought that the unknown man was going to give him -7 -
some information for the Soviets, and the unknown man thought _ - -
. that GOLD c¢ould put him in touch with someone who would.help:':| X
“  him to go te Russia. GOLD sald that he knew the unknown . k.. .
- i1ndividual wanted to use his access to the information concerning ...
the "marvelous new fabric" as a wedge to galn access to the = {77
Soviet Union. GOLD gtated that although he previcusly stated’ = =
that he brought this informatlon to the attention of his -
fSoviet superior, whom he knew as PAUL SMITH, he now stated that
he reealls that this information was given to -his Soviet :
-superior, known to him as STEVE%SWABTZ, who rejected the whole idea.

PR T B e R Oy e -8 . .
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- ‘- ~0n May 29, 1951, HARRY GOLD identified photographs ) 3
g of buildings located in the area of the 2100 Block, Chestnut}»
Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, as the block where the
'~ 'unknown individual resided.  GOLD felt certain that the house.

- vas not at elther end of the ‘block and he thought the: ‘unknown
L i1ndividual resided at either 2107, 2109 or 2111 Chestnutw,'v_

e g;Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. . ;q;s W Y :

_‘-

we R o In discussing the unknown man, "GOLD stated that
‘;;’he was about four or five years older than GOLD himself, and ¥ =
r he remembered that he was very kind to hls wife, hdving, during‘t
" GOLD!'s presence, asked her if Bhe had found it difficult . e
walking home, questioning her concerning the slippery conditions o
of the streets., GOLD advised that he recalls that the unknown ..& - -
man told him that the information that he had pertained to a
new type of textile fiber which put others in dlscard and which
would be useful for military purposes. He alsc recalled that his
superior, STEVE SWARTZ, after recelving a report from GOLD about. -
this 1ndiv1dual, later told GOLD that 1t was of no interest to .. -
. "them" and the Soviets were not interested in textiles or taking
- anyone to the Soviet Union. ' GOLD stated that he also recalled's: i
that the unknown man had a.superior attitude, as though he- thought,
the Soviet Union had no chance to get this textile process without -
him giving it, and GOLD said he thinks this man may have wanted L
t6 go to the Soviet Union to set up such a process and possibly .
to return to the United States with a monitary gain, but GOLD -~
said that at the time this incident actually took place, he, - -~ .
GOLD, thought the man actually wanted to settle in Russia. GOLD - =
further advised that he had the feeling that the unknown man. R
was living beyond his means and would be the type to accept money~-?
for the information he furnished. GOLD stated that it is.. j?f
possible that the Soviefs contacted him directly after advising -
GOLD they were not interested. GOLD made the statement that a .
man sincere enough 'to go to the Soviet Union, would be apt. to N
do anything for them. GOLD further stated that the unknown:. :
- man had indicated that he was quite important in the laborato e
" which tested Gimbels merchandIse; in fact, that he was quite near"""
the top in that laboratory. )

| B GOLD furnished the following description of the
unknown indlvidual-



CMale iR
N About 30 (1938)

‘ﬁs.

“ Nose W W », il Long and 8
COmplexion e Light -
7 Marital Statua : Marriea .

F 7« Children_ n_M“‘_‘:__i,,ﬂone ST : R

Profession Chemistry or related profession;
but may have been an Econoulst.

traight;j

GOILD was of the opinion that he held at 1east a

‘Master'a Dégree.-».if RS SRR
unknovn -

S A The follouing 13 a description of the

- {.. - i .

man's wife-r-Jﬁ i
[N ' .!'

S

R

" " ; L f E;p
Age v LA Approximately 30 (1938) =

o Hedght w0 L BlON
e Bulldr Slenderi SaTiyn L
w07 Ralr r'sj‘ © - Dark - =.u"4';yfa,;é-a--;
- Occupation . School teacher'{high'or Junior -

. - 4 : » ’.'"_ "_'

SR 1 connedtion with JORN JACK  BRUIN, GOLD advised .
"that he 'has ‘no’ additional information to offer regarding BRUIHtp-n‘
partieipation in Soviet espionage, other than ihat he has ¥

Ai'previously reported.nw-ﬁ s TR
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3 ...+ and the date he confessed to his esplonage activities on 5/22/50, he . -

— A g s et s e s sy 1w e v e e
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TR TP T4 Wil be ' fecalled that HARRY GOID advised that between the it
{4me he was contacted by agents of the Philadelphia Office on 5/15/50% -7

"\ - gaw BRUIN at the University of Pennsylvania Hospital. He said BRUIN - .~ . "

7' had called him and wanted to talk to him. 0OID stated that BRUIN's - . -

purposé in contacting him was to secure a contribtution for the COMMUNIST - "7
PARTY. During the time of this contact, GOID advised BRUIN that he was

being questioned by two FBI Agents. BRUIN wanted to know why they

_ . were questioning hin and GOID told him that something in his past had
come to 1light, but he thought he had covered it up sufficiently and - - =
he aid not believe anything would come of the interviews, GOID gatd [ ™ 107
BRUIN warned that he should not tell the FBI Agents anything,~ - -7, il

5
LT e
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- Director o 10/9/51 ;

.. 'There are no leads outstanding in this case, Thererore, :

11: view of inromation that the subject haa_dropped out of: t.ha
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SECURITY INFORMATION - (OWMEMSNul. T
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
T ecommaten st PHILADELPHIA ' ms no. |
REPORT MADE AT o . mmml PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK n@muan;av . . ‘
PHILADELFHIA 10/7/52F T/16/52 MAURICE C. CARROLL (dad) |~
LT & Lo wTw i | cwamscremorcass L
oMM JACK BRUDN, was @ . SFTOMAGE =R .|
o o © | ,gaya.-—w, .. f;a’.-:?' '

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: | ' - e : ( X
B S, Signed statement obtained from BARRY GOLD
o advised acquaintanceship with subject first
e A-/ known to him as JOSEPH BRODSKY began 1934 when
oA 5 both attended Drexel Institute of Technology,
Philadelphia. Subject outspoken about being

Y

' Communist, CP member and continually solicited
funds from GOLD for CP. Fall of 1934 GOID :
S ‘ " furnishing technical data of Pennsylvania Sugar
ST }ompany processes to TOM BLACK for Soviet Unlon,
0/# /de 1515/5 Told sgbjegg oi Egésdinlipr%ngkl%s, and gpgn

: 3 request subjec uplicate keys made of Re~
@du(_u W}W 4 :
bl

N

3
1

<
z

search Directorts Office, Pennsylvania Sugar
n/’ StCompany, from GOLD's waxed lmpression and
, /Lpencilled. outline of origilnal key. Following
o N this, subject continually after BLACK to intro-
- - -+ . duce him to Soviet agents so BRUIN could engage
- . oo v, in obtaining information for Seviet Uniocm.
C.._ - 0 -1 GOLD and subJect with TOM BLACK overnight at
S, J . BLACK's apartment, Newark, N, J,, March or -~ -
wiioe v XS ' ApP1l 1937. GOLD'!s purpose being to ghow subjJect
Aeiwas trying to get BRUIN 1lnto esplonage -
gefup, Few months later GOLD imtroduced BRUIN . :
: G0ID'as Soviet superior, STEVE, in N, Y.C., : .
- /Probably February 1937, subject introduced GOID ~ -
to_ chemist for Gimbel Brothers Bureau of :
Standards, Philadelphia, who had information
- on revolutionary new synthetic textile fiber,
Fall 1040, GOID's Soviet superior, SAM, questioned = |
_..- him re possibility utillzing BRODSKY as source . .. .f
" of7posaible esplonage contacts, GOLD advised . =~ /- | -

Anuiy

DY. : =
’ véortéor#rs‘nnim! | S =l

@- BUREAU (100-177884} : ':’:.;1 ‘

~ New York (65-15357 %ggo.) 21 0CT 1

4 < philadelphia (100-5
' 1- 65-4610
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e ' ;& l-quﬁjeéé'fﬁrnisﬁe&vbiographical sketch of
S 777 - self which GOLD turned over to STEVE, Also - ~
B - two lists of posaible contacts which lncluded

e = . 7 pame TOM JACKSON plus a report on JACKSON
R ST furnighed by subject. Additlional informa-
tion furnished GOLD by subject set forth.

T P -

H.

it LéW13bﬁr8; Pennsylvanis/

On July 16, 1952, HA OLD was interviewed by SA

. 'W. JAMES WOOD, and furnished the Wollowing signed statement

R e e TRl el L LY

o I T A
IR g e s e ot 4 . ETh A
Lo e, IR o - H -

i WA
5
3

L statement to W, JAMES WOOD, who has identified himself

ey

.;,;E{'ba.vseﬂ_ﬁn,? court of 1

L ey pirst met 99

relative to his activities and contacts with JOHN JACK BRUIN,

The statement obtained from GOLD 18 herewith set forth

as follows: N o .

e "Leﬁisburg, Penna. 
fnu'i: HARRY GbLD}rmaﬁé the following voluntary
*- .. to me a8 a Special Agent of the Pederal Bureau of '

. Investigation. No promises 6t threats have been made
. "to get me to make this st

o RO . !iﬁ‘Februafy“6f1i93h;Vwe
. Wwere both studenta in the evening school at Drexel

N R i R

part of the curriculum in chemical engineering, were

‘with him continued all through our studiea at Drexel and
up to the time we both graduated im June of 1936, ' After

July 16, 1952 e

ément and I realize it can .

- R
T
A -

<" Institute of Technology, Philadelphia. ' JOE and I,-as,¥*jjg;‘iuif

~taking a course in college physics there., My 3°quaintancé”,*5 ,,

s T

‘s that I saw BRODSKY, sometimes steadily over a perlod of ,;y;“‘rif
7. time, and sometimes very sporadically with large gaps 7" 1:.ixii
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"of almost, a 'year, When I firat met BRODSKY I ew him =~ . -
‘as JOSEPHFERODSKY, Sometime,in 1935 he told #fe that : S
he 2156 used the names %ggg%%%g%y and JOSEPMCBRUNY in
connection with his members n the Communist PArtY.

"From the beginning of our acquaintance, BRODSKY
was very outspoken about being a Communist and a member .
. - of the Communist Party; thls was so even 1ln the presehce
< - of various other students in chemlcal engineering
¢ 5. courses at Drexel, in fact, he frankly tried to con-
Y ~ . vert several of them, but without success, However,
e hecause of his good-natured approach, his politics
were not resented. Because I expressed liberal thoughts
' _and sympathy with Communism, BRODSKY and I became close s
“friends, He tried to get me to Join the Communist’ T T
Party but I told him I was far too busy, what with a :
full-time Job and going to school in the evening.
ST "In 1929 and 1930 I had worked for the Pennsylvania
.« . Sugar Company, in Philadelphia, then I quit %o go back = . - .
"~ % "to school, I again went to work for this company in = - "=
- 'late Marceh or early April, 1932, 1In December of 1932
: .1 was let out by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company, during
., a general layoff. _IX then obtalned work in Jersey City,
7. New Jersey, at,the Holbroock Manufacturlng Company soap
'+ firm, The man who turned over his job to me (he was ~
. leaving for a better one with the National, 011 Pro-
2 ducts Company of Harrison, N,J,) was TOMJBLACK, I -.
- stayed at the Holbrook Company untll Sepgtember, 1933,
;.and them returned to the Pennsylvania Sugar Company,
"ﬁfthat same month _; . :

a "BLACK and I conttnued as friends and 1t was 1n
the early fall of .193% that at BLACK's behest I began ;
to-furnish him technical data for the Soviet Union, -+ %
- this data being obtained from the processes as . operated .

. by the Pennsylvania Sugar Company and its subsidiaries, ..
In order %o obtain the data concerning such processes
; X needed ready access to the office of Dr, GUSTAVE T,
k : REICH, the Research Director £r the Pemnsylvania Sugar
. Company., Therefore, in the early spring of 1935, I asked
BRODSKY if he knew of any place where I could get a key
duplicated from a wax impression, and told him it was

-3 -

Y g S
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2 - -"a very important matter, BRODSKY wanted to know why IR
% : . I wanted the key and I told him that I was obtaining - )
E‘ 7, technical information on chemical processes for the . LT
; .- Soviet Unlon and needed they key in order to have L A

. ready access to the flles were the data was kept, . o

-~ ™

. ™his disclosure was necessary, ¥ felt, because
BRODSKY at first did not seem enthuslastic, but when
I told him of the true nature of my objJective he readily
agreed to do what he could, He told me that there was
a4 machinist and locksmith, a Communist Party member, whom
- he could get to duplicate the key from a wax impression,
I furnished BRODSKY with a wax impression of the key to
..~ Dr, REICH'S office, so that the type of HYlank could be ..
.. duplicate, For the fabrication of the keéy itself, I :
;- .drew a very careful outline with a very sharp pencil on -
-+ onlonskin paper, BRODSKY had originally wanted the
key 1tself but this I was unable to get out of the
plant, = Sl e S . -
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"On the first attempt the key did not quite work,
30 I redrew the outline, both of the original key and
___the duplicate which had been furnished, BRODSKY took
.7 the duplicate back and when he returned it to me 1t
. .- . worked fine. I should note that he furnished me with
7.y, two duplicates, Through the use of the key I was able _
LT to obtaln data from the files of the Pennsylvania Sugar . .
... -.Company from a period of 1935 to 1938 and then from . s
.27y 1040 to ‘about 1941, I never knew the ldentity of the -~ . .°. ::
-locksmith who made the duplicate keys, L e

. >+ " "From this time until about June of 1936 BRODSKY

Was after me to infroduce him to Soviet Agents so that

S he, too, could engage in obtalning information for the

v Soviet Union, . I was too busy at the time, however, to

& take any actlon. along this line, " -~ ... . o .ot -
S T Ry P

-+ "In the summer of 1936 BRODSKY induced me to be=% ]

“‘come a member of the Federation of Architects, Englneers,

. Chemists and Technicians,.whichsl'did, principally, to . = :

.0 get him off my neck about introducing him to my Soviet .- .

%“n“:*fuperior, who at that time was a man whom I knew ag - -+ <.

A R ..
P, > - Rein
p "

STEVE,

st




PH 100-5832 o

e T i e e e -

T "During the late summer of 1936 one of the c
o inducements which I offered to STEVE for meeting Coel TR
‘ ‘. BRODSKY was the submission of a report on one TOM.. - EEL
§fg%§K§QN, a mechanié¢al engineer with Baldwin Locomotive
’ mpany. BRODSKY submitted a report.on JACKSON to me
as a possible source of information, especlally with
regard to a certain type of military tank which Baldwin
was supposed %o manufacture. I turned this report over
To STEVE. At that time BRODSKY told me that JACKSON -
was a member of the Federation of Archltects, Engineers,
- Chemlsts, and Technicians, I do not know what the '
<. .. relatlonship of BRODSKY was to JACKSON, .but he had
- ..~ met him through the FAECT and apparently knew him well
.- enough to furnish blographical data on him. <

"After June of 1936, BRODSKY intensified his
... entreatlies to introduce him to my Soviet superior until,:
.~ to placate him, I had to produce tanglble evidence that ' = -
I was, 1n fact, trying to get him into the esplonage ' 7 -
set-up, For this purpose I went with PRODSKY to Newark, T
New Jersey, where I introduced him to TOM BILACK, We
v.:.rv 8tayed overnight at BLACK's apartment., I received
. .. censure from both parties for thls effort: from BRODSKY
... because he thought that I was golng to, then and there, .
i/ introduce him to a Russian Agent; from BLACK because L
.. 1 had been so inJudicious as to reveal myself to BRUIN "
. without having received, from the Russians, approval - -
‘.:o.for such act. The date of this occurrence was some- . v
0. time around March or April, 1937. In any ‘event, 1t was -
. 177 only a few weeks prior to the closing down of the .~ 7%
.. ;.. Manhattan Transfer Station of the Pennsylvania Rail- .
.7+ . road, between New York City and Newark, Nothing came
> Of the meeting at that time, ' - ... G Fp e At e

: P
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77 <. "BRODSKY continued his efforts to have himseif.
-' = .introduced to a Soviet Agent, and after a period in

& . X, Which I make many requests of STEVE, a meeting between .
§;.:lrﬂthe.tqo;£1nally was arranged, to take place 1in New York :
:Clty. - Before STEVE would consent to this he asked me | |-

—w;-tq'payg_gﬁqysgiéggbmiqwg;biographicai sketch of himself,” |

\

I
|
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~--2-""plus a 1l1st of possible contacts whom BRODSKY could
" . furnish. In particular, STEVE became interested when
he learned that some of BRODSKY's prospective sources
- of information were men who worked at the Philadelphia
.. Navy Yard. The biographical sketch, plus the liat of
. contacts, was turned over to STEVE by me,
. "In addition to the list of names given to me by , _
<. ;.. BRODSKY as possible contacts, and which I turned over, - . ‘i
© s« to STEVE at the time I furnished him with the biographical
_ _8ketch on BRODSKY, it.1ls my recollection that BRODSKY. S
“ - . »-furnished me with one sSubsequent 1ist of names, which
) ;- 1 also turned over to STEVE. This second list was gilven
i t0.STEVE prior to the time BRODSKY met STEVE personally,
as will be set out later, The only name I can recall
on these 11sts 1s the name of TOM JACKSON.

&3 "‘i,“'ﬂ

., ww-—-— "In about Pebruary of 1937, BRODSKY introduced me . _ - ,
A to a man who was a chemist for the Gimbel Brothers S e
... . Bureau of Standards in Philadelphia. I met this man -~ "
..~ ab. his apartment on Walnut Street in Philadelphia., Prior -~ .. .-~
e to our meeting BRODSKY had told me that this man was SRG

willing to furnish information on a revolutionary new -
=27+ synthetic textile fiber. On meeting the chemist, how-| .~
o ever, I found that he was principally interested 1in B
-* going to the Soviet Union himself and setting up the
" process for the manufacture of this fiber., I mada a - &
© report.on this to STEVE, and here again I was censured

for having proceeded on my own, ... il

P S

=775y about this same time; and also prior to the

R “#{}-time BRODSKY met STEVE, BRODSKY gave me a report on a-.

j “+{ speclal type of high compression turbine for use in -

.- ..5¢ |} submarines, which turbines were manufactured by the

.z #|} DeLaval Company of Trenton, New Jersey. Actually, .-

25 | this was not & report on the turbine itself but instead -

Wag a report das to the availability of such informa- =
tion. When such information was relayed by me to STEVE
he wag interested in such Information, and I believe
that this was instrumental in STEVE's finally agreeing
to meet with BRODSKY.

P v

"About two months after I had introduced BRODSKY
to TOM BIACK, I make arrangements to have STEVE meet

|
!
_1 5
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100-5832 | : .th

*with BRODSKY, The meeting was scheduled in New York, " _
in Harlem, somewhere along 125th 3treet, I went there " «i-
with BRODSKY, however, STEVE did not show up, A later - b
meeting was .&rranieda‘_.!e.ek or g0 :afterward. This meet-"_-
-3 ittigégutm: sbove ‘Columbia University,

' Just off Broadway, in New York fity, . I introduced the -
two men and, according to previcus arrangements with =" n
STEVE, left them. - =~ = =i T eI MRk P

i "It 18 my recollection that thé€resfter I met
with BRODSKY in Penn Station and returned with hlm to L
Philadelphia. He was very enthusiastlc about the g
possibilities of his now working directly ¥with the LF
doviet Union.. However; on succeeding meetlings with . .- .=

- BRODSKY, up to the late summer or early fall of 1537, JOE .-

“'told me that the whole matter had fallen apart however, I
never regeived any indication of how the affalr with T
BRODSKY was progressing, por 41d I receive any censure., ~. .
BRODSKY told me he was po longer seeing STEVE, At that -~ . -,
time BRODSKY commented 10 me af to what a dreary lifea - o =
person such as STEVE was living, going to obscure little = o
neighborhovd movies, waiting apprehensively on street
corners, eating in cheap, out-of-the-way restaurants,
and working at often futile efforts to get people to
furnish information. . f : -

SR . g
ey Y L ..o e

"I saw BRODSKY more or less regularly up untill . . ..
the latesummer of 1938, when I left Philadelphla to e,
attend Xavier University in Cincimnati, At this time I
told JOE that the true purpose of my moving to Cimcimmatl : .
was to be near a potential source of information, Before =
I left JOE told me &0 be sure to keep in touch with him . .~
because he himself might umcover peeple who might possibly
furnish data. - DT

: "During the two years that I was at Xavier I saw .
JOE possibly once or twice, but we renewed our acquaintance -
in 1940 when I returned permaneuntly to Philadelphia. = '

"In the fall of 1940, after my return to Phila- «:& ™ ™%
delphia from Cincinnati, my new Soviet superior; .
questioned me about the possibililty of again utilizing
BRODSKY as a source of posaible esplonage contacts, I = .-
thereupon questioned JOE and he told me that he kmew of ... i
a man who worked for a firm in or near Phoenixville, o

g
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_ "penna., which firm manufactured abrasive wheels and
abrasive compounds of the type used invorking up steel
- -2 for the manufacture of obJjects of military value,
'JOE's approach to this man was to be that of a cash
payment with an explanation that the information was
" to be used in South America by a firm which wished to
set itself up in the same busliness, I submitted to
-+~ SAM the general outline of the information avallable
- but he thereupon said that it had been declded not
- .3 to have any further contacts with BRODSKY, and as a :
) -~ pesult I told JOE that such information was already. e
available to the Soviet Unilon and not to pursue the
‘.. matter any further. PR |

.u-"q_:_‘;_.

——— —— L D ke T

"prom 1940 on to 1950 JOE and I met only speradically.
As 1t usually occurred, JOE would call me and I would
meet him somewhere downtown or possibly at the Public

v ¢ Library 1im Logan Square, the latter one of our favorite -~ "~

% . ' rendezvous. During practically all of these contacts [
7.« JOE would ask me to make monetary contributions of one B EE
" "7 Kind or other to some Communist or Communist front IR

I et cause,: I usually did, but never in the amounts requested E

¢ ... "rinasmuch as I did not have the money. During this period

ey %o %" JOE frequently asked me whether I was contlinuing to Y

#a0o7  work with Soviet Agents and up until 1945 ny answer - T

. was yes, but I never disclosed the nature of my activities.b'.l?
L -;,_aiifﬁaftér iéus, iﬁ'reéﬁdnse to JOE's questions, I '1mwf1 -
- told him that I had lost contact with Soviet Agents and .- =

": bad been sitting qulety by. .

T

e by

o T SR L L e RS s = et e . et
LT F . "Sometime during this period, I believe 1t was . -
hﬁ[ilin.aboutj1943_or,1944,,JQE told me that he had some ;..
'} - information concerning an inflatable 1life raft, or &
. something similar, which he would be glad to furnish ' -
me, I was busy at .the time, however, and was not | el el
interested, : : T

ey
AR
b il g,

"JO0E was also aware of the fact that I was due to !
be inducted into the service in April of 1942 and he
questioned me then about what was being done about
“continulng my esplonage work, I t0ld him that I had
already made arrangements to have the matter carried
forward. : -

-8 -
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-7 "phe years 1946 to 1948 I worked as chief chemist
for the firm of A, Brothman Assoclates in New York City.
Wwhen I returned to Philadelphia in 1948 BRODSKY and I
continued to see each other at more or less rare lnter- =
vals, sometimes as much as a half-yeat apart. IV should
o be noted here that my mother and, after her death 1n
oo - 1947, my brother, both had an intense personal dislike
for BRODSKY and should he call when I was not at home,
they would never relay any message. Part of the reason
.- for this personal dislike was that he had openly espoused
?ﬁr-Communism in front of them and both my grother and mother
were afrald that he might in some way involve me in a
- Communist activity which would cause me to lose my Jjob.
. Further, they ¥knew -that JOE was coustantly dunning me
for one Communist cause Or other,. -

L

"on Thursday, May 18, 1950, during the week prior to
my arrest and during which I was belng interrogated by .
Agents of the FBI, I met JOE outside Philadelphia General .
.. Hospital during the noon hour., He had come to meet me a
S by prearrangement made a week or two previous for the -
“e,7 purpose of obtaining some money from me for a Communist -
<o+ .. cause. AL this time I did make a small payment %o him, - -..°7.
. ..F - somewhere between $3 and $5, and during our talk I told~ o
.., . him vhat I was being questioned by the FBI., I sald that ..
- -1 thought everything would be all right and that the LR
.- entire matter would be disposed of by Friday or early the ..
<% . following week, and that I would then call him and let him = =~ "
-~ know how I had made out. I sald that I would merely say =~ .
“ %7 -1 was all right.  JOE advised me, however, not to call
- at all for at least several months and to play it safe S
i . ..% on allaccounts. He also admonished me not to try to - et
=t convert the FBI men to the Communlst way of thinking, He =~~~
.expeclally told me to admit nothing under any circumstances
“"to the FBI, even if I 'felt myself trapped by thelr - 7 - =
" questions:. He even refused to take the small sum of money” .
which I had p:omisedihim,'daying”that’I might possibly need :
: . 1t, but I insisted on his taking the $3 or §5 which I .

offered ;i minad Feie

7y
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%This was the. last time that I ever éaw, or had any
conbact with, JOE BRODSKY.
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E Cee e *I have read this statement, consisting of flve
'  typewritten pages, and 1t 1s true to the best of my
L present recollection. I have made the necessary

---  gorrectlouns, 1n1t1a1ed each correction, and 1nit1a1ed
L ) each page. ‘

e T . . . - 2-

Ta

"Uitnessed°

4
: : */a/ W JAMES WOOD
. f;' Special Agent, . FBI
C "_- LeWISburg, PEDTJ&.
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* lﬂl interview THOMAS L. BI.ACK i.n deta.‘l.l eoncerning 1.11 phaaes A
of his knowledge of the subject a.nd obt.ain a signed statenent wrd et
ambodying this infomtion. U Tl e ER ) "»._;.-"

_* Will'at an apprc:priate t:tme request Burean authority to mtervie' "‘ ey
THQIAS ALBION JACKSON regard.ing hls association, '.tf any, tith t.ho S

Bubject. "‘._e' :

PP PR - T, fm s s ae ~£ [ TR U J O U PR

* Wil identity and at an appropriate time request Pureaun authority
N § to interviewx the unknown chemist regarding his kmowledgs of ERUIN
' and the ]atta-'s conneotion wit.h GOLD.

REFFRENCEs . Report of SA JACK WEST, 5/29/52, Philadelphia, Pas = | .
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."]‘ii . s
; {r 70 : Director, FEI (100-177884) DATB:  12/31/52
i A %nox . SAG, Philadelphia (100—5832) T v e e %
SUBIEC‘Is ' JOHN JAC UIH, e

o

ESPIONAGE =~ R 77
00. - P_m.anmm |

. A o e TR ié‘1 '_'.?.i'.: o
T % Beference 18 mAde to reports of Shs MAURICE . cmaou,
"““and PAUL B. GIBSON dated 10/7/52 and 12/31/52 respectively ab e
. Philadelphia. SR ' e

X -.r - . - e .
S e | T .:,‘_f .e PP ;_-,__ . LR

. Rerep da.ted 10/7/52 set fort.h lee.ds to identify and at =
an’ appropriate time request Bureau authority to interview the unknown ‘

chemist regarding his knowledge of BRUIN and BRUIN's connectfon with = --; T
% GOLD, and also to request Bureau authority to 1nterview IHOMAS ALBION T
JACKSON regarding his association, if any, with BRUIH « .. ;
: [ R Wit.h regard to the u%ﬁ chemist, he has tentatively been _‘«”\_’
identified as HERBERT SP R, - ¢ . Lo
i —— B Tl ) L VO I TPV __',-.-..._.,.,:. '_';’_‘; G e .‘..l_: i,

Chemist, Philadelphia 1937 LD - Informant, ESPIONAGE - R"

{Bafile 65-60854), Bureau authgrity has been requested to interview
CICHENKER concerning the allegation of HARRY GOLD. It was pointed - - ...
out in the letter that 5C is presently employed as s Business L

Analyst, Consumera Goods & Service Division of the Philadelphia Office -
fof the 0ffice of Price Stabllization, and that he has been investigated under
the provisions of Executive Order 9835. As of 12/22/52, SCHENKER's file at .
OPS reveals that no decision as yet his been reached regarding the adjudi-
cation of his case by the Second U. S. Civil Service Regional loyalty - @
- Board. Providing authority for this interview is granted, results of the
o interview will accordingly also be reported in instant ﬁ.le. : SRV

_ With regard to THOHAS ALBION JACKSON (Bufile 65—-602;05), he 13//(
subject of PH File 65-4610. Investigation of JACKSON was based on inform-
tion furnished by HARRY GOLD to the effect that in 1937, STEVE SWARTZ, - = ..

o GOLD?s Soviet Superior,*began pressing COLD for names of possible recruita T
", .- for esplonage. GOLD said he contacted BRUIN and obtained names of - % .

- individuals, as well as their backgrounds, and submitted this 1n.fomtion

to SWARTZ. The only name that BRUIN furnished which GOLD was able t.o

recall was that of TOM JACKSON. An exhauative investigation to date .

Bt b ( _ g ?
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REDISTRRED MATL, INDEXED-147 ° NLINF _.MT!OI-: CONTAINED
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~Goncerning JACKSON has failed to {ndicate that JACKSON

PH 100-5832 - s

FIIOL LT

=¥ TagX

thpid cat

tias been:

" in Soviet Esplonage in addition to the above, and the investigation has:

‘- Pailed to indicate that JACKSON has .been & member of the Commnist Party,”

- A recommendation that JACKSON be interviewed ‘eoncerning GOLD's ‘allegation”

oA

will be submitted In the very near future, following the completion of :i*

‘ .‘:'i'émaining"investigation in the JACKSON case. "Accordingly, no ‘Pecomméendation :

concerning an interview with JACKSON is made at this time. Providing, "%

Bureau authority is granted to interview JACKSON when ‘requested, the reé’ilifs..

. of the interview will be reported in instant file as well as the JACKSON'
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FormNo.1T . R . : : ’ . ”
THISCASEORIGINATED AT PHTTADELPHIA ‘

PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADEBY 7 ' 1o % ik R Y

4/ P ORTLAPRAT. . Ther o u T “‘m’“ . . T RO S et ) -t
WY eravmemas | 1a/51/5d 12652 | pas, cxssow {eab) -
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CHARACTER OF CABR Ve R T e

. JOHN JACK BRULN, was.' |

s

e | ESPIONMGE - BT

b b A BLACK, an admitted Soviet agent, who states f . '*'.° |
A N S %ﬁﬁé met BRUIN, known to him as JOSEPH V- ST
BV ANCEE TR _BRODSKY,—through HARRY GOLD about the Susmer = . _ .-

A TEL . ©of 1935 or 1936, when GOLD brought BRUIN to 7. TTE
D S Ty et HLACK's apartment at Newark, N. J.  BLACK states o
= a GOLD brought subject for BLACK to evaluate BRUIN -
for possible use as Soviet agent. BLACK submitted ™

unfavorable report to his Soviet superiors con~ - -
cerning BRUIN because BRUIN was not ideclogically

suited for esplonage work. GOLD implied to BLACK

that it was GOLD's intention to introduce scject

to GOLD's Soviet Superior. _

OP?[S_OFF‘ACTB!.”- - ed statement obtained from THOMAS \f& .) :

J 47

otla,

»

st

At _Philadelphia, Pennsylvania ™ e T TN

2fiz/s2 (

g

On December 16, 1952, THOMAS L. BLACK, an admitted -
Soviet agent, wae interviewed by SA CHARLES P. '
SILVERTHORN and reporting agent, and furnished the
following signed statement relative to his contact
with JOHN JACK BRUIN. - S E

M/
SA/b-83 AT,

. Yors
Y
T

i)

The statement obtained from ELACK 1s herewith set ;|

forth as followss L :
H - W

Q

No-15 ﬂ/qﬁ_

Y COPIRS OF THIS REPORT
{5~ Bureau (100-177884) (REGISTERED|MAIL) 34 ' -
"I’ New York (65-15357)(info)(REGISIERED MATL) )
}, ~'Philadelphla (100-5832) . S
L - 65-4610

ce 11646%-?7/?}/{3 -2 L

PROPERTY OF FBI—TH(S émﬂfDEH MEPGI’T AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE F8l AND ARE XOT TO €€ DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
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gidered BRODSKY as excellent material from which to’
et agent because of BRODSKY?s sympathy with the & -~
in Rnssia. GOLD brought BRODSEY to my apartment’
.0 in order for me to size BRODSKY up for possible use s a Soviet .’
-/ . espiomage agepbi: < Tl T
o ... DAfter BRODSKY finished his shower, I gpent considerable time™ -
.5 in talking to him which for the most part was done in the presence .. .°
' of GOLD. PRODSKY expressed to me ideas which were advanced by the.: :.-.
! Communists during that period. In addition to that BRODSKY stated *
that he felt that a Commnist, even though he were to enter the 7
ERE rield of Soviet espionagse, should not disassoclate himself from the™
R mass movement, particularly the labor union movement. Because of T ..
sd. ieiea. gyde belief on the part of BRODSKY, when I submitted a written report
I expressed the opinion that BRODSKI
was_not ideologically suited for Soviet espionage and should not be
recruited in view of the fact BRODSKY could not see the need for

* the disaseociation from the mass(mvementa,. e ey e

© nGOLD implied to me that it was GOLD's intention to introduce -
BRODSKY to GOLD?s Soviet Superior..: ” e P i L
" nsemetime in 1948 or 1949 I asked ne

B o b il . oy It el o i il . e, <t 537, Hpm

GOLD what become of BRODSKE.: - -
COLD told me that BRODSKY was then a salesmsn and that he was married = ®
and living in Phila. =~ e T C R

" wpt the time BRODSKY was at my apartment he geemed to kmow T .

that he wae under consideration for use in the Soviet espionage © .

apparatus. I cannot recall specifically on what I base this belief °

but I do recall that I had such a general belief about BRODSKY. To

the best of my recollection BRODSKY admitted to me that he was & . - i

member of the Young Communi st Lea.gqq_._';gf."'.; SN e TN S iR T

Wbl R 3

‘ #] submitted a biographical report on BRODSKY to my Soviet
" superdior because I was advised by GOLD that I wonld be asked for- =
one by my Soviet superior. T would like to state that the instance i -

$ T T hen GOLD introduced BRODSKY to me was the only time I was in contad’
with BRODSKY. - . - | o

—
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SRR " One copy or thia report is being mrnished "to the New Iork'_.
Ofﬁce ‘a8 information inasmuch as the New Iork Office m_be called upop

" PHITADELPEIA OFFICE -
AT PHILADELPHIA, PA. T

Will if Bureau authority ie granted to interviev .
HERBERT SPENCER SCHENKER, who has tentatively been
identified as the unknown chemist, report results. of
this interview in instant case. Burea.u authority for'
this interview has been requested in Philadelphia letter '
RUTREE £c Bureau dated 12/24/52, captioned TUNKNOWN suaam'r, :

.~ Chemist, Philadelphia 1937 HARRY GOLD Infoma.nt. ? .

" o ESPIONAGE R.® -

. - N L N - HE r
SRS s e PRI B SN A R AN ST S SPE  SLY

Will report results of interview in insta.nt case with
THOMAS ALBION JACKSON, concerning whom a recommendation .
" for interview will be submitted in the very near future in :
GKSON's own_case file, PH File 65—-!.6]_.0_.1 T R s s
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Subject reportedly is-
currently a irequent visitor of NATHAN RO3S, aka,
Nathaniel Rosenbaum, Pennwynne, Pa. Extent of S
ROSENBAUH*G affiliations with CP set forth7] /S P A
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CHARACTER OF cast

INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: yjnRy GOLD has admitted receiving atomic information

from ENIL. JULIUS XLAUS FUCHS in 194k and 19L5. DAVID
GRERMGLASS has confessed to passing information concerning
the Los Alamous Seientific Laboratories to GOLD in June

[ 1945. Investization of applicants and employees of

atomic energy installations has revealed no planned

Comrmunist infiltration.

or employees have been in some manmer connocted with the
() ‘js Cormnunist Farty, Communist front organizations, or N
Commanist sympathizers. -
| S
- P = 1

g Bureau {130-120625)
Albany (100-3332)

/i

&
f

in some cases tiese applicants £X__"

2 Albuguerque {100-159)
2 3uston
2 Dutte (100—h906)
2 -Shicago (100-11919)
3/ Cincinnati
2 Cleveland (100-14109)
2 Knoxville (100-1917)
‘ 2 Los Angeles (100-13721)
(. W [l b PP T
Crommiater 2 jewark (100-20arBnAe
SN Gt Yl 1 7 B
SRR T xf i
- 2 Seattle (100-13 O),/

2 St. louis '
2 Washington Field Offic%—nhm)
>

3 San Franeisco

- PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents arg fBar
FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loaned.
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DETATLS:
A, H , with aliases:
- oldnitzki, Henricl

HARRY GOLD was arrested in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on

May 23, 1950, for violation of the esplonage statutes. iHe has admitied
receiving information coggerning atomic energy and fissionavle raterial
fren Dr. EMIL JULIUS KLAUSSNFUCHS in 1%Lk and 1945 at Cambridge and Eost
Jassachusetts, idew Iork City, and Senta Fc, Zew Yexico, GCLD has
identified ANATCLI AVMKAKOYIEV, former Assistant Consul Cenchal of the
dussian Consulate in New Yorlk, as his Soviet superier to whom he -
turnzd over information ro cegvcd by him from rUlhS. rrosecuticn of
GulD is rending

3. D YiD RCENGLASS, with aliases:  Dav c)'g{.aenglass,
aviMrzen, Jaridyiircene,

3
(HEENGLASS was arrested at dew York Uity on Jdune 16, 1250,
for viclation of tha wSﬁionﬂ"e statute, :He has aﬁmittad *‘”w1qr over
to TARRY GOLD in June 1945 information 73rt11r115 to the operation of
the Los Alamos Scizntific lLancratoriss at Log Alarcs, ow Ccxico. The
prosscutdion of CREELGLASS is nending.

Investigation of applicants and employeess of atomic onergy
instailations has failed to reveal any pattern or plan indicating a
coordinated attenpt to infiltrate atemic onergy installations with
Cupmmurdsts. It has been ascertained, however, that in sone cases
su“u,*op*ican ts and cmployees have begen in some manner connccted with
vue Comouniet Party, Commmnist front arganizations, or Compaundst
sympathizers. )

0S5 ALAMOS SCIELTUFIC LABORATCIIES, IS ALA#CS, YIW POV

on,

Q.

HEST LATIV IDAWASADOS

Ag previously reported, CASADOS was being considered for
employment at the above installation. Information concerning his .
wackground and activities has previcusly been set out. 4s of sugoek- 4
15%9, CASADOS was no longer being considered for employment at 1o A
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JOHN _SANB 3 | ST
o SLAIR was born on April 28, 1923, at Mediean, ¥ scons:
He 18 an applicant for 2 positlon of physielst at RNL and no

-action bae been taken with Te

spect to h:l_.s security clesrance,

his PSQ BIATR 1isted membership in the

‘ - In Frogressive
Citj.zens of America, Chicago, Tllinols, 1947-1948, <

New Mexico, havlal!dvi d_that BIATR

ecquaintance of KA
who presently is in
Official Secrets Act,

employees at lLos Alsmos,
8 to some extent a social -
HS who wag formerly at Loz Alamos and

son in England for violation of the Britigh

‘ Iovestigation at New Haven, Comarctieut, ‘astehlished
[ ot BIAIR vas clgpely assoctated with JACQUES ANALiLo CEEVALIFR,
the son of HMK%&LM. .
b
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Recent developments in ﬁeld of atomic energy set forth.
£ Security risk information developed during course of
1 - A - FBI investigations of atomic energy applicdints and I""
- o ea4 40 employees set out.
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G ' . © L /m w-
% - {8an Francisco T-70, of known reliability, stated TRaAN
AAIILEN, born larch 27, 1516 at Boston, Massachusetts, was a member of the
/" IW0_from June, 1946 to June, 1947, when he was expelled for pot paying
] hiﬂ dueﬂ. v

The records of the Board of Elections, City of Few York, reflect
that HYMAN and JNIP/RADIEN, 570 West 189th Street, New York, executed a

primary enrollment for the years 1945-1947 in which they declared they were
in general sympathy with the principles of the Mmerican Labor Party.

Y

S
REPUBLIC AVIATION CORPORATION .
P ITORAYE, NEN YORX

il il - Sl AR

41EERT £PSTEIN . .

? N - . ;"’g S—Z_‘.-ﬁ—l"‘:/ - .
The above individual was born August ";l_gi 1910 in Manhattan, New
York, His father's name was given as MORRIS, born in Russia, and s motherts
name appezred as SADIE, born in Jusiria,” The last known residence address

of ALBERT EPSTEIN is 10!4/-31 - 68th Drive, Farest Hills, long Island, New
Yorke - o ;:f’g__s_j:g;_m

EPSTEIN was employed April 1, 1940 a5 a stress analyst by the
Republic Aviation Corporation and an March 18, 1911 he was promoted to the.
position of .ssistant Chief Engineer and as of the Fall of 1951 he was ;
employed in that capscity, EPSTEIN has no ALC "Q" clearance.

It is be noted that ALBERT EPSTESIN was a friend of IJENJAMIN
SMILG end admitted fvisiting SHIIG at Wright Field, Ohio, on a nwiber of "7
occasions, HIRNKGOLD, an admitted and convicted Soviet espionage agent,-
sald he attenpted to reactivate SMIIG into Soviet espionage worly, ~GOLD

!

L
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_recalled EPSTETY as an aeronautical

one occasion, ALBERT EPSTEIN has a

lmowledge of HIRRY COLD.

ARTHUR ECRUART DREESTN
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FRANCIS HAPRY POTT, also known as Fran, Potisy

o POTT was born 3/26/21 at liissoula, Montana. He received a
5 Master of Science degree from the University of Wisconsin in 1948.

POTT filed a PSQ on 6/10/51 for the position of physicist
with the General Electrie Company. Security clearance was requested for
him on 6/20/51 but no clearance has been granted to date.

VTLTON 1. KIZIN, Bronx, New York, advised that the applicant )
was scquainted with WILLIAM PERL while both were worlking with the Navtional 7
Advisory Committee for Aercnautics in Cleveland, Chio, in 1949 and 1949%. /
WILLIAX PRRL wes indicted om 3/15/51 by a Federal Crand Jury in the ‘
Southern District of New York charged with comnitting perjury before &
Grand Jury held in connection with his acquaintance with JULIUS ROSENBERG
and MORTON SORELL, and others suspected of being involved in Russian

espionage. PIRL was arrested on 3/1L/51 at New York City by the FBI and
ig awaiting trial on the perjury charges.

Applicant was associated as 2 fellow employee with HERBIRT S.
RIBWER at the NACA, Cleveland, Ohio.

b

A letter received anonymously by the Cleveland office of the FBI
on the stationery of the Cleveland Council of Arts, Sciences and Professions
reflects that a meeting of this organization was to be held on 5/22/L9 at
3098 Berkshire Road, Cleveland, at the home of HERMAN FIELD.

The Senate Fact-Finding Committee on Un~American Activities cof the
California State Legislature in 1949 cited the National Council of Arts,
—me..Sciences and Professions as a Comminist front organization. -

- S - < CONFENTIAL
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\d During interviews had with HARRY

t

%.‘J, e sslf-confessed
Soviet espionage agent, on August 2nd and 3rd, 1950, GOLD advised
that he had first heard the name SHURA SWAN when ABRAHAM

/BROTHMAN mentioned that name to him in March, 19423 "According

ey

to GOLD, BROTHMAN mentioned that his friend, SHURA, who worked
for the Soviet Unlon had recently been laid off by them. BROTHMAN
gave GOLD the impression that SHURA worked for the Amtorg

Trading Corporation and that he was the man who had introduced
BROTHMAN to another Amtorg man who Induced BROTHMAN to engags

in industrial esplonage. :



ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY was interviewed on November 7,
1950 by SA JOHN M, COLLINS and the writer, with reference to
his knowledge of and associatlons with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, SVENCHANSI
after answering a few questlions pertaining to his background, refusec
to answer whether he knew ABRAHAM BROTHEMAN on the grounds that he
did not want to incriminate himself or anyone else. He readily
admitted, however, that he was called SHURA by intimate friends,

and that he slso has been known by and used the name SWAN,.

SVENCHANSKY was reinterviewed on November 9, 1950,
efter expressing a willingness to answer questions concerning
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. ‘

During this interview, SVENCHANSKY furnished information
pertaining to BROTHMAN heving requested him to ald him in his
defense following his indictment in July, 1950. During this
interview, he stated that he had known BROTHMAN'S wife, NAOMI,
for approximately twenty yesars and it was through her that he
had met ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. He advlised alsc that following the
arrest of BROTHEMAN in July, 1950, he had been contacted by NAOMI
BROTHMAN and requested to aid In raising BROTEMAN'S baill., He »
advised that he had borrowed five hundred dollars for this purpose.

During this interview, SVENCHANSKY steted that he was
not then a member of the Communist Party, but refused to answer
whether he had formerly been a member of the Communist Party.

It is noted that on July 29, 1950, a Federal Gpend
Jury in the Southern District of New York returned an indictment
charging ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRIA@{MOSKOWITZ with conspiracy
to obstruct justice in that they, together with HARRY GOLD, s
co-conspirator, agreed on a fiectitlious explanation of their
asgsoclations with each-other and divers other persons.
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NY 100-95921

'_ . The .’mdictment contained a second count » charging “
BROIHMAN with wilfully influencing GOLD to glive false testimony
before a Grand Jury on July 31, 1947.  Their triel began on
November 8, 1950 in the Southern District of New York, and on
‘Kovember 22, 1950, the jury returned a verdict of guilty for
BROTHMAN on both counta and for MOSKOWITZ on the one count.

AGTIVITIES AND ASSOC IATES
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e Con idential Informant T-13, of known reliability, p--
‘advised that [ADOMIAN was & contact of ANATOLI ADKYAKOVLEV,
former Vice-fonsul, U.,Sw S.: R.~Consulate in New\York City,

during 1945 and 19u§:] [

HARRY GOLD, identified earlier, has advised that :
ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV was his Russian euperior in espionage activity :
in New York City in 194} and 1945. SO ~ ,

t

Concerning the inlividual QUIMPER, mentioned above,_
he was in 1949 in the Department of Security Council Affairs,

General Political Division of the United Nations, according to
the United Natione Telephone Directory.
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NY 65-17145 M o s‘-
, During 1950, HARRY ¥OLD, admitted Soviet

esplonage agent, ldentified & photograph : ,%y‘
of PAVEL IVANOVICH FEDOSINMOV as being that of -

a Sovilet agent who ccotacted him on oae

occaslon in late Degémber of 1946, snd instruvted\
GOLD to make contagt wlth GOLD!s Buperior,
ANATOLL ANTONOVICHXYAKOVLEV, then cierk in the \
Soviet Consulate New York City.

‘FTinancial Information Re MARTIN KAMIN

- 20 -
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EAU OFE_INVESTIGATION
,\,\\_\' T;'IMI;:A‘;"IMGMTIDAT u! FILE NO. 100-52“52 IJ-D
[P" REFORT MADH AT DATE WHEN 10D WHICH REFORT MADE BY
o MaDE 25,26,283772
NEW YORK g 2 4 1951 {;i ;8/15 ,’:Z, CLIFFORD Q. SINNING
JOSE BAGU, wa.: Sergio Jose . | INTERNAL SECURITY - R
® Bagu jarno ' | and ARGENTINA

DETAILS The name SERGIO JOSE BAGU BEJARNO has been

added to the title since, as heretofore

noted, this name appeared on the Subject's
visa application,

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

@- Bureau (100-228169) Q\\’(
3 ~ New York \{\Y“\ .N\.H

PROPERTY OF Fhi-wh
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANE



NY 100-59457

ne »d B '. at. his roaidenco .
_on that date, to whieh EROTHMAN agreed, . ., '(w) pd



NY 100-59457

s ‘ It 1s hoted that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, former associste

n of HARR LD, a self-admitted Soviet espionage agent, was
convicte United States District Court, Southern District’
of New York, on November 22, 1950 on a charge of obstruction of
justice and was sentenced to two years imprisonment. @

-4
'
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H
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NY 10059457
ADMINISTRATIVE
INFORMANTS

The Confident ial Informants mentioned

in the report
of SA CLIFFORD Q. SINNING, dated AUG 24 1951

&t New York,
are as follows: §
. b D
T=1 mcontacted by SA VICTOR A. b
TRE.
T2

b))

1'%
-3 S 0

&

471D

ellected in the report of
SA JOHN R. MURPHY dated April 5,
1950 at New York, entitled, "ABRAHAM
_— BROTHMAN; ESPIONAGE=R", o

.L,

.ii

‘;@l .iﬂl "o o

HE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- TIAl
REPORTING OFFICE OFFICE OF ORIGIN i IR\ INVESTIGATIVE PERICD
NEW YORK NEW YORK. §A3/65..) © 2/02/65 - 3/26/65
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
o SA CHARIES W, BEELL man
‘ n—— _ b7 & | CHARACTER OF CASE
. ST . —._-l ’ = .‘ - -“b‘no C 2 i . . i
I O I . IS -R
REFERENCE: —

Report of SA JOHN J. LAVWIER, at New York,
dated 14/6/6& (Z{[

- P -
ADMINISTRATIVE

Regarding The Interview of Subject

Concerning His Association and : 0 }
Knowledge of The Subject of The : . :
AROKMAN case (BUfile 65-67568 - f ﬁ {
NYfile 65-22044),

It, however, was noted that the subject was

SPECI
APPROVED gﬁ?/-‘ ﬁ::g':'AARGGEENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

OPIES MA:ﬂ , : _ — %‘b |
d y ; e / . %‘r
\3 - Bureau (100-245228) (RM) _M&'} ¢' N A % g

2 -. New York (100-82433) s ST-IH |
o f w6 T S T

o ro. L

‘-.1_] A ' .-
AGENCY ...

DISSEMINATION RECORD OF ATTACHED REFORT NOgATIONS = - \ Y ¥, ‘
F7A4T e A ALl N0 g}w > I w":-?ﬂf,a c‘)o ‘ & f 4 ’é
REQUEST RECD..[.... L . L . ' i gl (Reocd
777275 A N I A T Ep 12352 e
77, (O o X VRS WSV NN W N N ; trg G4al
L #‘84- " WA

U.8. GOVERNNENT FRINTING OFF|EX 16—T78334~1



NY 100-82433

ATEXANIERYSVENCHANSKY was linked with a
Soviet espionage ring in testimony before
the Senate Internal Security Sup-Committee

on November 2, 1953, by HARR ID, con-
fessed atomic spy.

Intourist 7 A .~

E) Intourist, 3,5 Lexington Avenue,'New York,
New York, on June 23, 1959, in reglistering
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m;\.:omamm‘m EL PASO . _ PN 100-3266 .

DEC 2 71950

- .. 1__El Paso, Texas

1 °Z§;§g§iﬁ secoknvﬁc

Joseph RCHARD DI Santr, | 33730111110

ARD DI SA

was., doeiDeming, Joseph|i 2 1%1%713;5’ INTERNAL, SECURITY ACT
<. 0

50 127

ﬂDeming Guiseppe'Di :
‘:1|,',§~ﬁg‘;;,’;’ﬁ§?WoLIelb Joseph?Wolle, . Y L _
pcla Joe D.%Stanley, Joseph filo1¢ "Dwgg_:_ggﬁm}ﬁ P

a:bébcoi

to the gu g s

Mexlco - aéo%i’g%'rlct Identi ication

Record of t.hls sub;ject, FBI W6875A, set
~

J forth. %3163
3 1:‘ - 40&’439 r7/ 7 ars

ROV N SPECIAL AGENT
”pponw:pﬁ \H \ 1 1IN CHARGE
”~ ‘U L .

COPIES OF TH!S REPORT

BUREAU (100-274861)

ALBUQUIZRQUE (100-2)

PHOENIX

0SI, KIRTLAND FIZLD —
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_ E?E ‘m‘% confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by
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Continuing, Confidential Informant T-1 furnished the
following additional information:

(>G)

/Z:(f)ﬁi)
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EP 100-3266

ADMINISTRATIVE DATA

It should be noted that the information set forth in the
body of this report regarding DAVID GREENGLASS was for-
warded to the Bureau by letter dated July 28, 1950,
entitled "DAVID GREENGLASS, wa., ESPIONAGE - R",

réy letter dated November 29, 1950 the Albuquerque Office
forwarded photostatic copies of 77 pages of "History of
the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (Bolshevik)
Short Course by a Commission of the Central Committec
of the Communist Party of the Soviet Union (Bolshevik)
authorized by the Central Committee of the Communist
Party of the Soviet Union (Bolshevik) published by
International Publishers, New York City, This was made
available from an anonymous source to SAS J. A. HALL.
J. R, HIGGINS, JAMES D, FASIOLA on October 11, 1950
while the subject resided at the Baltimore Hotel, 501
South Los Angeles Street, Los Angeles, California,

The following information is being set forth on the
administrative pages because, for fear of revealing
the informant, it is not deemed expedient to set it
forth in the body of the report:

The follewing information was received from Confidential
Informant T-1l, of known reliability:

(D)
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
mg;.EIORIGlNATmAT NEW YORK .Cm,AL NY rue no. 100-—51914_9 )

REPORT MADE AT IOD WH! REPORT MADE BY
HAD! -
VEW YORK \ ' l3/ 28311/l 12 JAMES P. MARTIN

¥

1.0 188y 1).;,16 18 2222l 51
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
MATTHEW SILVERMAN = - . IN'.IERNAL SEURITY - 'R
- - Ceele of 1 B - [0 =14

SYNOPSISE OF FACTS: -

Gonfidential Inform ts advise subject
was in contac

5O

blect employed at Emergency
reau, NYC, July, 1935 to about end
of July, 1937; then employed through Corp,
Counsel Office, NYC, working at Emergency
Rellef Bureau, NYC from 12/30

|

81de Avenue, Bayside,
Long Island, NY and is attorney with offices
£l ﬁLQ at 100 E, uz Street, NYC. Registered with
{5 ADr 72 svaeV/|ALP 1918 through 1950, EXPEDITE PROCPSSNG

Confidentlal Informant T-1, of known e ability,
who possesses knowle

£ p 3 A [ 5.
é%ngﬁg IR

COPZ; S b aSo T [/V ]

Joo 128Y 103 | 1Q__ |~ Recomom -,

corms b s ridant/ 3 X¢ ! -
. @2/ Bureau M J AT 1 1958 SE'S
3

Boston
,;ﬂ
T g e (oS4 L

- -l ! ? o
] B
jf(l * - ;\ f - u tY / J
PROPERTY OF FB!—~THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AMD ITS CONTEXTS ARE I.OAW 0 YOU BY THE FBI 0T X0 BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF
AGENCY T0 WHICH LOANED, :

U &. $OVIRRNENT PRINTING OFFiCK 155608551
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LIFS VIS Y L



WY 100-51969 15

r- .
SR

o om Februery 6, 1950 Confidential Informanth:13,’t.3 .
" of kmown reliability,'adviéed that in connectlen with the ~  ,~..
appeal of the attorneys who had represented the Comuunist .
leaders ab s trial im the Southern District of New York, in... .. ’
the cise entitled, nynited States vs. WILLIAM Z. FOSTER, ET-

Oﬁ‘) | A", en amicl curiae brief had been #1led en February 6, 1950

.by & number of attorneys-at-law. This brief was filed wlth

the Court of Appeals, Second Circult and ene of the attorneys. . .

gppeering as petitioner was MATTHEW SILVERMAN, New York City,
New York. o T PR L e ST

rd -

L p dential Informant T;lh;

éf unlkmown reiiagilif-;‘

-20, of known reliabillity,
6 that the ormant had =«
tces of A/JBROTHVMAN . :
ork City, which sontained
W L-2824%. .
- . & - T . .

. - confidential Informan
furnished information in July, 1
observed an address book at the /0

TATES, 1li East 32 Street,/ Ne
the followling notation: " i




CENY 100-819k9 T T
| % T The Manhstten, New _ “Direc £
the year 1946 1llsts MATTHEW SILVERMAN, Atterney, 70 Pine ™ - z

Lffreet, as gubggriber'to telephong_numbgrlﬁhitehal; L2824, .

S+ " In regard te A. BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES, 1% 1s noted "~ .~
that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRIAM MOSCOWITZ, both of A. BROTHMAN -
_ ASSOCTIATES, were convicted in the Southern District of New York

on November‘22,'1950'on charges of obstruction of Justice. On

November 28, 1950, on this conviction, BROTHMAN was sentenced .

to five years! imprisomment and $15,000 fine end MIRTAM MOSCOWITZ

was sentenced to two years! imprisonment and $10,000 in fines, - -

; : During the trial of BROTHMAN and MOSCOWITZ, HARRY

0LD and ELIZABETH/BENTLEY, both former admitted Sovietb -

splonage Agents, Bestified that they had received informa- °
tion of an esplonage nature, in the past, from ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,
for transmittal to Soviet Esplonage Superiors. i

T

INFORMATION CONCERNING THE DEATH OF HAROLD WARE

- : The followlng investigation was conducted by SA(A)
Austia H. Gunsel of the pPhiladelphia Office during December,

1948 and January and February, 1949 in an effort to verlfy -.:
information concerning the death of HAROLD WARE, previously -
mentioned in thils report: - LTl S )

e

(BYNHE)
— (BYD)




ADMINISTRATIVE (CONTID) 2%, *

' T-}?l

Servi

T 299 B

o T-16 orfice of Naval

Te18 . Mail ‘cover on Bu
211-12 28 Avenue, Bay

ce Commission,

- T-20 . _Anonymous

' The individua

fconfidential due to the

chec

: The Election
ked by SE william R.

Intelligence,-7 l. '
rd, Philadelphia,

RN
| 'B)Ci}ﬂﬁ)

=19 CLARENCE A. TIMONY,
o Chlef, Tnvestigative

Philadelphia Navy. Y8
Pennsylvania.“_eﬁ_t.‘

bject's resldence, : -
Side, Long Island. 

Assistant to the

Bureau, Civll

city of HNew York, .
roadway, New York city.

1is mentioned above have been kept
nature of their positians. .

records, Borough of Queons, were_f

SweeneyY,

- 28 =
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| 11725: 363 ?‘ Rty R P Tl
15,11, 28é9 ROBERY, 8. PLANTZ - {

,m'rmm STLVERMAN alleged to have been membor,:

‘of cell in CP underground: “{n Federal Governme;%;,
Uashington, Da c’p 19314-"1935' )Infomant 8&3’8
“sub ject was an intimate of "the ALGER HISS, - .

'LEE PRESSMAN, NATHAN WITT and JOHN ABT crowd“'

presently prac g labor attorney; he is.-
. partner of law firm of Robinaon, Silverman
& Pearce, 100 East u2nd St.'-

'm.osua_so e e e o

L [ /00~ Y7,

‘ __;,!‘ = " cmiEs OF THIS REroRT Wllﬂmﬁ {\":_ S ..u,“fu ‘*‘ m‘vungam
g#ig' Bureau . (100-284103) '5ir u-’é};r lf"‘ o SRR
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N T, .
R i SRR

K L‘\;; . G Associates e Ji'?J”"”‘_j:f‘f" 7 ﬂfﬁ.fni_g
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ) LT : e

S Confidential Informant T- 26, of lmown reliability,
furnished information in July, 1946 that the Informent had

observed an address book at the offices of A. BROTHMAN Assoclates,. -
11l East 32nd Streegjy=lew York City, which contained the follow--~ . %!
ing notation: "MATT SILVERMAN, WH L-2824". . ‘4;*a§;

The Manhattan, New York Telephone Directory for
the year 1946 lists MATTHEW SILVERMAN, Attorney, 70 Pine Street,
s subscriber to telephone number WHitehall L-2Bdh

that ABRAHAL ROTHMAN ad MI IA: MOSCOWITZ, both of A. BROTHMAN
Assocliates, were convicted in Southern District of New York
on November 22, 1950 on charges of obstruction of justicé. On-
November 28, 1950, on this conviction, BROTHYAN was. sentenced

to five years' imprisonment and $15,000 fine and MIRIAM .~
MOSCOWITZ was sentenced to two years! imprisonment and $10 000
in fines. i ptf

Durin%{the trilal of BROTHMAN and MOSCOWITZ, HARRY.

regard to A gMAN Associates, it is noted

and ELIZAEETHJBENTLEY, both former admitted Soviet-
esplonage agents, kestified that they had recelved information
of an espionage nature, in the past, from ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ‘
for transmittal to Soviet espionage superiors. :
g N . . ;

I or. JACK NELSON

‘ Confidential Informant T-16, previously mentioned,
haes advised that MATTEEW SILVERMAN,received a communication
pestmarked July 15, 1951 from JACK|{NELSON, M. D., 535 Park
Avenue, New York 21, New York. :

—~

- 36 -
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EYANDARD FORM NO, 64 X
1.

, I : |
Oﬁice Memm\’mdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 4  DIEECTOR, FBI (100-284103) DATE:  3/20/5%
: 0/"%‘“ *  gAC, PEILADRLPEIA (105-897)
SUBJECT! 3 posEW TLVERMAN

0y DifRENAL SECURITY = R -
e York letter dated 1/37/524

Re
%bmry 8, 1952, MATTEEW SILVERMAN was discussed dthﬂ_RB!_ ,..,_,,_&
\GOLD and DAVID GLASS at the United States Penitentiary,

=y Lowisburg, Pas, by 8A W, JAMES WOOD, Both advised they had
/ pever seen or mst SILVERMAN at any timee

On iarch 13, 1952, THOMAS Lo BLACK advised 8A ROBERT G JENSEN

0 1 that he had no knowledge eonserning SILVERMAN,
-0 Erwinne, Pa, advised 8A's BILLIE MUSICK and
N (SEX on March 18, 1952, that she had no imowledge
/ of ever having met or seen SILVERMAN. ( bx.m '
\\ | this mtter is considered HUCe (DD
o  ROJ/m3x ﬂ"/

cog New York (100«51949) .
Philadelphia (65-4307 : /
Philadslphia (65=4331
Philedelphia (65-4332
Philadelphia. (100=30039)

Pa—

RECORDED - 2% ' -~
INDEX.D - 26 Jﬁﬂ 27y SR

RE22 1952
: R lyég |
ALL \NFORMAT\ON'CONTNN

HEREIN 1S UN%LASSIFIED
DATE 7 Lwéaq/ﬁ

NETVES

—

g
o -.lr! \' ‘1‘. _':! -
PR



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i:ﬁ?cﬁ?;oﬂlﬁlmm AT NEH Y | Sr
REPORT MADR AT . . DATE WHEN 8/an1onr56wﬂlc£"éb6‘ sﬂmnm“ — :
L 5 19,20,24,26, 31; S
Y YORK . ocii6 1854 '9/3,8.16,14,06%24, ARCHREID ~° - &r
— - ‘ b_ﬂf“WEgl%?f
sinssey Ok B
o S

Subject's name was found among effects of HARTWIG RICHARD
KLEISS, convicted German espionage agent in 1941, Under au~
thority of Executive Search Warrant issued by USA, SDNY,
subject's premlses at 230 Riverside Drive, NYC, were searched
in 1943 and no contraband was found.. Subject advised 1n 1943
that KLEISS was a buyer for US Steamship Lines and as such
purchased caviar from him. Subject denied any other connecw
tion with KLEISS. Subject born 1/11/93 at Probuzna, Poland;
emigrated to Germany with parents as child; operated import-
ing business in Germany, Paris and London. Subject arrived
in US at NYC via "S, S. Oriente", 2/18/41 under Quota Immigrant
Visa; filed Petition for Naturalization, 6/27/41; naturalized
/11/46 by USDC, SDNY, and .issued Ce tlcate of Naturg 3
tion #5366 adyd cad

o

b T 83V ESQ LI Y b ’

s 1-5 advised in(}

b
e T-5 4

O/ O Te= urther advised]

by

wtNCY n""EE'- @
REC'D

k™

. R e L8 e [N
PORIES DESTROYED_£7777 0 5 ‘=55 T i
B!""i::n“;? P l ‘ B T F " 21 RPpo NoT wRITK IN THESE sPACKS] . : Z“ i
L + 2.3 7 3lgg — DRECOMED-5——
J— —

% - Bureau (100-237388)(RM INDEAED-80

1 - Washington Field (105-Newd{RMXT 8 1954 - X

3 - New York (100-53429) 1 . EX - 113

w—__ mBJ 6 \_4
pY IN FILE

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS REPORT IS LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI, ARDLNGHH
7O WHICH LOANED. ,

Us B. COVERNmINT PuisTind A | -

T§:LONTENTS ARE TO BE P!STBIBUTED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY



: The records of Immigration and Naturalization Service,
New York City, reflect as of September 9, 1954 that JAKOB
POHORYLES, born January 11, 1893 at Probuzna, Poland, arrived

in the United States at New York City on February 18, 1951

aboard the "S. S. Oriente"; filed Petition for Naturalization,
June 27, 1941 with the United Statés District Court for the
Southern District of New York and was naturalized July 11, 1946 -
by the United States Districet Court, Southern District of New
York and wag issued Certificate of Naturalization #536677.

| (AT "FAKOVLEV, with aliases, & Soviét~—
National, was formerly stationed at the U, S, S. R. Consulate
at New York City from February 8, 1941 to December 27, 1946, at -

ANATOLI ANTONOVI

:i.f" which time he left fhe United States.

' ' HARRYIGOLD, a self-confessed espionage agent, identi-
fied YAKOVLEV a8 his espionage superior from 1944 to 1946 to

whom he furnished information concerning the Atom Bomb which he,

o/
L/ -3



NY 100-53429

GOLD, had obtained from Dr, KLAUS/RUCHS while in the United

States, ) I A S
A T ST EE S S L Y AP . '.,f.‘_'_ 'fv—/—‘#n ST AT ':-"%'_, -

i

Y e February 21, 1949 T-2
: vised that

. The Amtorg Trading Corporation is the officisal bure
chasing and selling agency of the U. S. S. R. in the United
States and as such has registered under the Foreign Agents Regis-

tration Act as amended. ‘ S S . :
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

~ COPIES AVAILABLE.
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Oﬂice Mem?mndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

‘(9‘ TO : M, FBI ' . . .paTe; March 2%, 191.8 o, -
i _8a8, New York - :
susjEct: ARTHUR PHINEAS WEEER - 4 . /f/
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT - EMPLOYER M,‘ﬂ
—7( (Bureau File No. 116-15905) o . -

: Reference is made to the repart of Special Agent Francis J, Gallant,

g dated at New York, March 2%, 1948, in the above-captiomed -atter, the origiml
¢ OX{ and four copies of which are being enclosed herewith,

Ed

¥

' will be noted that ARTHUR MEEEF dovo].opod a close association with
%ﬁ@ at the time WREER graduated from the College of the City of
New York) in February of 1941, bnt to work for the Hendrick Manufacturing

"’%
3
g.
2
2
i
;
g
&
R
2

Ghznurg Design Corporation, 420 Lexington

him when changing positions fo the
Avenue, and also engaging in consulting chemical engineering work for the Regal

. L
. !: . 3
ey SRR S | g i
R iR ot

i Maochinery Company, whish was associated with the Hendrick Manufacturing Company,
¥n 1938 or 1939, he was approached by a man concerning omtracts with the Russian
“0 government, EROTHMAN stated he turned over several blueprints of his own to

{ this men in order that he might obtain contracts in retum, This unknown man
subsequently appeared at EROTHMAN'S office, accompanied by a woman named EEIH
who represented this miknown mans, BROTHMAN identifie
the photograph of JACO s & known Soviét -
an who oonta mﬁm

. and Todlee Chémical Corporations, which have been subjects of a Fraud Against
~ =i The Govermment investigation, entitled, "TEDLEE CHEMICAL CORPORATION; REGAL.
\ CHEMICAL CORPORI‘I‘IG; THEODORE HETLIG; MHUR PHINEAS WEEER; BT AI.; FRAUD AGAIN ST
—=% N\ THE GOVERNMERT".

O8N - - - ’ ’
o “3 . For the Bureau's informetion, AERAHAM EROTHUAN has been the subject
)*‘g \3 igation in the cage lnt:l.tled, aanmonr; ESPTONAGE = R¥.. o .

£ i\ 4 ‘Reference 1. ‘made to tho report of Special Agcn John T. Hilsbo , dated
o Et New York, June 7, 1947 in-the "GREGORY".ca AERAHAM BROTHMAN was

i : terviawad and a signod statement obtained, on May 29, 1947, which reflects
Uk SROTHMAR advised that at the time he operated and owned the Republie Chemical
4

e IARRR/OLD; Who contacted him and picked wp ¥ %
blusprints which were destined to JACOB uoms HARRY QOLD is now employed by /

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN u 'Y ohnilt. )
A ¢ j:.-"'t.i Q&lg pj
e . & b S
RECORDE §| 31 maR 301

m, TRICRHAT d}’i&%ﬁil‘&ﬂ
LJ.I‘

FIGMPH ™6 Edeges o
1162805 CECEIALL

7 1APR 8-1948

HIE "‘l” IS Uil

ni1E_§G-2-87
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It 1s noted that EARRY QOLD, ascording to BROTHMAN'S statements, last
made & pick-up of blueprints in 1941 or early 1942, It will be noted here that
it approximately at this time that ARTHUR WEEER beosame associated with BROTHMAN .

. The above information is not being set forth in the referenced report

of Agent Gallant, for security reasms and is being submitted to the Bureaun by
letter to point cut the relationship between WEBER and BROTHMAN, and also BROTHMAN 'S
activitles omcerning comsercial espionage as reported in the 'GREGORY™ case,.

Enca, 5
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. ﬁmﬁ&-ﬂm fe New York, 7/9/471, 9/5/47, 9/i3/47,
=/5/48¢2 =

| o ok tossaes w0 2ucemn, 814/, 812/, \rayen,
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il e wwm»a e
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< ATISTICS TAKE

| - @ _

DETAILSs At the College of the City of New Y
[Puaapa A B oity,

de a emp

. 8 e ed he was a student from

; “Eof, February, 1937 wmtil February, 1941, at which tine he

8 { 7 VI ST gramited with e averige, and received a Bachelir of !/

el f- R ;|- Chemical Engineering degree, His address at that time

els b"‘b

$ - was 915 Avenue 8, Brookiyns This recerd also indidated” - ..
Lo he was born en March 10, 1920 in New York City, and bis

) parents were IRVING, born Poland, now a United States

b oitisen, and mother, BERTHA, who was toru in the Undted

S _ States. He was a graduate of the Abrghim lLiRéodd High

i s;gzol, where he sttended from September, 1933 to June,
. 1936, .
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} F were
ntacted, and y not repory any ormation of a derogatory nature.

They had found the employee and his family to be high‘ly rsputable peoplo, J L
who 'lived a very quiat and ordarly life. .

: l_"'/
o ' during the p.,m of his chiloeds They stated that this fadly was of ﬁm < &
g5 ropntation and, ohlrlctar, and nportcd o dorogatory information, ... % Tyl
TSI ;’ii"""_‘.;}"_‘..'-.: LS ORI A UL e
) R Brooklyn, New !ork,”
ol ghly recommended the cmployao and considered him
3 beat of thoir kmw].edgo. R . 2C.
;

S EI %

stated that be Had L1
e always found thea to be very fins people. an

w8 ca hiz that the employes or his wife had disleyal o

tendencies, AR G | . -

- w7 ey e s 1o pecord of the‘ enployu- ‘at tha _ 51D “

d .
s employee Wworked in the New York office as an engineer from robru.u-y aD
1941 to June 1946. He had coms directly into their employ after his - b

graduation from college in 1941. The records of the emple \
no derogatory information
m:niderod him very reliable 5 wﬁ! a fine worker,
t question his loyalty to the United Sitates Uovernment iz any way,
s1d recommendsd Wim Tor a position of trust, He laft the employ of this company
because the Chemlcal Engines ot was discontinued, His Social

Security number was ‘and hia msidemo as 915 Avenie 8
. o ‘ N ,‘__;‘,‘ A,T"}\z\‘{ %d_ 15'*' gl o 1—£-
T S T
Y v, Hew Yook Gty e m.gm%mm o
W s 420 Lexcington Anm., ’verified the fact that ARTHUR WEGER had been enployed ' R
" .""there from approximately June of 1942 until July of 1944 He spoke very
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. He statod that WEB

M " gl TTT PP -

"”r{.“.‘_“; | 1 ~

T

- ab thie time with one BROTHMAN» . However, they were not delieved to be connected ..

JAth axy partionlar fire at tmn-mogw end WESER Nandled pathematical . .
i -eaas.ons and prooeseing paroerning IOT work whish that goupany was doing for . ..
; snd found hin fo be of the finest character, and bighly recomended ;

R e 71
M, e TR, : T

S ‘e ¥ ot

;"j o ‘:.’j_.- e - 3 i »_--_:1'31_‘: R S N RNy =
Mghly of WEBER and believed him to be of very fine o

racter md reputation, & - -
L) villls ,,a:;.:-: (LHMAE,. ¢ was & chemical engineer, f ormerdy
employed by amfacturing Coxpany, At that time BROTHUAN was
aseociated with GOLINYINE in the Chemurgy Design Corporation, and WERMR was
taken in and made secretary of the corporation, HROTHMAN was mads vice presi-
dont and GOLIWYNNE aseumed the office of president, This coxpany was later
liquidated as the result of differences arising between BROTHMAN and GOLIWYNNE.

I

L stated that WEEER was the typs.of individual who
would maintain a senfidence and he spoke yery bhighly of WEEER in regard to his .
loyalty to the Uqg.gﬁ_‘atatoq_‘ggvpmnh. JU e

: BOLINYNIE spcke very derogatory ecnosrning BROTHMAN, indicating
that a great breach had arisen between BROTHMAN and GOLININNE, He stated that
BROTHMAN was sn individusl whé could mot bé trusted, He attributed this to
BROTHMAN'S soientific wind and he felt that BROTHMAN would give away anything
of an inventive nature which might assist otbers in their work for better soc
onditions, He characterised BROTIMAY as a *nut®, but a great solentist, whom
be balisved had Comsxmist Party tendencies. He desoribed BROTHMAN as the t ype
of individual that if Russia had tried to get to someone gamcerning sclentific
informetion, he belisved EROTHMAN to be a possibles source, e e
£ - it Ee T TS A
i 4 .. Eh':‘ o

i AR S :) ‘_.j;-‘:-,_-. ) }'. _"‘
; . £, ] stated that at the time of the liguidation of the

Obemurgy Design Corporation, he referred ARTEUR WEBER to & Tre ROSEN concerning
employment at the Kellex Corporation. He stated that hs was unable to further
identify Do ROSEN, o

At the Eagal _‘cﬂé"q'éom“‘ ®, 115 Dotbia Strut Broct]yn‘ .
re Lo B G HE T . T ey
oo » :
on various occasionss However, he was not a ng:zr g ri :‘t;:appochtad

W

thy o=
osition of trust with the Dudted States Govermwent, Ne was Enows SYAE Gkt ™
0 wark for the Kellex Corparaticne However, it was quite noticesble it he
&t no time discussed the nature of Ms work with that organisation,
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”‘:nat.ion eeneex;ning WEBER, end were unsble te report &any infomat:lon ooncemin?g

I R

NY 116-2805

e ;1'?--;‘“‘J?—T‘F?:‘r",x\l_-t"-~ . -._..r-"n:. '.-\-‘.-;'- L,,.. . ,_#-4 . . -
R Sa) Rt A T .o

"Both gg,_gr.m and Kr.‘ MIIG report.ed no derogatory infor- e

_BROTHMAN, ,with whon 1HEER was believed tq be asaocia’oed. ) .,_;-;,;

H'

N *“‘.'“ U 1h connect.ion with the' above employment of WEBER, 1t 18 to be‘

noted that on March 9, 1948 a Federal Gremnd Jury in the Southern District
of New York returned a true bill of indictment, charging THEODORE HEILIG,
the TEDLEE CHRELYCAL CORPORATICN, and the REGAL CHEMICAL CORPORATION, with
violation of Section 1192, Title 50, United States Code, (Renegotiatim

Act), At this time, AR on
‘bhil oweva not conside -
T This Tndictment chargea a fraud perpetrated by THEODORE HEILIG ee

STE dent or the TEDLEE CHEMICAL CORPORATION and the REGAL CHEMICAL -
‘CORPORATION,  the latter being engaged a3 & sub-contractor on Govamment
‘eontracts for the’ ¥11ling of asresol conteiners with insecticide, The’ prims
contracter on the contract was the BRIDGEFORT BRASS COMPANY, These p

sub~contracts were fixed prioce contracts subject to renegotiation, The,
TEDLEE CHEMICAL CORPORATION was organized in New York and held Govemment
centracts for the [illing of methyl bromide ampoules, This product was
used by members of the armed forces for de-louaing purposes, and glso was a
fix.ed price contract aubject. to renegotiatian.

The fraud a].leged in the indictnent. conaisted ‘of falee finen-
cial statements submitted by HEILIG te the Government in connection with

1=, contract renegotistien,. The statements ware alleged to reflect overstated
U expenses contad.ning fietitious ‘i.tmn & :

Ll £ £
N AR R R A T D
= In’ connectien with r ious gxvanges charged, HEILIG . res:
agsisted in thia frandulent sctiyiix hy LRTHIR EAS WEBER, This fraud
was perpstrated by mesana of th submigsion of fictitlous Invoices by W:BER
ana 4 518 g g __‘-;,mﬂc--: SRS ghatad g H sttt L °:
casnh and unltad " ag - lraasury bonds, - .
. [ J .
Y ' - _ARTHUR P, WERFH has sdAmitted his articipat.ion in t.hia fraud,
and that hs rata ._.MMthn TV - e cr e

clieuslycared. WEBER ha

i:i' me:mpl sz '-m-l-r'rl_m!l'lﬂl’l-!”' 3 bl REE 7-_ ):mmwm
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rals g L B
» obs- of a gine g 8. He gtated thal they
| r'evd you 8 Salal y ‘n aSe companlead aithougl y‘srﬂhot cmsidand
regular -awployees, but regarded as centrsctual employees incsmuch:@s they:
had entered inte-a Joint coritract with these companies, - This contract.’ -
existed for sbout one year and expirad ebout July of 1944. This teok
place approximately at the tims WEBER became smpYoyed by the Kallex Corpor-~
ation, Also at this time, WEBER severed his relations with BROTHMAN, end
continued SAWTEIVISor L0 N8gel ;ﬁ Todlee Chemcal oTporations. ﬁe' B
stated that his work for Regal Chemical Corporation censisted in making
plans to manufecture DDT in enticipation of post war production and other
wer contracte, Thia work was separate and dietinct from the work he per-

A

iR L

" . formed on the methyl Prqmida program for the TEDLEE CORPORATION, e,
PR D e R T R e
- :'.':" i ) R PRI {‘:“ LR oo
% . 7 NEBER admits being'appro;ched by HEILIG to assist _ﬁim iniy . .=

carrying out this scheme of issuing fictitious invoices to these companies, -
whereby he weuld receive the money and pay texes on this as income and return
the balance to THEODORE HEILIG. The total amount of fictitious invoices
submitted by WEBER and admitted by him approximated $87,000,00, howsver =~
only $44,725 of these inveices wers charged during the partinent period
covered by the indictment, namely, two fiscal yeare ended Octeber 31, 1944.
and October 31, 1945 for bcth corporations, Of this amount of $44,725
WERER received payment on #18,475 of invoices. When HEILIG requested him
to follow through or the additional iteme cf thig nsture, he refused te
cooperate with him or accept any money from him, In addition to these -
; fictitious invoices, WEBER stated thet he submittad .fbﬂ}_.s to the REGAL i X
' CHEMICAL CORFORATION for comsulting service, which were: for the é&um of .
$250,00 eack month, These he claimed ware for bona f£ide serviees which
ware actually parforaed, .

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, who resides at [1-08 4i2nd Street, long
Island City, md conducts an enginsering business at 29-27 4lst Avenue,
Long Island City, was lnterviewad concerning WEBER. He advised that he first
became acgusintsd with WEBER when they both worked together for the Hendrick
. ¥anufacturing Company, at 30 Church Street, New Iork City, WEBER apparently
;.. -} impressed BROTRMAN gnd they became .assoclated in their work on development -
\ "‘I;varuw processds of ‘chemical sngineeringe: In June;of-1942; BROTHMAN. ¥ { ..

-

stated, -he laft Béndrick Manufacturing Company end became ,as‘soéiatedf:_wi_'th-f: -
HENRY “A.- GOLDWYNNE 4n the Chemurgy Design Corporation, 420 Lexington Aveuue,
: | New Yerk City. ~QOLDWINNE was president of this corporation end BROTHWMN
¥ <. baceme vice president; and ARTHUR WEBER wes brought in es secretary. of Qm L
! ;
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N corporatica. BROTHHAH tt tld.c tha advind thst 1t was a practico of hia then-
. WEBER was smploysd br him, to take WEBER into ventures in which he becams en=
" gnged, en @ equal footing with himself, He said that he did this with anyone
who was associzted with hia, BROTRMAN slso sdvised that he snd WEBER signed a
contract with the REGAL and TEDLEE CORPORATIONS, to work om the development ef
the ssrosol filling machines, After the completion of the development of an
sutomatic machine for filling serossl bombs, and the develepment of a process
- for making DDT, BROTHMAN was anxieus te leave EEILIG'S empleyment. However,

: HBEILIG was not anxious to see him lsave because hes was of very great value Iin
' the conduct ef HEILIG'S business, It was at this time that in April of 1944,
ARTHUR WEBER was sbeut to be inducted into the United States Army. HBEILIG told
BROTEMAN that he would request Admiral ROSS McINTIRE te have WEBER deferred
"4f BROTHMAN would sign over to HEILIG the devices md process, specifically

‘the mtomatic £illing machine, 'a valve for serosel dispensers and the process i
for DOT, BROTHMAN was wnwilling to enter into tiis deal. Thereupon HEILIG |

advised BROTHMAN that he would not request a defaermsnt in the draft for WEBER

wwesy . . Af BROTHMAN refused to sign this contract Yo work for the REGAL COMPANY, _
' - It was later ascertained that BROTHMAN refused smy such
T propesitien snd the Draft Board refused to defer WEBER on the basis of his
ST | - work thers, Subsequently, it is belisved WEBER went to work for the Manhattm
' District Engineers, working on the Manhattan Project. BROTHMAN, when inter-

i~ viewed, stated that WESER had a good basic knowledge of Chemical Engineering,
but does not like detail and likes to get results without deing the ‘mecessary
work,  He exhibited several published articles ‘on chemical methods sand process
which bore the nawes of WEBBR end BROTHMAN as the suthors., BROTHMEN stated
that each of thess articles had been written by himself and he had included
WEBER'S name merely to help WEBER got a start in the chemlcal engineering
fisld ad this was in line with his policy of sharing the results ot‘ his work
with his associates,

- BROTHMAN rmm- ttatod that te the best of his kmowledge,
WEBER was on the payroll ef the Chemurgy Design Cerporation, Kellex Corporatian
) and Regal Chemical Corporation st ene amd the szme t:hne, but that he did noct
of his work fer tho Ka]J.ox Gorporatian, T T , L
> t ull 'be notod hun ‘that on WEBER'S Poramal Security Qnuticn- ‘
) atiro, he ntltm! that he did part-time work in the oming for the Raga.'.'. Chen:lcal
: corpormm, 115 D.bb:l.n Street, Brooklyn New Ierk at the am tiu ho was '

et < -r*&--,."' B e ""'.-'--* LS L ST e
.




'-; enplmd by tha Kollex Oorporatien.

PR

< ba 2 Govermant witness in the prosacution of THEODO! A (: R

:"péfﬂ with the Chemurgy Design Corporation, and ABE BROTHMAN and ARTHUR WEBER are

. ',1,1 ,.‘ f
| ‘:_,- L

l'ho Unitod Statos Attornoy ‘has indicat HUR WEBEB 1111

The sbove is a sumnary of information pertinent to ARTHUR
WEBER, the employse, cencerning WEBZR'S participation with THEODORE HEILIG
in the leatter's rraudalcnt activities,

Confidentisl Infermant T=2 advised JUI.ES KORCHIEN 12 an

architect, formsrly with his place of business at 420 lexington Avenus,

- 1in the seme office, room 1858, as t.he Goldmno Indnstr:l.qg and Cheu;rgy;::? )
Dcaign Gorparaticn‘ : [ T § g s k 3 ; _:‘- .{

KORCHIEN is believed to hm been asaaciated‘for a ahort tina

. lmown te hs
that 6

e been connected w:lth that organisation also,. It 48 to be noted
RCHIEN 1z pong Canmunist and active in various Communist
groups in'New Iork City, end associates with other knowmn Cemmmnists in New York
City, Heis also & partner in A. BROTHMAN & ASSOCIATES, Consulting FEngineers.,
He has also been imown te be active as Chairmam ef the CIO Housing Committee,
a menber ef Architects Committee of National Council fer American-Seviat Friend-
ship, md is knewn to be the architect for the Mmericen-Russim Institute, which
. was remodelihg soms of their quarters. In regard to A, BROTHMAN & ASSOCLATES,
this is a partaership ‘mado up of individuals including ABRAHAM BROTHMAN end

JULES KORCHIEN. This is a censultimg enginesring firm and was organised aﬂ'.cr A : }
BROTHMAN left the empley of the Chemurgy Design Cerporatioa, which was liquidsted
a8 the result ef differencas ariaing with the president, HENRY A. GOLDWINNE.

A confidential source, belisved to be reliable, has advised

that ABRAFAM BROTHIAN engaged in Soviet espiona '
1041 to 1944. nEas plonage in New York, New York fram
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4 oy Rebulét Octobar 27, 1950, ™% 1 T < P
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1 The attention of the Bureau is drawn to report of Special Agent
Francis J. Gallant dated March 2, 1948, captioned ARTEUR PHINEAS WEBER - L;

ATOMIC ENERGY ACT APPLICANT, and to the report of Special Agent Jacob I. ,

. : Brown (A) dated November 10, 1547, at New York, captioned TEDLEE CHEMICAL

r - 0 CORPORATION, et al; FRAUD AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT (Bufile L6-9702).

/) Tt is noted that report of Special igent Francis J. Gallant sets

out background information and results of interviews concerning subject's ap-
plication for work with the Atomic Energy Commission, and the report of Special
-Agent Jacob I. Brown reflects information furnished by the subject concerning
fraudulent invoices submitted by the subject to the Tedlee Chemical Corporation
|- in a case wherein the latter corporation attempted to defraud the United - °

States Govermment during renegotiation of contracts.

———" T .- HARRY GOLD, convicted Soviet espionage agent, furnished the follow-
ing infgmation in regard to the subject:

GOLD said that he had had numerous telephone conversations with the

subject through the latter part of 1941 and throughout 1942, when GOLD would

« call BROTHMAN'S office to speak with BROTHMAN. GOID said that on those oc~
casions GOID would refer to himself as ¥FRANK.? GOLD says that he first met
the subject in January or February, 1943, in Grand Central Station, New York
City. At that time the subject was accompanied by ABEXFROTHMAN. It 1s noted
that AB , HMAN has recently been convicted in the Southern Distriet of
New York on a charge of obstruction of justice.

i ’ GOID said that on that occasion subject said to GOLD, “Shake the

i hand that shook the hand," and the subject then laughed. GOID explained that

: he was convinced in his own mind that the subject was referring to a meeting
held the previous month among GOID, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, and smm)gmov, G0ID*'S
Soviet esplonage superior, at the Hotel Lincqold in New York City. GCOLD said

. that he felt at that time that ABRAHAN BROTHMAN had obviously told the subject

... about this meeting among GOLD, BROTHMAN, and SEMENOV, and that that was why
"". 'aubject had made the above greeting mpon meeting GOID. - o/ ;. = .17 | ¢

T ] g Lo Ay

B T Ch i I i

“i::  QOLD said that he Tater quizzed ABRAEAM BROTHMAN as to whether or

' not BROTHMAN had told the subjéct of the meeting with SEMENOV, but BROTHMAN

-

denjed that he bhad ever’men%ione‘d this to the subject.
- - : .va‘. /;"l ' ‘;l".f ’ ‘. )
m m ” (. ' \:‘; - 1 - -
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- COLD said that in the Fall of 1942 he had had a conversation with.

- ABRAHAM BROTHMAN wherein BROTHMAN indicated that. he was very happy that the ‘gub=
Ject bad agreed to jJoin the Commmist Party. GOLD added that he never learned ;
anything more of this and could never determine whether or not there was any - -

* truth in BROTHMAN'S statement concerning this. GOID poimted out, however, that
he was not at all interested at that time whether or not the subject did or
did not join the Communist Party.

GOID asserted that the subject and ABRAHAM BROTHMAN were very close
during the early 19i0's, and GOID feels sure, although he said he has nothing
to prove his assumption, that BROTHMAN, because of his close association with
subject, and because of BROTHMAN'S braggart characteristics, told the subject

- of HARRY GOLD'S connection with the Soviets, about SEMENOV, and about the

.. award by the Soviets of the Order of the Red Star. GQOLD says that on the

- latter item, that is, the award by the Soviets of the Order of the Red Star,
he believes that BROTHMAN would probably have relayed this story to the aubject
in such a way that BROTHMAN would ihdicate that BROTHMAN himself was the
recipient thereof. e e e e e e e e

GOLD said that some time in early 1943 he, GOLD, discussed with

his Soviet espionage superior, SFMEN SEMENOV, the .advisability of recruiting

the subject into Soviet espionage. GOID explained that he felt that such could

be successfully done wholly upon a monetary basis. Further, GOID said he felt

that from BROTHMAN'S statements the subjedt was politically all right. GOLD

said that he is not certain, but he believes that he ,wrote a report for SEMEN. . .. .

SEMENOV concerning the subject, recommending that the subject be recruited and * °

used in the place of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN., (OID explained further that about that

time SEMEN SEMENOV was "fed up” with BROTHMAN, -

Therefore, GOID asserted, he believes the Soviets had a report on
the subject, but he has no knowledge as to whether or not the Soviets ever took
any.action in recruiting the subject. GOID pointed out that if SEMENOV did
take any aifirmative action in this regard, it is quite obvious that he, GOLD,
would not have been apprised of it. A

-

., GOID recalls also that BROTHMAN had toldhin that subject had signed .

" over oA person nam , of Regal Chemical Company, BROTHMAN'S rights on . -

| ~ the aerosol bomd, and BROTHMAN told GOID that ‘the subject did that because -

. HEILIO had promised to keep the draft board off subject's "neck,® .. ..

=" .. . It 18 noted ‘that HEILI) was the individual at the Tedlee Chemicai - -
Corporation and the Regal Chemical Company with whom the subject conspired in
supplying false invoices, as set out in the report of Special Agent Jacob I. Brown
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mentioned above, Subsequently HEILIG was convicted of defrauding the Goverp-

- ment, but the subject was never bronght to trial, although the subject diqa
téstify;before the Grand Jury against HETLIG, admitting the subject's participa~

" tion in the attempt to defrand the Govermment by submitting false invoices,

. In connection with the above information furnished by HARRY GOLD,
the attention of the Bureau is drawn to the report of Special Agent John M.
Collins dated September 1, 1950, at New York, in the case capiioned AERAHAM
BROTHMAN, with aliases; ESPIONAGE - R, which report sets out on page 9 results
of interview with the subject. Said report reflects that on interview the
subject denied shaking hands with GOID and saying, "Shake the hand that shook
the hand." Said report also reflects that the subject insisted that he has no
information regarding BROTHMAN'S involvement in any espionage activities, stat-
ing that if BROTHMAN was so enggfed during the early 1940'es BROTHMAN managed to
conceal any such activities the subject. Subject did sh information
that he previously lmew LD under the name of. FRANK/ KEPPLER,

It is noted that subject was interviewed on several occasions during
the course of investigation this last year concerning the activities of ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN. During the last interviews conducted with the subject, subject was
employed a8 New York City sales representative for International Engineering
Company, 15 Park Row, New York City. ‘ :

It is believed that in view of the fact that subjéct has never indicated
any unwillingness in the past to be interviewed by agents of this office, it would

" be best for subject to be thoroughly interviewed concerning the above information
furnished by EARRY GOLD and 4s to whether any attempt was ever made to recrunit
the subject into Soviet espionage. At that time complete background information
of the subject could be secured. The Bureau is requssted to furnish approval for
this office to interview subject thoroughly as set out above.

’

A report concerning the subject is in process of preparation and will
be submitted to reach the Bureau soon.
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THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

NEWTURK

REFORT MADK AY

DAT! WHEN

1176-8,1520,21,

0D FOR WHICH HADE

- ‘L-:,‘-:;?A~ -

NEW TORE: h/6/51, 28-30/50, 53/2,3,
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Backgreund informat.:x.on on subject set oub.
Subject was associated with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,

while both employed at Hendrick Manufacturing
Company, from February, 1941 to June, 1942,

"n-m 719.0

as Chemurgy Design

Subject then associated with BROTHMAN in busines
Corporation,
July, 194k, when BROTHHAN and subject

June, 1942 to

Subject then employed -

allegedlY If;:a
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g;a‘ali

¢
|1
i

.+ had busineas break-~up.
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the amount .of $2009’
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HARKY GOLD;

o

for

'ifs
o
o,

“TATISTICS TAKE

%e Ge.

negot:\.a.tlon Act -on 3/11/u9:

“admi.tted Soviet espionage &

gent, says ‘that ‘be had

latter part

numerous telephone convers ations with subject in
of 1941 and 1942,

when GOLI called <.,

BROTI—ILAN' S office

4o speak to BROTHMAN. -~ GOLD

E he first met subject in January or February, _
shortly after GOID and BROTHUAN had met with .
GOI.D'S Soviet espionage superior, and GOLD says : :
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E mm, when 1nt.roduced, said n§hak_e ;n‘;;,k
_the hand that shook the handn,-: . GOLD. infm:'red .
+ fron this that EROTHMAN had told gubject ,3 -
of the. meet.ing with SEMENOV, but’ BROTHMAN™ - .
denied that he had told subject, In Fall
. of 1942 BROTHMAN told GOLD that subject
i ' _ had agreed to join the CP. 1In early
s ; 1943 GOID discussed with SEMENOV advisability

' of recruiting subject into Soviet espionage.
' , GOLD believes he wrote & report for SEMENOV
i on subject, but does not known whether the
) Soviets tobk any action towards recruiting
subject. Subject has denied imowledge of

»

: ) ‘_ ..any espionage by BROTHMAN, has stated be
% ma'b GOLD a few times, but denied saying.to -
GOLD above guoted statement,
R = w2 I 1 EA AT SEE

P a'-‘ -P.v-‘: o

Investigation in this case is predicated upon
the fact that certain documents, which will .
be described hereinafter in th:Ls report,

s, vhich had been issued to the subject during
h:.s erployment by the Kellex Corporation
‘cannot. 'be loca’oed by that corporation.‘

» Further, instant 1nvest1gatlon is predicated !
1 vpon the fact that that the subject was an assoclate, in the past, of ABRAHAM

. %—-B‘%DTIMAN who was convicted in the Southern District Court of New York on

b T‘M‘Zz, 1950 for obstructing junstice. Information concerning subject's

‘ , association with BROTHMAN will be et out later in this report. |

s info:;mation i‘urniahed by HAR

_agent, +to the _gg‘.'
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o
s, Soviet espionage m&rior,

: OV, in’ early 1943 as e gossible
recruit for Sovist espionage.Informatio. '

oncerning GOID's statements .tn

| regard to the aubject will be aet or:t'. hter in this reporte . .o p oo
. r - - e . PRI .
£ : oL
1o %" Further, investiga‘bion ‘is prodicated upon the fact thab ALEERT
: ' ARENT, Washington attorney, advised Assistant Attorney Genersl James My McInern

" that he, ARENT, had received information from a person, whose identity he

desires to remain undisclosed, that the subject was a partner of ABRAHAM

§ " BROTHYAN dnd wis employed at Oak Ridgd in 1947, qh:ring rhich t:lne aubjeu"“‘ ]

;.' f'-; qade i‘:j}gquept airplaee_tripa to an Iark Civy RN
X ip : L .

b RN - '
’ A

i : ORMATION FURNI&IED BI SUBJECT OF PERSOHNEL SECURITI QUESI‘IONHAIRE
- * .DATED MAY 29} 19L7

...'"-" JERTTSPL VRN ,..,:\:‘_ — g U CIUNTUFRT OB AT ) CM NS gt 4 e et L e “'Af""""‘-*‘ FIRLSE L

| on May 29, 1947 the subject filled cut and’ signed . Personnel
Security Questionmire in connection with his employment by the Kellex Corpora~
tien as & project engineer at Oak Ridge, Tennessee, which fo '

(2) c/o Kelléx Corporation . 7 -
Oak Ridge, Tennessee- October,
19116 to 191&7-

(3) 1775 East 18th Street o
- Brooklyn, 29, New Iork- October,
1943, o October, ;

) lo” isrmm ‘Bdad
‘New Iork-Oetohor,
October‘ 219k347

Ly
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- n. the ofrice 52 the ch Deaign Ccrporation, 420 I-ux:lngton
Avenus, New York City, Mr. HENRY Q
;20 Lexington Avenune, verified the .t‘act that had been sployed
there from approximately June of 1942 wntil July of 19hlie He spoke very
highly of WEBER and believed him to be of very fine character and reputations
He stated that WEBER had be ught into the orginisation of the Chemnrgy
Deaign Corporation by one » who was & chemical engineer, formerly
employed ‘by the Bendrick Man turing Compazw. At that tinie BROTEMAN was
associated with. GOIDIDINE in the Chemurgy Design cm'porat.tom, and WEFER was
taken in and zade secretary of the corporations BBUfHandnvieo-—
president and GOLDWYNNE assumed the office of presidents This company was
later 1iquidated as the result of diffarences ar:ls:l.ng betnen EROTHMAN and

A R -

i
3
5‘.

Gowmnutedthatthe subjactmth.typeofindividnnlm
' would maintein a confidence and he spoke very Lighly ot the sub;]cct in regard
toh:lsloyaltwtothoﬂnitedsutesooverment. ,
, GOIDI!HIE indicated that abreach hadariaen botleenBROMlani
- himself, He said that AERARAM EROTHMAN was an individusl who, in his
: ; opinion, could mot be trustéds He attributed this %o mu'a -scientitic
¢ ' wind, saying that be felt that BROTHMAN Would give sway anything of an'
inventive natuwre which might assist others in their work for better social
condifionss He characterized BROTHMIN as & "nut® but & great scientist,
and said that he belisved that BROTHMAN had Communist Party tendencisse He Al
further advised that if Russis had tried to contact anyone concerning scientif
informa.tion, BROTHMAN, in GOLDWYNNE's opinion, would be the fype of individual
who would be s possible source for this lciznt:lfio infomt:l.on.

J
l
l

: llr.matatedthatatthetimottholmidationotth
s B chunry Design corporation, he referred ABTHIIB WEBER to a nrﬁmsm aoncern—

, 115 Dobbin Strest, Brooklys; Sow
:EEII.IG andllr. B, mxcmmntmmmm

.i



T et e SRy Tl RV A RIS T A T e e AT e SRR AT T e T TR et e -

e -

|, of Section 1193, Title 50, United States Code (Remegatiation Act), and . .

the suh:ject. They stated that tho subject had been employed by then as a
consultant on variocus occasions. However, he was not a regular employee,
He was associated at this time with one BROTHMAN. However, they were not ”
believed to be comnected with any particular firm at that time. '
and the subject handled mathematical equations and processing concerning '
DDT work which that company was doing for the United States Army. Mr. -
HEILIG considered the subject a very brilliant’youth, and found him 0 be
of the finest character, and highly recomvended him for any position of
-trust with the United States Governments ~He was known by Mr. HEILIG to = .. /%
work for the Kellex Corporation, However, it was quite noticeable that he

at no time discussed the mturo of his work with that orga.nization.

e '_'_,,,.,,_' - -. Both Mre clu-h and ¥r. Heilj.g reported no du'ogatory infor-
mabion eoncecrning the subjéct, and were imnable to report any information
concerning BROTHMAN, with whom the subject was believed to be assoclated,

P R T

' ‘ " (Tt 15 to be noted that raation be set out hereinafter 1 !
in this report reflecting that ILIG; th re~ ‘
~ tion; and the Regal Chemical Corporation pleaded ty in the Southern™

District of New York on Merch 11, 1949 to an indictment charging violations f"

——pr

" 'subsequently were sentenced on March 21, 1949 for said violationse Further
information will be set out hereinafter to the effect that the subject bas |
admitted ;38181’-11!8 THE@ORE EEII-IG in said violat:lous by submitting falge
invoicese } .

| INVESIIG&TIOH COMDUCTED IN 1947 GONCER.NIR} SUB]EL'I"S FARTICIPATION IN AN
ALLEGED FRATD .lGAINSl‘ THE novmmm'r, BASEJ (E SUBRISSION oF FAISE IH\TOIGB

.l .‘b'q._, B
M s pati—

‘investigation was conduoted wa 2 (4) Jacow I';B““‘ 2

-----

for the per:l.od .fron Sop'mber 23-0ctober 30, 19&7.' ‘

. __~ '5_:__

24
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!he anbjoct during the course of this intmielr on October
9, 19h1 advised that he ia presently employed by the Kellax Corporation as a
Project Enginser at a salaxry of $7,500,00 per anmm. It is noted that the
Kellex Corporation is a ptinto concorn sod is a contractor om the atomic
.neriy pro;loct. : . Lo Tl

L '
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475, 67
October 20, 1947 the subject again volmt.arﬂ;
and‘fmiahod the rouauing npplemjul

23
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¢ ABRAHAN Bnomun resided st t.hat. t.iu at 1,108 42nd Street, 1o
- Ialand City, New York, and conducted his mgineerm business at 29-27
P llst Avenue, Iong Island City, BROTHMAN was interviewed concerning the -
' f subject, and advised that he first became acguainted with the subject when
E they both worked together for the Rendrick Engineering Company at 30 Church
Street, New York City. EROTHMAN said that the subject impressed him and
L EROTHMAN and the subject became associated in work on development of various
& processes of chemical engineerings In June of 1942, according to BROTHMAN,
~ o - hey BROTHMAN, left the Hendr Manufacturing Cowpany and became associated
g" ; k. w:lth HENEY A. GOLDWYNNE in thefChemurgy Desige Corporation, k20 Lexington . 1.
~ Avenune, Rew York City. GO was President of this corporation apd .
R BROTHMAN became ?:l.cc—Prasident, and the su‘b;]oct was bronght in as Secretar:
R of tho corporation. )

g (P e ey

T

e Ty

"EROTHMAN adviaed that at “that time 1+. was-a practice of his to
ta.ke the subject into ventures in which subject became engaged en an equal
footing with BROTHMANa BROTHMAN said that he customarily did thie with any
sxployes who was working in close association with hime BROTHMAN alse
advised that he and the subject signed a contract with the Regal and

A Tedlee Corporations to work on the development of the Aerosol Filling Machines
After the completion of the development of an automatic machine for f£illing .
%

,..»’-—-.\. s

P

-\ h

n i a E T o e -W.;waa*m“ s e
8 oo
Ta

f: "%~ derosol bombs, and “the development of a process for making DDT, BROTHMAN was .
_— anxious to leave the enployment of Regal and Tedlee COIporat:l.ona, of which

R

b

.,
U e ot s el T

WQM“" ‘#r.n-..,,',."

THECDORE HEILIG was President.” However, ARILIG was not anxious to ses .
, BROTHMAN leave because BROTHMAN was of great value in the conduct of HEILIG's
: © business, acco to BROTHMAN. BROTHNAN said that it was at this time,that
’ is about April, 194L, that the subject was about to be inducted into the :
United States Army, According to RROTHMAN, ERILIG told BROTHMAN that he, -
- ' HEILIJj would request Admiral ROSS MCINTYRE to bave subject deferred if
., . BROTHMAR would sign over to HETLIG the devices and processes, specifically
. . . the automatis £illing machine, & vilve for aerosol dispensérs, md the ;.-
F U process Xar BOTe’ -EROTHMAN was willing to enter into this deils !‘herwpon
¢ HRILIG- a.dv;lapd mmu that he' would pot request 8 deferment in’ the .dﬂ.t‘t
¥ :for the*subject, if EROTHNAN refused to sign this contract 1o work for thi§ 3
Bsgal corpc-st:lon,. i
2l -3 SR e o R {
wrd T ot Dm'lnzthiaintmiu Wmudthatthe subjacthada.utmﬁ-':--."-
basic k:w'lodgo of chemical engineering but said the anbject does not l.ﬂm [
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detail and likes to get results without doing the recessary worke {

BROTHMAM exkibited several published articles on chemieal
msthods and processes, which articles bore the names of BROTMMAE’ and the
subject ag the authords. According to BROTHMAN, all of these articles had

APRAHAM EROTHMAN during that intervisw further stated that, to
the best of his knewledge, the subject was om the Payroll of the Chemmrgy
Design Corporation, the Kellex Corporation and the Regal Chemical Corporation,;
at one and the same time, but said that the subject did most of the subject's |
work for the Kellex Corporations '

(It is noted that this ABRAHAN EROTHMAN, mentioned above, is the
AERAHAM BROTHMAN whe was convicted om November 22, 19503p the Southerm
District of New York em a charge of cbstruction of justice,)

In connection with the above matter whereby the subject submitted
fraudulent invoices at the request of his employer, the Tedlee Chemical
Corporation, the Regal Chemical Corporation, and THECDORE HEILIG, it is noted
that on March 11, 1949 THEODORE HEILIG entered Pleas of guilty in the Dhited
States District Court, Southern Distriet of New York, in regard to himgelf,
the Tedles Chemical Corporation, and the Regal Chemical Corporation, to am
indictment chargisg HEILIG and the two mentioned corporations, with viola-
tions of Section 1191, Title 50, United States Cod.: (Renegotiatien Act),

On March 21, 1949 U.S.District Judge Simonm He Rifkind imposed
sentence on HEILIG for a term of inprisonwent of one year and ene day an
in addition, fimed HEILIG, the Tedlee Chemicsl Corperation, and the Reg :
Chemical Corporations Subsequently Assistant United States Attorney E. RN
Southern D§ ¥ New York, advined that he would deciine %e authorise
) ibject and several other individuals involved with K
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wemt  7reri 19k1e- Purther, that @ that same year she was known to
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IHFOR.IA'ATICH CONCERHING A.BRAHLH BROTHHA!

It is noted that information appea:n above in this repo:rt that
aubject vas usochtod with ABRAHAH BROTHMA!I in 'hho course of business -

‘enployments, . \

. It is noted that ABRAUAM EROTHMAN 'm convicted om November 22, 1950
h ‘;he Southern Di-tr:lct of Hew Iork on the eharge of ebstructien of Just.:lee.

J‘“

Dnring the coures e 1-.:-1.1 of munul ‘BROTEMAN in the Southen

Dist.r:lct of New York, EL TIEY, an admitted Soviet espionage agent, -

testified that she acted as a courier :l.n receiving informat rom BROTHMAN
and transmitting shme to her Seviet espionage superior, ncom during
N a8 .
"HELEN" and that during 1941 she made arrangements with BROTHMAN whersby
BROTEMAN would be contacted by a new Soviet conrier, whose identity wag .
mtknmto!issmm.__ , . e
Further, during BROTHMAN's trial HARRY GOID testified that in
about September, 19h1 he received instructions from his Soviet espionage
&super:i.or, SEMEN SEMENOV, to ocnt.act an individual im New York City for . E
‘purposes of ebtaining infornatitn, GOLD festified that he did contact this . .
individual, who twrned eut to.be ABRAHAM FROTHMAN, and en the origimal contact -
he told EROTHMAN that he was semt by "HELEN". GOID testified further that
subsequently be received various ini‘omtion, much of which relatod to chemical
pmcossel sTrom BROTHMANe S Lo : .
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INFERVIEW OF HARRY GOLD REGARDING SU'BJECT

HARRY GOI.D, an adaitted and convicted Soviet sspionage agent,
furnished the following information regarding the sub;]ect. to SA Joseph C,
Walsh on llomber 7, 1950 at New York City:

e TR During this 1nterv‘ln, HARRY ,00ID identified a phot.ograph of .
subject as the person he had known as ARTIE HEBER, who m an usooiat. h
 buaindas uthnmmmomu. ‘_m,.. N RS

" HARRY GOLD said that he had numerous tolephone converutions with
-+ .- - the subject, whom GOLD referred to as ARTIE WEBER, throughout the latter
part of 1941 and throughout 1942, when GOLD would call the office of the
Hendriek Minufactmring Corporation, where subject and BROTHMAN were employed,
" in order that GOID might speak to AERAHAM BROTHMAN. HARRY GOLD said that

~

w2

at that through speaking to GOLD en the telephone, theé subject knew — =
GOLD . . - L
AW ,gﬁ e ' GOLD: rolatod that he firet met the subjeot {in paraon in Jannu';
BRI . S or ?ebrnary 1943 in Grand Central Statisns . Acco “to GOID, WEEER was at
A K that time accoupanied by ABRAHAM BROTHMAN. 0OLD rec that at that time

. the subject said to HARRY GOLD, *Shake the hand that shook the hand*, and
3 _that subject them langhed, HARRY GOLD said that he understeod from thh :
o greeting that the subject was refwrring to a meeting held the previous month
between HARRY GOLD, ABRAHAM BROTRMAN, and SEMEN SEMENOV, GOLD!s Seviet
i espionage superier, afussian nationai which meeting was held at the Hotel
i Lincoln, New York Citye GOID said t.hat he was convinced in his own mind that
f ABRAHAN EROTHMAW had obviously teld the subject about this meeting betwsen
.. e, GOLDy BRO‘I,‘HIIA.I and SENENOV, and that consequently the subject had greeted .
A "BOLD witki the’ lhovmntiomd stateasnt, "Shake the hand that” shéck the hand'.
~-GOLD ‘said that'he later quissed ABRAFAM EROTEMAN as uuh.thr.rmtmwl
k_had told the subject 6f the meeting between GOLD, HOTHMAN and SEMENOV at ‘the -

ueting to_the uubdocto B oo AT LSRR R S e

- a_.'._.__,..‘«. T ey R o Twwy e . e

. Hotel Lincols; tut GOLD uid ‘that LBB.AHAI mmx doniod over -entionng thia
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HABJH GOLD said .t‘urther that he recalla that in the Fa.ll of . ;
1942 he had a conversation with ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, at which time BROTHMAN /
said that he was very happy that the subject had agreed to jeim the Comiat
Partys HARRY GOLD added that he had never learned anything more concerning ’
this and could never determine whether or not there was any truth in EROTHMAN's
~ eriginal statement, conceining subject!s agreeing to Join the Cemmunist
P Partye . GOLD pointed out, however, that he, GOLD, was not at all interested
572 %, at that timé as t@ Ilgather or not the nbjact_ d:ld, or did ut, Join the i~
comn.‘l.st ?w. g- ezt 1 s ,-, . v . &H ,{} .

HABRI aom laid that the snbject and LBRAHAI BROTHIIAH were very
close dm-ing the early 1940s and GOLD fleels sure, although hs Saysshe has
" 7777 "nothing to prove his assumptien, that ABRAHAN EROTHMAN, because of his clsse
association with the subject and because of what GOLD u.'l.la BROTHMAN's
braggart characteristics, teld the subject about HARRY GOLD's comnectisn
< uiththn&wietn,ahoutmmovaadofthouardtoaombytheSovieta
of theY*Order of the Red Star%s GOLD said that im regard to the latter poinmt,
that 15, the award ef the Sovists to GOLD of the "Order of the Red Starv, he
beliavu from what he knows ef ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, BROTH!IA!I Ionld probably han '

'-’-T_mtionodth:totpaubjocthnwh;m , yuld 'indicate th
- EROTHMAN had muoir boen the m&ﬁ of the -oum- of m,‘nﬁd Star¥y

igRa

’

. HARRY GOI.D atstod that sometime ia oarly 1943 he, GOI:D, discnsnd,
with SEMEN SEMENOV, GOLD's superior in Seviet espionage, the advisability ef
recruiting tho snbjoct inte Soviet espionages GOILD said that he felt that '
.subject could be successfdly recruited, tholly OR & menitary basis, and felt
that fron BROTHMAN's etatmntl, the subject was pelitical.‘ly all right.

7

. »- e : .  HARRY GOI.D ‘said that he s not urh:l.u, bx_;t he bel:level that he = .
ol . - : ) Lor. SEMEN MOV Qn tho mbjoct, ugmelding thtg shq cnhjnt,

t.'nat ‘he hﬂ_:ﬁﬁhwlodgo as to I’hether or mot t!:c Sevio‘u over took aiy setiss . .
* in'recruiiisg the subject fer Soviet espionage,’ GOLD pointed iut. gt S50
SEMEN SEMEWOYV did take any affirmative actien in this regard, it is quite”

obvious in GOLD!'s opinien that he, GGID, would mot have been apprised of ite

2B
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salls that Te recoind information fron’ABBAHAl
BROTHMAN te the effect that the subject had signed over to a man named HEILIG -
of the Regal Chemical Cerporation, BROTHMAN's rights on the Lensol Bomb and fnrt.her
i that BROTHMAN told GOID that the subject did this because E HEILIG had pronised :
i °  to keep the Draft Board "off WEBER!s neck®, (OLD also recalls that EROTHMAK .
mentioned to him abeut scae fnl‘ling out. between BEOTH][LB and the nbjoct over '
this htter 11'.0!. ,‘

& -

Now

£ f?i;}g = It,u notod that on quy 11, 1950 ma:z QOID furnished ‘the fonowing -
| iﬁ« %} infofmation te SAS Richird E. Brexnsh and ¥ Scott Miller,’ Jra soncepiing the - .
SRS eubj.ci nd pnbjocii_;; 'nnocti&q with [ BROTHMAN - BRI

: GOLD i.ad:lntod that hehaduaod t.hcnm :
ey v - @AYy contacts with ABRAHAM BROTEMANe GOID recalled at one mesting with
AGRAHAM BROTHMAN im September, 19k he walked with EROTHMAN in lower Maphattan,
S New York City; in the vicin:l.t.y of Wangmakers Department Stere, During that
c ; S walk BROTHMAN did most of the t and mentiened te GOID & *dirty deal" which
v -° - EROTHMAN bed gotiena frem HENRY LDWYNNE, ARTIE WEEER, and a My, HETLIG of the
2 'Regal Cheaical Corporation, klyn, New Iork. GOID uaid that his recollection
of th:ll comuathn '.'I.s as tollon: , _ -

2 ‘:‘ ‘deaign(f ﬂu uroso}. ' had doné ;7.
this ror h:l.uolt and _for WEHER and not’ for m. When GOLNYNNE folind B LA
out about it be asked ABE to turn over ints Chemurgy, his and WEEER's #hire of _
shatever profits would result. EROTHMAN refused te do so and told GOLWYNNE that he
hed npyver received any monsy for the design ef the fufert Plant, and had said
that this was a ty'p:lcal case, and that, when he bad asked GOINYNNE about .

. compensatiom for it, GOINTNNE had said, thai as a partner i Rufert, he, '

L GOLWINNE, had determined that Chermurgy would do the work for fres, because

U 'GOLWYNKE was alse a one-third, and possibly a forty percent, stockholder im

: Ihon Gou!m agn;n, either on a subsequent occasion or & tho sm

;> yibsequent iGeasisn, 1[_ ,?‘-'- j.i ﬁoenft slly matter bedanse ARTIE WEEER Bab.Z
= already’ .m.d ”urhf- ‘share te me, and furthermeore, ARTIE WEHER mad Y35
< meeting a8 maJerity ptOckholderi in the Chemurgy Duilgn corporatm,_ ‘Dave voted s
~ £o oust ‘you from the three-man Bau'd ‘of Directerset~ @ 3 '““’* ek,

g then produced for EROTHNAN & , signed statement by WEBER %o
that ottoct. .

m ' 5 SR SR U .



occasien of a conversation with HEILIG during which EEII.IG aleo asked

o
S

_from being taken htg the service, and that gh was alsomthn reason tg
ARTIE'S seeking work with' the Kellex Divisien, sizce this carried s very.

T . oL I L L 3 .
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* WA ‘week later, EROTHMAN told me he had fetmd out, on the:"

him to sign a paper stating that for a certain minimm compensatioen,

HEILIG was free of any further obligations to BROTHMAN, that HEILIG o

had produced the paper from WEBER stating that all of the design >~

work on the aesrcsel process was WEEER's own and na not BROTHMAN's;

and that the process, in effect, belenged to R and he in tura,

was assigning it to HEILIGe EROTHMAN told me that at this time

there occnrrod in the Chemmrgy office, just subsequent to this, am . NI
event during IEBEghukod BROTHMAN to belp him with soms desip : -
caleulations; t.ha}, A8, the matters relating to some work that WEBER ; B
was doing for the Kellex Divisien of the Kellog Company of Jersey cﬂzy,"‘*

8 large process equipment, firm, BROTHMAN then said that he angrily

turned on ARTIE and asked bim why be hadn't first brought up the matiter of

wigning ever kis rights to beth Chemurgy end HEILIG without even mentionimg-- -

it to ABBe

*I beliswe that there comes in here, particularly im regard
to HEILIG, the matter of the fact that ome of the reasons thet BROTHMAN = ~
told me why ARTIE eigned ever his rights was that HEILIG had agreed to fgo
to batt, as it were, with ARTIE!'s local Draft Board in Brooklyn, +o provent him

high exemption prierity, BROTHMAN said that Be dccused ARTIE of both sellimg
him out to GOLWINNE and to EEILIG, snd of a variety of other misdeeds, and
that finally he get eo angry, he attespted to physically beat wp WEEER,
and had only been dissuaded from doing so by ether pscple in the Chemwurgy
offices The upshot of the whole matter waz that BROTEMAN was fired Trom
both Chemurgy and the Regal Compary, and along with BROTHMAN there were
thrown eut ef w_prk OSGAI}_‘FLGO, GUS WOLLAN, EMIL BARISE and JUI.ES EORCHIEN.

2
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: % 4Seme neks la‘barImnitlng for BROT!MN:I.nGraad .

Central Station in New York City; this was in the portion of the station

niear the Oraybar Building and where the ramp leads out to lexington Avenuea

- EROTHMAN emerged in the company of several other men; becauss of these .
strange people I made ne attempt to make my presence known te AEE, FBROTHMAN, -
however, saw me, and he aud a blend man left the group and came up to ume. -
ABE said, 'FRANK, this is ARTTE WEEER's WERER then smiled, and uid,'"Shake

the hand that ahookti_'.hehwdot—--', you kmu". . .

1:'. % . V&5 '.‘_-{(& AR ) 4
" 7 wis Vory much Jisconcerted &t thia becmoIimedhtely,_:
knew ‘that IEBE'R wis referring to ABR's meeting with SEMENOVe However, I~ - <~ -
managed to make some nop-comnital ltatmnt and no further mention was m.da of

t.hia incid.nt-

_ 'But the next t:i.ne that I saw AZE, hcnver, I d:ld very directly

S ask him whether he had talked to ARTIE about the Lincoln Hotel meeting with

SEo GEORGEe BROTHWAK assured me that he had net a.nd no further couveraat.ion

P was held on this subjecte® =~

54--.,1

e

IRTERVIEIB IITH SU'BJ!GT COIEERNIE} HIS ASSOCILTION WITH M BROTHMAN'

21 ' W RS i
e “‘ A.RTHUR P. 'IEER, roeid:ing at 56 Beaeh Drive, ﬁarriek, Long Island,
Few Iork who was at that time empleyed as a technical directer in the New
York Oﬁ'ic', 15 Park Row, New York City, of the Internatienal Engineering Co.,Ince
of Dayten, Ohie, was interviewed in the New York Office of the !'BI on Febmary
27, 1950 by SAS John M. Collins and John Re Ifurphr, Jdre

2t
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m ‘uM ikt ﬁﬂc Baolkiad:been

& it Kbt me rocalla “that the
following individuals were also employed there in that period, which subject

' fixed as February, 1941 to June, 1_.955 Be 0. DANN, office manager; Miss DAVIS,

secretary; ABRAHAM EROTHMAN; ICEMAY, salesman; ARTHUR E. BLAKE,
salesman; BOB T) draftsman, later employed at Chemurgy with BR.OTMH,
and also at 14% & ASSOCIATES; and CHARLES DEVINE, _
The following i.ndiv:l.dnala, according to the subjectts reoollection,
£ 7., were employed st the Ghemrgy peaign Corporatien with the subject and BROTEHLN .-
v < 7 from' about July, 19hz to J ‘194Y3° HENRY A. GOLDWINNE, presidents BSB T
v i )A’zmsmo, draftaman; KiIL 1SH; JULES JEORCHIEN; and OSCAR J*‘I cTo.“" -

‘ Roga.rd:i.ng the uploy-ent at the Chemurgy Design Corporation, the

gy~ -2~ ggbject stated that during all the time that he was at the Chemurgy Desiga
‘ Corporation, work was being done on the construction of the Rufert Flant, &
division of thie Semour Manufacturing Cos., Semour, Cennecticute In additionm,

i . subject said ke and EROTHMAN were joint bolders of a consultant's engineer.

" " contract with the Graver Tank Company, Chicago, Illinois, Subject said -
S regarding this that when he, the subject, was getting ready to leave Chemurgy
.l Desjgn Corporation in the Spring of 19LL, the Graver contract was wp fer
%, .renewal and subjest guspected that ABRAHAM MHIAN had personally ronmd 1t

- uithouttellingthelubje;t. «{ } B P e
g T 2 ) - ’

Also, from sbout lugnat, 19h3 until the time subject left chomnrgy
in June, 1944, subject recalls that ABRAHAM EROTHMAN was doing work with the
Tedlee Chemical Corporation and the Regal Chemicsl Corporation, beth operated
by one THEODORE HEILIG, who along with the subject and others was involved in
& Praud Against the Government case arising out ef the sulmission by the
subject, at the imsistence ef mn.m, of fictitieus inveices,

_,&"\ - -1-"-}-'

.. In ducrihing nmm mommz, tlio nbjoct said thet EROTHMAN was
& ‘auprno ogoti.at' who enjoyed mothing more than to'imd.to . group 9: nu out v
‘to lunch and then te talk endlegsly of hio, IMAN? S ; I e
eﬁmical field,  Subject said :
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" to'the_affice of the Hendriek Mamufacturing Cospany and 4o the offics'ef the
Cheeurgy Design Corporatien, te see EROTHMAN, Subject said that he knew several
of these persens by mame and others by sight, but advised that at the time of -
the interview he could only recall the names of two individuals with whom
EROTHMAN was associated during that peried, which persons were not exployed

st either Chemurgy er He Subject said that one of these individuals

Wap a persen named PERC X and the other & person named BERWARD OXKOOPIIAN.

£
H
i

P - . Subject stated that be had wade trips with AERAHAN EROTHMAN to - =~
;- @ush plages as Chicige, -Illinois (Graver.Tank Co.)j to Lancaster, Pas (Armstresg.
;. . Cork Coe)s to Semowr, Cemnecticut (Bufert Co.); 30 Jersey City, N.Je (Colgate---.
“<'Pest Coe); to Bayonne, NeJs (Standard 011 Development Cos); te Alron, Ohie .
(various rubber companies); and to Washington, D.C. (Rubber Research Board)s ™

mT——yT T s - Bubject alse stated that APRAHAM BROTHMAR d4d not get aleng with
o HENRY GOLDWINNE, president of the Chemurgy Desigm Corporations Subject was
agked as to whether he thought that ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was & Communist or had _
been a Communists Subject said that he did mot know whether BROTHMAN ever Yad .
been a Comuunist tut advised that he, the subject, regards ABRAHAM EROTIMAN
&8 a person with "definite leftist leanings®e In substantiatien of this,
snbje:{ said that be had visited with ‘AIBRAHAI BROTH]!;X!& BROTHMAN?s home sm .
. sseveral eccasissg, during pomd of which visite EMIL £\ BARISH wié présenty :
1 Aceording ta thgfﬁéiabject‘;j usuilly ;. these social’d

ontacts with EROTEMAN, " °

“'the ‘éonversa sventually turmed to politics andint;z( nal affa and -
: , subject said : BHAHA? BROTHMAN, EROTHMAN's wife ) > . :
o usually took the ¥ ) ¢ Subject also stated that on one occasipn
i he was invited Ly EROTHMAN to attend a meeting at Webster Hall, New York City,
b during which meetihg the Stalin-Hitler Pact of 1941 was discussed, . .

—\,{
AY;
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. 1911!.1 and nu,bjec has nip kmlcdge o.t’ since that tim.
. 5 .

ORI
P

'BROTI-M&N had been acquainted wiﬂi his fof Some period of time, fern !

4 @ bank' whith ‘was located in the' vicinity of - 1hth Street in Hanhattan,-r,;"
. and that BROTHMAN'S wife had apparently sorked as _secretary for WN
“at ons time. Subject described MARKMAN as being about 4O years of. agc

B T TP G N f e m
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o Offica, that he now \recalled the follormg individualu s who nre among [N

BROTHMAN'S acquaintanceas” - = ‘s I r R S W

: SERGE”ARVIS - Subject. said that JARVIS was an attorney in New
York City, who, in 1942 or 1943, represented a group of persons who were
interested in buying a brewery in New Jersey, with a view to using the
premises to manufacture lactic acid through the fermenmting of cornm. N
JARVIS, an acquaintance of BROTHMAN, contacted BROTHMAN and the subject
and requested them to look the brewery over and they did so and recommended
against the suitability oI the-premises for the desired use. The subject
stated that this was his TiFst meeting with. JlRVIS but apparontly

byl

L ';
e

, moém (ph) - This person, l.ccording to subject, is an
attorney in New York City and he met him through BROTHMAN while at Chemurgy.
MITTLEMAN was contactad by BROTHMAN for legal advice on an engineering
contract which never materialized.

‘ » .

" cusfforLIAN - WOLLAN, according to subject, was working at Chemurgy
in late 13 BROTHMAN also brought WOLLAN to Regal Chemical Engineering
dorporation t.o do some work there. Subject stated that WOLLAN did not
appear-to be a close- associate of. BROTHMAN, and he left the employ in

- .-',_
I

N ALE——XM'— BRAND is & New York City attorney and was retained

‘by BROTHMAN 943 to handle a contract regarding work with the Bridgeport

Brass Company; however, the contract did not materialize. Subject stated
that he only saw BRAND on one or two occasions. '

_ &%ﬁ {ph) - MARKMAN, according to subject, was an old
friend of EROT his family and subject first met him'at the -

:Hendrick Manui’acturing Comp\any in 19!;1 and saw him im‘mquently thereafter

~+4n 194155 Teet, five'inches; stocky bulld; partially bald; sin81°i : “f'
" and a ﬂry ‘good dresser, & -imon -t Tt e e DL

-3
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: PI.ER (ph) - Sub:ject first met thia person in 1ato .-

e to visit BROTHMAN at Chemurgy. - KEPPLER was & personal
friend of BROTHMAN, and thers was no business connect:l.on between the two,
§ although subject believes that he was in a similar business to that of ‘
; BROTHMAN, Subject stated that he last saw him in early 19hly and described °
" him as being in his middle to late thirties,.5 feet, five inches; medium
B , build; and dark complexion. Subject assumes he was from New ‘Iorl#, but is

L - without infermation concerning his address or any ot.her identifying
< information.

”" 19h3 when he

‘ . : JACK&;LISJ Subject advised that MII.IS was, another acquaintance
T of BROTI-MA was a junior exscutive with the Bridgepert Brass Company,
’ and he, subject, first met him while at Chemurgy. Subject advised that
~ the contact was had with MILLS in an effort to get 4 contract for
wwmm . consulting and design work with Bridgeport Brass. )

C. W¥MSH - Sub;ject. related that he had clone some work in the
synthetic rub ield, and DEAN NEWMAN of the College of the City of New .
York, his former college, was aware of this fact and contacted subject and
‘asked him to meet with JO ARROLL, a junior executive in the. Coldman-
. Sachs Investment Gompam;y ew York City, who was asséciated with others,
Z° .. who were interested in the bui.lding of a syni-.hetic rubber factory. 4s. .
. a result, he and HMAN met RASH, former eomptroller of Goldman Sachs.
Thereafter, RASH contacted BROTHMAN and the #ubject on several occasions
at which time he was acting as an agent for buyers and sellers of chemical
.,é plants. Subject stated that RASH contacted him in August of 1949, and,
: 3 at that time, he was associated with the American Weighing Corporation
|

i
l

&

3 in New-York. At that time, subject made an examination of several hundred-
o3 _ tons of plaster for RASH. Subject described RASH as about 60 years of -

: age; 5 fest, 9 inches; slight build; bald and wears glasses, He has had
no contact. with him since last Auguat.

HINDIER( h)- Subaoct" a.dviaod tha.t thia Eerson used to viBIt

. JBROT! at Ehomurgy gnd. that he opérated a ‘small: paint factory in Broo
" "and ‘was also ‘iuterssted it & -substance to-be used in’the covering anﬂ
.. preserving of mtal, and to i‘urthar his work: in this field, used the °
. .small laboratory at Chemurgy for testing purpoges. Subject possessed’ no’ z
further information concerning SHINDLER, other than to describe him as -
being abogt 45 years of aga, S5 feet, 10 inches; heavy build; mustache;
and bald.



®
r

@
-

D

B On March 20, 1950, subject was interviewed again by SA JOHN.R.
 MURPHY, Jr., at the New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
&t which time he was shown certain photographs. Subject selected fram
this group of photographs the picture of HARRY GOLD, whom he later -
identified as the individual knowr to him as an acquaintance of
BROTHMAN, under the name of FRAN:.\YEPPIER (ph), which name is set out
A above as an acquaintance of BROTH¥AN mentioned by the subject during an
- ‘ interview on March 3, 1950. Subject said that KEPPLER was a personal .
friend of BROTHMAN, and that there was no business connection between . -
: " On June '8, 1950, subject was again interviewed by SA JOHN f.
MURFHY, Jr., in particular regarding the visits by “KEPPLER", who by this _
time had been identified as HARRY GOID., Subject stated that he recalled now
weewe® "+ 77" that GOLD, when he came to the offices of Chemurgy on thé first occasion,
: which occurred about 1943, was introduced around the office by BROTHMAN
as "KEFPIER", USeveral times thereafter the subject saw "KEPPLER"™ at the
Chemurgy offices and usually on everyoccasion EROTHMAN would bring "KEPPLER®
into a private office adjoining a large draftemin's pool, and there they
conversed for varying lengths of time behind closed doors. The subject
.. said he had no independent recollection of ever having had lunch or having
' any other associatiop with HARRY GOLD, also known as KEFPLER, outside ".
the offices of Chemurgy., .- oo : {m il S, Bheoan
R S Y e SR L e LS
7 During the latter part of -July, 1950, subject was interviewed
S E by SA JOHN M. COLLINS regarding his meetings with HARRY GOID and regarding
. '-i; information furnished by GQLD concerning the possibility that subject may
§§ ' have known of BROTHMAN'S meeting with SEMENOV. At that time subject stated
i that, as far as he remembers, he only met GOLD on three or four occasions.
He said that the majority of these meetings were at the Chemurgy Design
Company's office, at 420 Lexington Avenue, New York City. Subject said, .
- however, that he remembers one meeting with-GOLD that.ook place in the R
passageway ‘leading from Orénd Gentral-Station to Lexington Avenue by:the side

egtrance to:the Oraybar Biilding.  However, he claimed that he does not - -.

remenber any of the circunstances sbout this meeting; whether there were.
any others present; where they went :after the Anitial -greeting, or what -

PR 4] . N . .
e . 5 a2t ot s B
. _;.#‘__,:a i B

-7 “however, definitely denied shaking handa with GOLD and saying, "Shake the
- - ‘hand that shook the hand of ~— you know". The subject insisted, during
this interview, that he had no information regarding BROTHMAN'S involvement
in any espionage activities, and stated that if BROTHMAN was so engaged
during the early 19L40's, when he and BROTHMAN were associates, BROTHMAN

was discussed while GOLD, BROTHMAN énd the subject wers together. Subject, =~ " -
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~ employed with OSCAR JO

. furnish any specific instance concerning this and advised that he eould

P - fh" - - L -

‘managed to conceal these activities from the éutiject;" The *ﬁuﬁ'jédi also

stated that he allegedly knew GOLD under the name of FRANK KEPPLER,

" RP SUBJECT'S ASSOCIATION WITH OSCAR VAGO

Tt is noted that, on September 20, 1950, and on September 27,
1950, OSCAR JOHN VAGO appeared before the Federal Grand Jury, Southern
District of New York, for questioning concerning VAGO'S relationship with
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and HARRY GOLD. It is noted that VAGO was a partner in
A. BROTHMAN, Associates, from August, 19u4L to June, 1948, during part of
which time HARRY GOLD was an émployee of the firm. f Y N
- - + . - L R 1 " . L

‘£

-

It is further noted that, on September.28, 1950, the Federal
Grand Jury,,Southern District of New York, returned an indictment against
said 0SC AGO charging that he committed perjury on September 20, 1950
in testifyihg before the Grand Jury. Said perjury constituted a violation
of Title 18,.Section 1621, United States Code. The Grand Jury, in its °
indictment, charged that VAGO had made unirue gtatements, in that VAGO said
that he hdd been in Hungary from 1929 to January, 1933, whereas VAGO had
been in the United States from 1925 until on or about December 1, 1932.

' During Dacember, 1950, ‘the subject, résiliing et 193% Surrey Lane, »
o rth Hockville Center, Ngw York, advised SA ROEERT M. KANE that he had been
{lﬁgzm in 1943, and 19LY at Chemurgy Design Corporation,
1420 Lexington Avenue, York City. -The subject mdvised that he had mno
information concerning VAGO'S early residence in the United States, and
advised that. VAGO had often indicated to !.he subject, that he, VAGO, desired
to return o Mihgary for permahent residence. . ) .
% Subject further stated tha’ he had no information that VAGO was.
ever involved in espionage, but stated that VASO alwajs followed the . *
Communist Party line in any political discusaion. &nbject was unable to

NS

&
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It is noted that OSCAR JOHN VAGC has not been iried as yet on v

E ST I

awaiting trial on such charge in the Southern District of New York. - .

. .."'ft.:he indict-ment mentioned above charging VAGO with perjury, but is presently '_ ¥

-37=

> "7 not, 8y positively that VAGO ¥as a membei of the Communist Party; ™. el
i ;b . L T | ST n L AR PP e e - g ;-- ..:" . A '
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35 noted that EMIL JULIUS KLAU HS ':'alao &om ag’ Boctor .
KIAUS -?uuas 'has ‘admitted to EngTish suthorities, in ‘Februéry, 1950, that he
ongaged in itmic esp:.onago, including ‘contects with the Soviet espionage
: system while he, FUCHS, was in the United States, mainly’ during 194k and
P “19)5." "FUCHS has "Pleaded guilty in England to said’ charges and has been -
_ : sentenced therefore by the Britiah.

L]
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7 i'm#%! Dtﬁ'ing%ebrnary * FSO . FUCE tervimd

5 London, England, and, at. ,;:.ha& time; dfter FUCHS! ‘#dmigsion that hé:Had
been engaged in atomic espionage for the Soviets, FUCHS was showm photographs
of various individuals, FUCHS, however s Was unable to identify, as anyone he
had ever known or met, the photograph of the sub,]ect which was displayed to
him in conpmv with other photographs.

¥

INTERVIEW OF ELIZABETH BENTLEY RE SUBJECT -

On November 15, 1950, E:LIZABEI'H BENTLEI, admi tted former

. {”* .Soviet Spilondke agent'aAnd admitied former mepber of the Comunist Part TR
! & T ‘,uho had! furnsihed information regardiﬁg her eppionage associations with
R " ABRAHAN ! and $estified to:gane during ‘recant trial of ‘ABRAHAM tyr

BROTHMAN, was” interviewed by the writer concerning subject of this case,
She was shown:a photograph of the subject and said that she was unable to
...,..._.._____...,,.\ r—iGentify same as that of anyone she had ever known or met. She further said
' that she had never heard of the subject by name and knew nothing concernlng
the subject whatsoever.

]

' MISCELLANEOUS INFORIATTON - = = v s i oo ,
RE JULE: LORCHIEN '

.',:ﬁﬁ, aabis

£ KORCHYEN sslyised that he met ABRAHAM BROTHPAN during ¥92,°2hd he ‘saig that
- this introductienwes 88 “giesult of KORCTAEN'S Weing employed by Chemrgy
' - Design Corporatien, and" ﬂpeqiﬁca.lly being employed by HRIRY A. TYNNE
of Ghenmrw@en...gn. '

: KCEZCHIEN stated that he believed that the Chemtu'gy Des:.gn Corporation
~ had been Jounded by EEHRY A. GOID%&WIM\IE, ABRAHAM ‘BROTHIAN, and the subaect

& _'r.-'It Cﬁ:[ﬂi'ﬁjgnd YIE had-supplied mobt of ihe
¥ 1 for Jihis bnsmess. _'KORCHTEN ‘baid ™ hai, ‘he cm:.]ﬁ mrmshfnq -'
'_'t:ien regariing Yhe organizafitnal or,’:tu;a‘ncial struatird of Chemirgy

“and the subject had ‘g misunderstanding over financial atters, and that he
-**"*"**“believad“ﬂmt the Chemmrgy: Besign Corporation went out ef- hminess following
L7 this disagreement.

R\
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£ _Oﬁ an féth and 1950, - “was ﬁterdied ot his .
Thon Chatanooga Plafs, Los Angeles aJifomia ‘by SAS HAROLD F. :
DODGE and GTLMER G. ROBINSON of the Los Anseles OffiGe. ng that interview,

" Desigh Corporation, but said that he recalled vaguély that GOLDVYIE, EROTHMAN,
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g & P P Concdining the subject, EORCHIEN stated that ne recalled W8.%
=M i gubfectoas @ pefspn ¥ho wWas @n ‘assistantibo ABRAHAN BROTHMAN at the Chemurey
. Design Corporation, bub said that he could ful ish no ‘details regarding - -
subject's background or contacts and said that he never recalled meeting

- -4 the subject socially. '

" Reparding JULES KORCHIEN, it is noted that Confidential Informant
-2, of known reliability, advised, during 19hl, that this persen, JULES
KORCHTEN, was a meuber of the 10th Assembly Distriot, Manhattan Branch of

.}, the Communist Party, baving been transferred there from the Industrial

{: Section £ the Industridl ‘Pivision-of the Commnist Party in New York City..

“{: This informant sald that, ‘while ig."‘*m own that; the 10th Assaibly Distyiet
{..  group dissqalved in the early partrof 194k, the {nformant did not Jmow to -

| which club the subject was ;ransferr"ed from the 10th Assembly Districte - -

[ v It is @obed tbat, during ¥ay of 19hli, SA“JEROUE V. BROWER asceriained

that the name JULES KORCHIEN Was Tisted on the Gereral ‘Building Directory of

New York City, with an indication

the Graybdr Building, L20 Lexington Averme,
Further SA BROWER ascertained that

that KORCHIEN was located at room 1858.
' yoom 1858 was- occupied by the following concerns at thet time: Golawynne
Chemical Corporation; Chemrgy Design Corporation; i131itt Refractories Company

and Rufert Chemical Corpanye -
~=*j  RE GEREARD NORVILGLOLILAN . & AR £t N o SR
P * (] i ‘_:‘: - ) o ;}'{ ) . ‘3_ o ST % {:-

N e
TLAN, residing Dahlonega, “Georgia, on interview?® - -
DILLARD, of the Atiants Office, in v
ng ABRRHAM BROTHHAN

: GERHARD NORVIL W
v : by SA LESTER G. DAVIS and SA GECRGE P.
: ' May, 1950, furnished the following information regardi
and in some par® regarding the subjech: 4
_ VOLIAN stated thab, during the time he was associated with
the Regal Chemical Company, during the year 1943, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had had
some trouble in his relations with individuals in the Chemurgy Design -
Borporatiuy’; Be sxplained, _%BROT. AN, had, employed -ﬁhe..-ﬁsub}ect when the ..
wbject. finished §ohool, nd ‘sal “nat) there had ‘been ‘stup diff culties o LR
i BRS : * WOLLAN “gaid, that '--'it.'isSeeﬁecl_‘fbof him that? i

67 S otween BROTHUAN' 2 the subject , WOLIAN S84 B0 00 (20 oo,
e bjoct, was Anbitious and did fiot ke Lo'be SuberTT Bnb{and that i
| Shject contrdl suings as subjeckl

¥ PROTENAN felt that he could mot let thes "
, . coatly mistakes .al. the Chemrgy. ,99}?_Og'ja‘tio';i‘"because"'=s S
of inexperience. WOLLAN related that the subject seem ¥5 Peésent the —

""f"f .
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- ' held him down and IOI.LAN said that the aubject."had -
" endeavored to ‘take credit for some of the processes developed by BROTHMAN.
He advised that BROTHMAN, at that time, was finencislly backed by "
HENRY GOLDWINNE. He related that BROTHMAN wanted to set up his own
company without financial backing from anyone, inasmuch as BROTHMAN felt
that he had been gypped by some of his associates. WOLLAN said that, by
that time, he, WOLLAN, and BROTHMAN had become friendly. He stated that
BROTHMAN was a good mathematician, engineer and physcist, possibly the
most brilliant man WOLLAN had ever known. He felt that BROTHMAN had

.1 . _come to feel that he, WOLLAN, was relia.ble, had some ability, and was -
ot IO putent.:.ally & good engineer. f e Y :
- R s WOLLAN aaia that., according]y, yhen t-hings "blew-—up" 'bet.ween he
Ao Regal Company and. Chemurgy, BROTHMAN, JULES KORCHIEN, OSCAR VAGO, EMIJMBRAISH
;i ; and WOLIAN agreed to set up a partnership known as A. BROTHMAN and As ociates,
© 7 " the puipése of which company was to act as consultant engipeers. WOLLAN

advised that, at-the time of the formation of A. BROTHUAN and Associates,
S the members of this firm were all well acquainted with the fact that  _
we—wwriiei . BROTHMAN and the subject had had personal difficulties between themselves.

'
!
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i
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FURI'HER INFORMATION RE.SUBJECT'S EMPLOIMENT WITH KELLEX CORPOR&TION

__ Confidential Informant T-3, of unimown rellability, advised that
%%t the records of the Kellex Corporation, 233 Broadway, New York City, showed

_}t.hat ARTHUR gHIN'EAS ’IEBEB. wis employedby Kellex as @ chemical’ engineer
‘from June 29, 194k %o October 31, 1949,  Subject left Kellex £o sceept’ .. s
‘employment with International Engineering, Incorporated,, Dayton, Ohlo. R
This informant said that subject was stationed at Dak Ridga, Tenneasee, from L

|—October 1k, 19h6 to September 1, I9LT. -

,....—...4...,.
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- ’ It is not.ed that gubsequent mves ulgat.ion in the MTEDLEE CASEM
indicated t the majority bf this monej was money advanced to the subject
§ by THEODC IG through fraudulent invoices, most of which money was
to be returned to HEIL...IG in Turtherance of this fraud against t.ha Government.

INFORMATION FURNISHED REGARDING COMMUHIST PART'I ACTIVITIES OF MIRIAM
hCSKCWITZ AND ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ,

_ It. is not-ed that MIRTAYM A:OSKGHITZ was an assoclate of ABRAHAM
dently, convicted, along. with BROTMAN,‘.
ern ﬂistrio'; .f Nenr Ior o 1,7
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Al '* AR S C N L _
‘=~ " In spproximately 1918, MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ and GERTRUD%(OGAN,
both active in the Hetti Lapatine Club of the Chelsea Section of the
- Communist Party, invited ABRAHAM BROTHMAN to a meeting of that Club.

During this meeting, BROTHMAN made a speech in which he was critical
of the Party leaders, and, in which, he defended EARL BROWDER.

- ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (Cont'd.)’

. Cohfidential Informant T-4 advised that ABRAHAY BROTHMAN ;
was not a member of any Communist Party branch, but was a member at large b
of this organigation. He said that during the war years, BROTHVAN was
responsible to BERNIE CHESTER gnd t i

th '

N'gld
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oy .

It is noted that the "Daily Worker" is an East Coast Communist
O/ daily newspaper.

It is noted that a copy of the photograph of the subject, which
was supplied by Confidential Informant T~3, was forwarded to the Bureau
by letter dated February 3, 1950, in the case captioned "EMIL JULIUS XLAUS
FUCHS, was; ESPIONAGE ~ R". A copy of this photograph is being retained

£ oo~ .An the case file on the subject in the New York Office. .. .

s
419
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Of | .. ., It1s noted that a1l available pertinent ‘information regardin g
S - the subject has been set out in instant report. : S

—
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Iil.l :Lnt.erview subject thoroughly regarding auy actintieg on

N subjoct'l par'b ip @vist_eapdonage attempts made $o recruit

_intohsoﬂ.et o8 i ) &
T PR

' 'h:i'the;j ,till aacer‘bain fran “the sﬁi:j;ect the disposition §7 :
n'records - the Ke].'!.ax COrporation, which cumot. now be 1oca£ed;_‘"
__but which were 1 _charged to subject's cust.ody while he was employnd
at Kellex COrporation. During this interview, complete background
infomtion on the subject should be secured.

.
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- The Confidential Informants mentioned
_ MARTIN, at New York, dated April 6, 1951
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Oﬁice Memamndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN1

' 'ro' ' Director, FBI (116-15905) DATE: oo tober 27, 1951
" ﬁ;ho_n ». . SAC, Wew York : 1

S B e
sumects’ - ARTHUR PHINEASTWEBER, wa. .=~ : &. iy
. ;ggi “_“‘_LTOHIG ENERG! ACT gﬁ'_-h c o f ; ) T ,¢"°

S e -,

o

. Encloaod horewith are r:lvo co 1" of the repbrf 61‘
SA JAMES P. MARTIN dated Octodber 27, 1951 -at New Iork, Kew York,
in the above=captioned mattor. Sy

It is noted that pro'viou_s mvehtigation in this mtt‘er
reflects that HARRY GOLD supplied informastion ‘indicating ABRAHAM
BROTEMAN had in 1942 indicated that subject had agreed to join

the Communist Party, and that in early 1943,GOLD had discussed
with his Soviat aspionage superior, SEMEN)SEMENOV, the advisability
of recrulting the subject into Soviet espionage. Further, that
GOLD belleves he wrote a report fOrCEEMENCYS on the subject, -

but does not know whether the Soviets took any aetion touards
recruiting subject, ¢

It 1s further noted that subject had denied during
1nterviewa that he had ever agreed to join, or ever did Join, the
Communigt Party, and has stated that he was never approached to
engage in espionage and never did engage in espionage.

ed out for the information of the

LD nor anyone else has made any

_ ¢t has actually engaged in espionage,

~‘and in the absence of sf{legations that the subject has engaged ~
. in espionage, it 1s deemed that mo further investigation is L
“merited in regard to the subject at the present time. However, -
it is pointed out that if-the Bureau so desireps, the subject

Bureau that neither HAR
allegations that the su

£ e \ might posaibly be brought befor égrand Jury in: the Southern

i - District of New York for questioching in order that his denials,
- T as to being approached for or engaging in espionage, might be
E IR made under cath. However, at the present time, there is no
R -¢c8pécial-grand jury sitting in regards to Communist matters._

“The . possibility of brirgng the subject before such a grand
. 4ary - -in; the future is mentioned, however, in the event that. . i
g tt;_, Bu;eau dosires thia to be dono at. som ruturo dato.‘,— '

. Y TN P . % :-'5"‘
??' "4 ‘ B W -h-. LA i ?' "'_:.'-' Ty i ’.‘ -"- I'* ’“_ it ,‘m 51‘*“’1 R

m—— Ux’ﬂ.ou advilod to.: thq, cgnt ery, no rurthor 1nvut1 tion
1 ﬁ'ﬂng eonductod in thil " K ,’p,.,,.nt tima. - 5‘
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' INFORMATION CONTAINED)
i , HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
: — DATE _Z-3-¥1 _ BY
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~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Tohs CABE GRIGRATED AT ¥EW YORK oK No. AVEK
WRPORT MADR AY DATE wnem PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADEWY ., . R
/WEW YORE . . OpT27 1951£/11,22;10/11, JAMES P, MARTIN |
" ARTHUR PHINEAS WEEER, wa. .} AmoMIC ENERGY ALY - -
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

‘? =3
1C
| $Lﬂb

ormerly was a menber of CP,
but denles ever requesting subjeot
o join CP or ever tak

o

= J:”cD

s 2

w [T

. Subfdet, v tﬁ.

erview, says he has no kndwledge . =

.8 to whereabouts of any of the mIssing — N

drawings, but advises that all men A
wdungssigned to hia section at Kellex Corp.
fould have access to same,

Sub ject
denies again that he was ever apprcoached

to engage, or 4id engage, in espionage
or tg;t he ever agreed to, or did, join

coPus o TYus RRPONT..,

(@7 Bureds, ;fta-iﬁ%?f S

3 = New York (117-158)

BECE

PROPERTY OF FBH-THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND [T3
ABENCY TO WHICH LOANED, .




specifically could not remember that
. anyone named ABRAHAM BROTHMAN had been in touch with the subjeot
'y l)'hih the subject was employed at Kellex Corporation.

Mu‘m it wes her impression that the" )
subject : oya rican in every respscte She said subject
Dhad never given any indication to her of pro=Communist sympathies -
] °r activities, - .

Interview of PERCY NADEL ~

On October 17, 1951, PERCY NADEL, residing 79 Schenck
Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, was interviewed at the offices of
Delton Products Corporation, 15l Nassau Street, New York City, -
. «:.. Dy SA BOBERT C, BLOUNT and the writer, PERCY NADEL advised that
» . he 1a employed as President of Delton Products Corporation; ~ - .- .
i, .. Whish he desoribed as a chemical house, dealing mainly in -:. -: -
¥ “exports of chemicals to certain large firms who bave business =

interests cutside of the Tnited States. - i

"7 NADEL identified a ghotograph of the subject as a
Person he had lmown as AR ER, who was an associate in
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. business with AB ROTHMAN, ' NADEL said he had first met .
ABRAHAM BROTHMAE in~19l1, when he was doing sales work for -
‘various American tin companies and recalls that at that tims. -
BROTHMAN was employed by Hendrick Engineering Company at 30
Church 8treet, New York City., NADEL said he has no recollection
of mesting subject at Hendrick Engineering Company and, in fact,
'; does not recall mesting the subject until about 1945, NADEL
i said he recalls that when he met the subject, he, NADEL, was
! located in business at 489 Fifth Avenue, New York City, as
-. Delton Products Corporation.

-

e

ST It

[ PERCY NADEL related that it is his recollection that

£ subject accompanied NADEL to NADEL'S home for dinner on one -

é ‘occasion ebout 1945 or 1946, NADEL'S home being at 103 Lexington
Avenue, New York City, NADEL sald. that he had not taken the

subJeat to any meeting of the Communist Party or sny other

. . meeting at the time subdbject had come to his house for dinner

— on that one occcasion. Further, NADEL sald he had never sasked

or requested subject to join the Communiat Party at any time,

He relatéd that he had, to the best of his recollsction, had

: no contacts except business contacts with subject save for

- the one occaslon when he had taken the subject to his home

for dinner, :

- - NADEL was asked if he, himself, had been a member

of the Commmnist Party, NADEL replied, "I was a member of the
Communist Party for a short tm‘ but I have not been a member
of the Communist Party for years™, NADEL refused to supply
any information as to what section or unit of the Commumnist
Party he had been a member, and further refused to advise

aa to the approximate dates of his membership in the Commmnist
Partyy NADEL was asked if he had used any nams other than

PER ADEL, snd replied that he had used ons other name,
which he said was the name he used as a member o the Commnist -
Party, He stated, however, he would not divulge his Communist
_ Part!. BAMB, 05 Lo R Ty L e L A iy R

WICL I SR R | saild that heé may have been a member of the =~
Commmist Party at the time subject cams to NADEL'S home for
dinner, but he said if he still was & member of the Communist
Party at that time, he definitely was not very active in the
Communist Party. NADEL stated that it 1s possible that he may
have attended a few meetings a Yoar about that period of time,

S
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which were moeting. of tho Commmiut Party. NADEL advised .
he.is positive that he neéver brought subleot to any Gonmmist
Party meeting at any time and definitely not at the time .
subject had come to his home for dinner, NADEL advised that
since he was admitting that he, himself, had beern a member

of the Commmist Party, he would be willing to advise 1f he

hed ever brought the subject to any Communist Party meeting

or Af he had ever requested subject to join the Cornmnist Party.,
NADEL stated, however, that he had never done either of these
and so could furnish no information regarding same.

.- NADEL said that he is certain he 4id not ask the

_ : subject to join the Communist Party becsuse ke, NADEL, was

. very careful not to discuss his Communist Party menborlhip
with sny other persona, except those persons who actually were
associated with him in his section of the Commmist Party., He
said, therefore, he would not have discussed his Commmmnist
Party membership with the subject, since the subject was not

& oclose acquaintance of his, NADEL advised that, therefore,
he would ‘ecertainly not have asked subject to join the Communist
Party, and related that he is certain, in his own nind, that
ho never did BO.

' NADEL further recalls that at the time aubject came
to his home for.dinner, subject had a portfolio with him, whieh’
-subject had said contained work which he had to get out thnt n:lght.
NADEL said that it is his recollection subject insisted on
leaving NADEL'S home very early that evening. During the
course of the interview, NADEL telephoned his wife, NALE
and asked 1f she recalled subject coming to their home for
dinner., He thereafter advised that it was his wife's impression
"that subject had come to dinner at their homs on one occasion
and had insisted on leaving prior to the completion of the
dinner because subject said he had some work to get out that
- nilght, NADEL said he had no recolleétion of anyone elas being
. preaent at his home anm the night that subject came to dinner . " :
. there, but ndﬂ.sod that he would not rule out the fact that amono
else may have been present and that this raot oscapoa his BRI
rooollootion at the momnt. -..' = i A

-, .
_.‘.%-

: PERC’! NADEL also advisod that he 4" never dii'c’uiu y
hia Commniat Party mm‘bership wift;.}l} ABRAHAM/SROMMAN or NA

© s e
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_  BROTHMAN, saying that in his conversations with BROTHMAN, no
" queation concerning Comminist Party membership had sver come

up and, accordingly, he had never mentioned same to either -
. ABRAHAM or NAOMI BROTHMAN at any time, Lo e o

: NADEL further related that he never had any knowledge
. concerning any espionage activities on the part of ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN. He said that his acquaintanceship with BROTHMAN
oo - was brought about through business and that he had contacted
N BROTHMAN at tlie Hendriock Engineering Company when he, NADEL,
- was attempting to sell certain tin material to that company.
\ .-~ . He advised that he had thereafter sontacted BROTHMAN on many
P " occoasions in comneotion with BROTHMAN'!S engineering business,
J i ¥ and related that he had some social contacts with BROTHMAR,
: but advised that none of these had anything to do with Communist
. or espionage activities, )

i

e .
Do L. . i
- - Pty LY SR AR o i
e i - W s o

»~rewa: - PRRCY NADEL was asked 1f he kmew of any Communisat

sympathies or activities on the part of subjects He said he
absolutely had no knowledge which would indicate subject was
ever pro=fommunist in sudJect'!s sympathies or activities, He
o 9{9 sald on the contrary it is his recollection that the subject

was always anti-Russian, but he advised that he eould no
remember anything subject had ever said or done that would
give him this lmpression, . S AT AE. A

Vi LT PERCY NADEL also advised that he had no kmowledge of
any esplonage activities on the part of subjeot, or by anyone
muo including himself, i . .

. L =
Thte i

NADEL advised that he has not seen subjeet in many
yoars, advising that the last time he saw subjesct, subject :
was associated in a business with ABRAHAM BROTHMAK. He related
he had subsequently inquired of BROTHMAN as to the subject and

. had been advised by BROTHMAN that subjest was working for somé
N . private oconcern and that subject's work required him to do some =
78 . .,  research work at Columbia University regarding some secret matter, -
. 2~%7-NADEL could not recall the specifio words of BROTHMAN In regard -~ -
. to this, but recalled that the above was the substamee of what ..
. BROTHMAN had mentioned concerning subject after subjeot had % - .
ceased business associations with BROTHMAN, - ' Coe

In regard to hisom background, PERCY NADEL furnished
%F following information: grouncs 1she
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gone to alnrer at WADEL'S home, He advised that it is his -
recollection now that he had gone to dinner at the homes of
PERGI NADEIL, sometima during 191|.3 or the early part of 19il.

Subject was asked 1r ha had ever any ‘reason to go to

0\5 c°1umbia University to do some researsch work there, Hy saild tha t !

1t 18 his recollection that he had gone to Columbia University
to S.A.M. Laboratories to do some research work on about two .
or three occasions, He said that this would have been sometime
\ﬂrmg the latter part of 19h5. '

: Subjeot was asked if he had ever apprised ABRAHAH
BROTHMAN or PERCY NADEL of the fact that he had reason to go
to Columbia Univeralty to work on atomic matters there. Subject
sald that he had no conversations with BROTHMAN or any dealings
with BROTHMAN from approximately the late summer of 194li, and
s8aid that he had not seen PERCY NADEL linco sometime in the
sarly part of 1944, _ '

. SubjJect advised that it was his rocolleetion that he
had. mrnished no information outside Kellex Corporation regarding

his trips to S.A.M. Laboratories at Columbla University for reaearch
work on atomic mttera there.

: Subject was . apprisad of the ract that NADEL mdicatod
that he had secured information from ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, after
subject's leaving BROTHMAN, that the subject was doing some work

- with a private concern that made 1t necessary for subject to
. do work at Columbla University. Subject said he could not
o understand how HADEL would have known of this,

- Subject again sald that he had never joinod or agreed

to Join the Commmunist Party et any time and sald again that he .
had never been approached to engage in, o.nd had never engaged 1n,
any oapiono.go activitioa at any tim. . '

Subjeot mrthor advised tha.t he 1a presently teaching
& course in nuclear engineering at New York University, which -
course he teaches one night per week for two hours a night.:
Subject sald he wanted to advise that he had this position as:
tosohor in New York University, in teaching nuclear engineering,
in addition to his present employment with the International
Engineering Corporation, 15 Park Row, New York City.

- CLOSED .-
-lh- o.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Touis caszoiameten 4 BUREAD , ‘ NY numllﬁ-tﬁ252 DC/m3f
DATI m V FIR‘OD FOR WHICH MADK w W“ )
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4 CHARACTER OF cASE --'..,‘\, LT SR

 ATOMIC ENEROY ACT,- EMPLOYEE . -
sxcvnm_nm'm _c '

REXPONT MADE AT R .

30 At Nuw IorkL uew Iork

. :.au_‘{ ADD DIOBLh;{UH‘EE"

This maatd.gation is prodicaud upon ‘request by the

Atomic Energy Commissi r additional investigation

as to HILLICFNT » Wife of MURRAY LBSR.
# 1007 ENT GERSON LESER, under her maiden name

- MILLIC N, was sub;)ect- to :anest.igation as an
=7 \} Atomic Energy Act - Applican _ )

s NueRARAY A?onf essen”
ing the gbove investigation, it was nacertained that
IIII.I.ICENT (GERSON had coummicated with Abe Brothnan ~

at.ion preaently be:lng

, an admitted Soviet
3”the United States who was associated

h EMILE FUCHS, recently comvicted British
atonh.cﬂeﬁeﬂtut, t. s following investigation was con-~
1. mmcx W. CORCORAN and Special

e

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORY AND ) TS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI AN

AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED. . DATE
. gs ¥ 0. SOVERARENT misTing vt L—S0EE8-1
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. that he is the brother of MILLICENT GERSON LESSER, wife of MURRAY LESS " He
- advised that he is married and is attending New York University, study for.

his Master's Degree, specializing in Physics. He obtained a Bachelor of - .
Science in Chemical Engineering from City College of New York and served in the
United States Army until 1946. On approximately March 1, 1946 he went to work
i for Abraham Brothman and Associates as a Chemist in thedr laboratory at 85-03
- v'S7th Avenus, Elmhurst, Long Islard. ' He worked there until June, 1948 when he
quit, His work consisted of experiments attempting to perfect a glue and also
a new iype of plastic for nose blisters on airplanes. This latter, he stated,
was under contract with the Chinese Government and was not for American Plane
. ..¢ wmanufacturers. While employed by Abraham Brothman and Associates, he was under -
.~ the supsrvision of HARRY GOLD, who beceme Chief Chemist subsequent to RORERT

CERSON'S employment.-

. AT._;;

W

Nt

J :

‘ i - HARRY GOLD is awaiting arraigrnment on en espionage indict-
———y - \g\i ment handed down June 9, 1951() in Philadelphia. : ‘

R *  ROBERT GERSON advised he left Abraham Brothman and
o ¥ Associates with the firm owing him approximately three thousand dollars in back .

. wages, He stated the firm was in bad finsncial condition because of certain
contracts which they had depended upon with the Bridgeport Brass Company and
the Chinese Govermment which did not materialize., He stated he worked on

""", various other jobs until he went back to schogolMbout a year ago as stated:
above, He stated his younger brother, GEOR N, who is about seven years
his junior, is a student at New York Univerdify, taking an undergraduate =
science course, He is about 21 or 22 years old and single, GECRGE at one time
did some part-time work at the Abraham Brothman Laboratories as a bottle washer .
and gemeral handyman. This was during the period 1946-1948., ROBERT GERSON

stated that he obtained his position with Abraham Brothman and Associates

through a former fellow student of his at City College of New York, and he

advised that he had not known ABRAHAM EROTHMAN prior to obtaining the position.

He advised that he knew nothing as to the espionage activities of HARRY GOID. . -

-
.

o TR Y ROBRT GRRSON advided that his fathier, EPE oM,
' ‘| - had owned a button factory in New York City, and was a chronic alcoholic. As -

|  é'result of this, the family had disassociated themselves from him and they: % '
Jave not seen or heard froa hip in the last three or Sore years, . : : ‘

i eestm, 9 e

A TN <. AL o,
5 - il AT 1‘%.'3 ol e
Joankd gl I_Ada‘..g‘,:“: R )

LT TH e B

S ON, aluo known 88 CLARA, mother of MILLIOENT
N, 64-3h 99th Street, 1ls, New York, advised that she knew
HARRY GOLD 1namch as her son, ROBERT GERSON, had brought him home to dimmer -



7+ Abrahaw Brothman and Associates. She advised that HARRY GOLD had appeared to

"A?Tf‘f APr e QMA‘/”J

b :
'Boulavard, 'lhich of

et e St dr EF D T Ltk £ et bt B dair b Teny B e e et

musm

'am to the’ honse several times while he, aonm'r GERSON, ‘was empzoyed by

oo, !

>

be a very nice man, and she had never known anything copcerning pim which
would i.ndicate that he was engaged in espionage actiydties.
eRS ¢ oWNS

Mrs. GERSOj/stated that besides T GERSON and GEORGE
GERSON the family consisted. o ICENT and ROSALIN] She stated her daughter
& ROSALIND is married to B » Who was a Columbia Broadcasting System
/c corresporndent in Berlin until recently. DUWNS and his wife arrived in New York

4 from Germany on about May 30, 1950. She stated that BILL DOWNS had requested a

transfer back to the States betcause his wife was due to have a baby. - They were
staying at the Ambassador Hotel., She stated that her daughter ROSALIND met
DOWNS at the Columbia Broadcasting System where she had been employed as a
Researcher., She further advised that she had another daughter, MILLICENT
GERSON, who was married to MURRAY LESSER., MILLICENT graduated from Hunter

. College and met MURRAY LESSER in Knoxville, Tennessee while she was employed
at Fairchild Aircraft. MILLICENT and her husband presently reside on the West
Coast. -

- - --- (GEORGE GERSON, who was present during the above intervielr,
also denied knowing anything as to espionage on the part of HARRY GOLD. >
T : i The following investigation was ‘conduc_tedu by reporting

agent:t . . ' Lo

HARRY GOLD was interviewed on June 15, 1950 by Bureau
Agents, at which time he advised that he knew MILLICENT GERSON as the sister -
of ROBERT GERSON; and that she was employed by the Fairchild Aircraft Company
at one time; and that to his knowledge she had no connection with Soviet
espionage.

 NEIGHBORROOD: . . °

.lt '611-314 991:h St:reot
Fores 2. Net Iork R

4

that he had been with the company,
QERSON since that date; and that she caused the management no trouble and had
appeared to be a respectable tenant., He stated that he had heard nothing

- 67",
b1
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- The interview with HARRY GOLD referred to in the details
of this report was conducted by Philadelphia Agents and was furnished to -
New York by teletype dated June 15, 1950 in the case entitled: "ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN; ESPIONAGE-R®, .

6434 99th Street, referred to in the
report of Special Agent HOWARD H, WALLACE, JR., dated August 20, 1947 at
New York City, entitled: "MILLICENT GERSON; ATOMIC ENERGY ACT - APPLICANT®,

and interviewed at that t neighbor was not reintorvielred. Her :
name is correctly spelled b/) ¢, 4)

recontacted in present

T, i o3 cona¥deratye nail at her Bome,- operatmg;f
aogp,und of a plut.ié eunpuﬁ’n-o- hed apartmént. Shé stated that of =~ C
this _booh ﬁ activé business as far as she could 1
mmu Lyom matl, "~ > e B b D

?f‘ﬁ’ -.' 'm - ] ‘7.: ,— ,“ " . ¥ ‘.-.‘ ." . i -‘_ .-‘-m._
' - W, also interviewed in present inves-
t.igation, advised s, was apparently a very close friend of the

GERSON family. She stated that Mrs. MOSS was the wife of STANLEY MOSS, !
who she wnderstood was an accountant. Mra. MOSS! maiden name had been

\ EDNA ‘SILEN, and Mrs. MOSS had at one time operated some type of plastic

company from her residence. ’ -

Confidential Informant T-10, of known reliability,
advised that ABE BROTHMAN and Assoqiates, Chatham-Phoenix Building, 29-28
l1st ivenue, Long Island City, received a communication between March 22,

* 1947 and April 11; 1947 from the Plastics Information Bureau, 64-3k4 99th”

Street, Forest Hills, Long Island,’ Ncw Iork (The Gregory Case, Espionage-a,
NB" York File 65-1!'»603, Ekhibit ha)o R ST -4.5

v d

g con.fidential Intart. T—B or lmown reliabil‘ity,
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ADMINISTRATIVE DATA (contid) |

Confidential Informant T-9, of known reliability,
advised on March 3, 1945 that STANLEY M0OSS, 64-3l 99th Street, an adver-

tising writer, was a member of the Rego Park Club, Queens County Communist
Political Association.

21erencs
MILLICENT GERSON ae
prior to August not identical with FR m- b

BLATT, 59 years old, born in 1891, who was & Communist Party member in 1943 4 D
and resided at 210} Kast 19th Street, Brooklyn..

Brooklyn, New YorkW

485 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, was not over 29 years old; had just been ‘b’)C.
married at the time of her residence at the apartment house, which was in 6 ’)J)
1948 approximately; she had a small child; and her husband was a teacher,

b

L By teletype dated June 16, 1350 the New York Office -
advised the Bureau that this report would be delayed to await the inter-
view with HARRY GOLD and A. BROTHMAN, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN being the subject
of an "Espionage-R" case presently pending in the New York Office,

A. BROTHMAN was contacted, but the matter in instsnt case was not discussed

- ' in the initial interview as it was believed that ii' l!r. BROTHHAN talked ho

P touldbeinterriued overapu-iodotdm ce S b e 3

. . . N -"4- -.v_._, -
Pl R S . '

- As of ‘June 22, 1950 1t was deternined that further -
int.erview wit-h AFRAHAM BEROTHMAN was not warranted and, therefore, he waa-
not questioned as to MILLICENT GERSON as planned,

-

The rds of the m ‘
Q ( were checked by Specialr;‘.lcngloye: . " é 7ﬁ
bl
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: CONFIDENTIAL INFCRMANTS

The Confidential Informanxa referred to in the report
of Special Agent HONARD H. WALLACE, JR,, dated June 27, 1950 at New York,
New York are identified as follows:

-1

T-2

-3
T
-8
76
=7
-8

W’

o -9 S /Anomous_‘
7~10 L Mail Cover
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F -+ CHARLES® ROBBINS, Bel Air;

~f Maryland, advises he firsat met subject. .
-n about 192li-25,": ROBBINS. says sub Ject

| was two classes pbehind him at M.L.P, - 7
~|- ROBBINS says he recalls sub jeect tutored a:

| Russlen named SCHUMOVSKY (phonetic) at .

‘SCHUMOVSKY. ROBBINS 1s not acquainted’ wi h- 0 7
ESTHER L. FRUTKOFF, MAX BULIAN, oR HENRY * .-

- ~SHOPNECK. ROBBINS  says .he was never closely - 1
- . assoclated with: Subject and has no informa= * « ' -

-

tion that subject is op might have been. Bt v
. acqualnted with KLAUS FUCHS, HARRY GOLD ‘
., or SEMEN SEMENOV, L -~ 87 .
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1 sYNOPSIS OF FACTS: &Y
- g recollection of appeal to SMILG
P\ on the theory of Jews being
persecuted in Nazi Germany, but
' has no doubt that such a topic
arose in their conversations,
GOLD says, on FRED'S instructions,
re indicated to SMILG that he, GOLD,
knew all about "STAN™ (SCHUMOVSKY.)
Zionist Organization of America
&9 has no record of GOLD'S subscription,
B\ \PHARRIS GALLAY denies ever meeting
“HARRY GOLD; GOLD does not recognize
pictures of GALLAY.

- RUC -
ETAILS: By letter to the Bureau dated March 20,

‘ 1951, Cincinnati Office referred to certain
portions of BENJAMIN SMILG'S testimony on November 9 and
10, 1950, vefore the Central Loyalty-Security Board,
Wright-Paterson Air Force Base, Uayton, Ohio,
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page 24 of the t ript concerning the basis of GOLD'S appeal -
to SMILG. HARR D stated in recent interview that he .
has no recollectYon of any_sgecific appeal for SMILG'S
cooperation on the basis of Jews being persecuted in Nazi -
Germany. GOLL asserted, however, that he undoubtedly did

speak of this topic on his conversations with SMILG; howe

ever, at no time was such a "central point” in his appeals

to SMILG. - : :

~ Ths Cincinne Letter referred to SMILGS! testimony on
$338L

Cincinnati also referred to SMILGS?'. testimony on
page 136 of the transcript to the effect that when he was
first contacted by HARRY GOLD at Dayton, Ohio, in late .
November 1938, GOLD indicated to him that he knew STANISLAUS

SCHUMOVSKY, as well as his whereabouts and activities.

HARRY GOLD has previocusly advised that he does not
egognize either the name or photograph of STANISLAUS
.aé§§HMQﬂB§1;but that id mention ong "STANW to SMILG, -
ccording to SMILG, AN" refersgs t HUMOVSKY, However,
HARRY GOLD has recentTy advised that he had always
been instructed by his Soviet superiors to "always
give the appearance gf knowing everything." He says he
recalls Specifically£¥ﬁ§g instructing him to indicate to
SMILG that he knew "STAN" and GOLD stated that he
vaguely recalls he was told by FRED where "STAN" was

- at that time and his employment. GOLD says that he,

therefore, is quite certain that he did indicate to
SMILG that he knew "STAN™ and very likely commented as to
his whereabouts and employment, - . . '

o GOLD pointed out that he brought "personal
greetings" to SMILG from "STAN™ and represented himself
as a direct link with "STAN" particularly in presenting
the wallet which he presented as having been received
from "STAN" for BEN SMILG.. . ‘ B

By letter dated April 14, 1951, the Cincinnati

-2
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Office advised that the lecture by LUDWIGAEWTSOHN took.
place on March 1, 1939 at the Hotel Miami &t Dayton, Ohio,

It was alt this meeting that GOLD states he signed
a pledge for a $5.00 contribution for the Zionist cause.

The Clneinnati 0Office determined from the
records of the Dayton Zionist District, Zionist Organiza-
tion of America, that no record of GOLD'S subscription
was avallable there, and 1t was suggested that such may
be recorded in the national headquarters of the Zionist
Organization of America in New York City. :

. Dr. SIDNEY MARKS, Director, National Hzadquarters,
Zlonist Organization of America, 41 East 42d Street, New
York City, advised that they no longer possess records of
subscription pledges dated as far back as 1939. Further-
more, a search of their available files failed to indicate
any information relative to HARRY GOLD'S membership.

GOLD has stated that his tenth meeting with
BEN SMILG was in March or April 1940. At that time he
stated that he stayed so late at the SMILG home that he
was forced to remain overnight in Dayton. :

By letter dated April 1%, 1951, the Cincinnati
Office forwarded copies of hotel registrations from the
Hotel Gibbons and the Beckel Hotel, both at Dayton. One
of these three registration cards was executed by HARRY
GOLD, 49 Clendale Street, Cincinnati, Ohic. This was
Hotel Gibbons' registration No. 47548, This registration
card reflects that arrival was dated August 11, 1939 and
departure as August 12, 1939.

The aforementioned registration cards were exhibited
tp GOLD and he readily identified the aforementioned Hotel /
ibbons' registration No. 47546 as having been executed by

im, The other two reglstration cards,wgne for HA?EX
OLDMAN. and the other for Mr, and Mrs. M_§ GOLD, had no 3
nt

gnificance to HARRY GOLD GTHET than StaMiig quite .
definitely that neither of these represe
tion. :

d his registra-

- GOLD states that this undoubtedly places‘the time

-3~

N TPt Loy W ORNNERTT oy



XY 65-15342

of his meeting with SMILG as August 11, 1939, however,
as he polnted out before, he may be confused as to the .
actual dates of these mcetings, but he is quite certain -
as to what transpired on these occasions as horetofore
reported. ‘ :

: In further substantiation of this date, GOLD
recalled the specific incident as heving read a current
copy of "Time Magazine" wherein appeared a book review
on DOROTHY DIX wherein her advice was characterized M"as
hard-boiled as a madam of a sporting house,"

~ The Burecau advised by letter dated April 9,
1951 that "Time Magazine" of August 1%, 1939 contains
a review of "How to Win and Hold a Hushand® by DORQTHY
OTX. This review states in part "... hey chatters of the
business of mating in the lower brackets with the kindly
§§> solicitude of a slightly prurient older sister and & hard-
boiled recalism that would do. credit to a brothel

koeperz"

GOLD commented again that this was undoubtedly
the same article to which he referred and conforms with
the date of his Hotel Gibbons' registration of Auzust
11, 1939. He asserted again that his dates were wrong,
however, he 1s still eertain as to the facts alrcady
reported,

Re_ HARRIS GALLAY
By letter dated Aprx 25& 1951{ the Newark
Y

O0ffice determined that HARRISYICALLAY resided at 60 Perry
Ly “treet, Belleville, New Jersc{\ and that he was presently
e\ employed by the Radio Receptor Company, 84 North Ninth
Street, Brooklyn, New York.

HARRIS GALLAY was interviewed on April 3, 1951
by the writer at the Radio Raceptor Company. GaLtAy

certain of this fact after examining various pictures of
HARRY GOLD, He stated that he was a friend of BENJAMIN
SMILG between the years of 1936 and 1939 when he resided

on Oxford Avenue in Dayton, Ohio, near the SMILG residence,
During that period he stated he was employecd at the Aircraft

. T

stated that he has never met HARRY GOLD and was particularly

N
~ .
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Radio Laboratory in Wright Field, and he and BEN SHILG
frequently rode to work together. He asserted that this
was the extent of their relationship; that he was married
at the time and SMILG was not, therefore, they had little
of common interest., = . S . o

) He stated that he had visited the SMILG home .
on only a few occasions and knew the other members of

the SMIIG household only through his conversations with .
BEN SMILG., GALLAY stated that he has not heard from any
of the SMILG family since 1939 when he left DAYTON .

lecture on March 1, 1939 in Dayton. However, he does

o GALLAY denied ever attending the LUDWIG LEWISOHN
Q\ recall attending a banquet under xhe guspices of the

Zionist Organization where HILL VER was the principal
speaker., o o ' : :

. - GALLAY says that he is not and never has been .
a ham radio operator, that he is 5 feet 7 inches tall,
and weights 170 pounds. It is to be recalled -ecre that

the ham radio operator, was 5 feet 11 inches tall and
very heavy. ' o .

|-

GALLAY stated that he could not recall any

ffiénd or associate of SMILG conforming to the des

cription

of the ham radio operator a

s described by HARRY GOLD. ..

He said that Dayton,
of ham operators in t¢

Ohio, is considered to be the center

he United States.

He suggested that

the manager of the Standard Radio Par
Second Street in Dayton has a person

ts Company on East
al acquaintance with

alwost all ham operators in Dayton
may be able to identify the one met

T

and its vicinity, and

contacted for any suggesticns he

On May 9, 1951 GiLLAY was ﬁelephonically'reé

- may have developed as

to the identity of the unknown ham operator.

He stated

that he had given the matter co
had spoken to his wife who was
N\| SMILG. However, neither of the

nsiderable thought and
also an acquaintance of
m could arrive at any

L_?°551hility as to the'identity of this unknown,individuél. -
Pictures of HARRIS GALLATY were exhibited to HARRY

GOLD. GOLD studied these pictures and stated that he has -,
never met this man nor did the name HARRIS GALLAY mean. . oL
| | ms- A
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anything to him. He added that there was no doubt in his
nind that the individual depicted in the picture was not
the ham operator whom he met in Dayton, Ohio,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TQ THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

-6-.
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NY 65-15342
1EAD PAGE
CINCINNATI OFFICE

At Dayton, Ohio .
Will contact the proprietor of Standard Radio

- Parts, East Second Strect, who, 1t is raported, has been

well acquainted with ham radio operators in the Dayton
area for many years, for the purpose¢ of attempting to
identify and locate the unknown "ham radio operator"
met by HARRY GOID. -

'BEFERENCES: Bureau letter to Cincinnati and New York

dated April 9, 1951.

Cinclnnati letter to the Bureau and New York
dated April 14, 1951,

VR -« i Sl |



g

| FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~ " = -

Form No. 1 o N . - % .- . ‘i
THiscaszomiGIATEDAT -. - CINCINNATT ~ ° .- T muzwma 65-5056 i

-.!:-ourmns!!

|. mc-a{"m ) . ot ‘ 1 /y “'_

lm { | ocormmormusmeromr i iilsoiii ului’. tJ

2 ~B o]
3 2 Cinetnnati (ss.ﬁ\BB DISSEMIATION.Y
1 - Boston (Info)

K Los Angeles
3¢C’e MADE » D:s:sn,mn»nsb

PROPERTY OF FEL—THIS CONFIDEXTIAL REPORT AND (1S COKTENTS ARE LOARED TO YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE NOT T0 BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE OF

' 4 AGE“C\" T0 Wﬂlm LOANED, u :4 0 é‘ s ateriee vece
el e e JJL 7" R Sy

P

T




TABLE OF CONTENTS
r’ T R o CE Pae e
| I. STATRIENTS GF BENJAMIN SMILG T'd‘w_p/mg:i e

o SUPERIORS FOLLOWING FBI INTERVIEW OF . s SR
= 19J 1950, AT DAYTOIJ, OHIO .oc-coloo.aaccooo...ooooo.o 1 11 S

" Statement of SMILG'S Immediate . < G L 4o
Superior, Col. JAGK A. GIBBS, w_p/m cererearenns 2 - 7

Oral Statement of Brigadier-General LT : ',' '
FREDR. DENT JR., Bu.ild.ing lh, N—P/AFB .......... 8_11\

_ II. _INVESTIGATION RE "THE FOURTH MEETING 11 —16[

iII. INVESTIGATION FE "’I‘HE TENTH MEETING" S o ' '
QF HA-RRY GQLD WITH BENJAMIN SMII.G oocoobocoooooooonoooo:oo 16 "18

IV. IHVESTIGATION RE "THE THIRTEENTH MEETING®
BETWEEN HARRY GOLD AND BENJAMIN SMILG secvceccscosncsscess 18

L .
iy

H ! ~ - K~
+ i . - .
_‘ . — . e,

(. " .. .

Nt -~ F3

.

.




s

AN T
‘ .

A

SRR TN o g e

PO

T e e e T o e —_

It. lill be noted that ‘the injtials, ™-P/AFB,N . .
“as appoaring in ‘this report 5. refer '!'.o Wright-. : hBE
l-?ﬂg_gt raor, __A_;.E_oroe,Baae,

Superior, Col. JACK A. GIBBS,
W-P/AFB

- "lright-Patterson Air Force Bage
< Dayton tho March 28, 19511

. * ‘} it
e : Golonel JACK A.. GIBBS,' Gh:l.ef of the Airoraft
Laboratory, Build:l.ng 50, Wright-Patterson Air Force Bage, furnish;
-} . the following statement to CARL A, BETSCH, Speci.al lgent Federa.l_
. Bureau of Inveatigation, Dayton, .Chio,. . e E v e

- "My dain diary shows that on June 21, 1950 BENM
,_MIIQL then Chief of the Dynamics Branch, Aircraft Laboratory, came

,u-.-‘

S N "SMIIG ope.ned'the conversation by say-j_ng. '1c°1'Qﬁ;1
qGIBBS, I'm l.n trouble. e Y

-

7 recent trip to liomo A Ne.llr Io:_:_lg,
) o Eickeg ﬁ GAD." SMILG the then re=’
picked up GUD, but T cannot now recall:” ..

words, except that the reason SMILG gave correspondad :
to tho no'Irapaper etories as to the reason for GOLD'S arrast

MIIG ‘tﬁen.otated that ¥ was Probably‘at-a ']:bas a8

Ay

hould have nentioned .this”to je, ‘but ‘that’ this &

SHILG seld that up t reading’ the Tiewspaper:, v Lt
pickup of GALD, that he had not been w LA
man “mentioned therein was the GOLD he. haihoun! :

B e gt YLy R U - VN v e 1T -

to ny o:tfioe and told me for the first time o.t‘ the fo]lowing mattern---—.—.---'
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! Cinci.nnati #65-1721; c o
- ‘ . R oo -‘g: : o e o ) - ’ Y ,‘-‘
R e e L I have the belie hmver. although I cannot appro::14- asa.
- ] 9 exact words, that SMILG related to'ms; that after -&:
3 a8 as appearing i}
t 'he had reached !

- L ol L L AT

*""Slm'.ﬂ stated ‘that_while absent rom thiu _Base ¢ on thi,-.
B trip, he had’ pondered _on_xh_e}her__he_egguld tall the FBI about his:
) m; man or not. He further told me & that he had

decided to wait unt:ll be got. home to relate these racta o the ﬂl.

E Loyl Sty N
eaow

" "SHJI.G madc no mention to e’ of having contacted a.tw i
member of hie family at Massachusetts while away on this trip, and .
the only thing that I recall as o his discussing this matter with
| any member of h:l.s fa.mily wag ‘his etatent that he had talked about
‘same_with' his wife, . He did ‘not indicate, and I’ did not ask, as tc
when SMILG had had this conversation u:l.th his wife; or what hag -
tra.nepired :Ln t.his conversation. : 3

"_S_»l_q_l_g 'bold Mhat. he ha.d not diacuesed t.his matter

‘with the FBI until be 'had received a ‘s telephons call from the FEI

. while at work® a cogple of days beforg his present convereation )

ittt ol with m me, and that the FBI had sald during this telephone conversa- Y
T T t:l.on 'We were expecting a phone cell frcm yon.'--

. SHJI.G thcn related ‘that’ the FBI had at.ated they wantcd
) tb see him, and bad on the same day canc out "to his office, and
2% 1 t‘het. ‘b had accompanied them back ‘into nayton, Chio;" ;

" BSNTTG then said, rma is a1l very coni'uaing to 'you,_
] 00101191 GIEBS, t.hia I know, maybe I should go back and tell you -.-
- this rhole th:l.ng hour 1t began. Hei zthen related as follcws:-

: "Hhen I was a atndenthck' at m dur:lng t.he depreesion"-
yea.ra, I didn't have very much money to 1iva on, 8

on the side. At /time I was approached by a

8 ' EI,

v g nrams v AR WAL e et qAR Mt i T e e L b b S E
R A A m o AT S g g Sy S e VL iy S ST, 7 e R e T
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he had nown SHUMOVSEI and that SHUI[OVSKI had told him to, look EEN
w-!?“ R ' '

. SHUMOVSKY in a friendly fashion, that GOLD had told SMILG he' was" %
" lonely; didn't know many people, and if SMILG had no obJection,

_that. ‘he, GCI.D, would like to cclne around and via:l.t. SM]I.G once 1n
a whilee *o 7 teo et SR

o -,\..-.....,.J..., -.ﬁ-- Tt
] ™ o TR -

: co 71 have the further recollection that Smﬁ thereattar
e told me that he had had one more visit from HARRY GOLD, after he,
Tt SMILE, had entered employment at this Base.  This recollecticn’ on“‘“" ol
o my part is somewhat vagus, and I camot recall whether SMILG told .
T ‘, =, M@ how many visits he had had from GOLD, but I do recall SMIIG ‘_-‘
.. telling mé that on at least one-of '.theae_visits, that GOLD; .aa -
. sm;m had discussed ,P‘ol:ltics. AR :

"SMJJ.G relatgd mgt GOID had told SMIIG that the Gexm
menace was more than the American public redlized, and that the.:

Russians were the only ones that were really putting their heart.a‘
" and ‘souls into stemning the Geman menace, and GCOLD had defini y

mmmmm_g_gmgdo every thi.ng that he, SH]IG,
| help the Russiansy

: -specifically -
} suspected that GOLD was an espionage Lgent, and he did not tell
A ! _ . me anyth.‘l.ng on thio point.. e ] :
1 : -“"*"'*"":‘H~' S e .’-- h -":7-— - '3'“"'_ oo e -
- S
} -8 I
5 ©a i e — . ®
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i s s e BT oD recall asking
X fthie matter -g@';tﬁetnxa“of._--ma-"wn"

N2 '
hp.d apparently .tound" oui
through GOLD'S having furnished information’
. Ididnotaskmwtvhe,m"hnﬂ
‘ot inronled me’ about thie matter until after the FBI had:
questioned hin, my reaction ‘being that the EBI obvionsly lmew
of _same and'were taldng appropriate action.‘"

L recall that while ta.lld.ng with SMIIG, that he ..
brought up the point that at the time of GALD'S contacta wlth
.. SMILG, that this hation's diplomatic relations with l;ussia were
. not strained,;’. SMILG ‘did not, as I recall, give anythirig like
. exact dates for thesé contacts, but from his géeneral ‘outline of
- these ‘events; I. recognized that his atatement as to 2
.. .relations with Russia at the t:l.me of G
7+ was-a true statementi~- e

’ "At the end of our conversation, I suggested to SMILG
. |that he submit a written statement as to what he had told me,
s*~+1'T recall that T told him the matter must be reported tc Brigadier
""" | General FRED R, DENT, Jr,} of the Engineéring Division, Wright- .
-7 ' Patterson Air Force Base. SMILG told me at this point that he
REK: B Yo advise DENT personilly, btrh-'had“bee
3 ‘80 ap he had ‘been unable }o see‘IENT::f"{-, }
e ‘ " mad.e effort to contact Genera.l DENT on the matt.er, ‘
a.nd nw notes show that I next took action on the matter on July 21;"
1950 after receipt of a telephone call from Brigadier General-::-;
"R..C. _WILSON, Washingtan, D. C. &8 to this case, - I had not dia- -
closed this to any other persons prior thereto, feeling that since
.the FBI were handling the matter, that the fewer persons who. .
T, . | learned of same, the better, from the standpoint of proper ¢4
_-_,_"j‘:!.nveetigation., I .felt that the FBI k the | ;

) s FTobn .4 uly

, 'Genera:l, mm T ag preéent during

_,SHII.G'S account to IENT :of GALD'S ¢ . ; 5 -
"His reiationship with STANISLAUS snuuovsmr, both at MIT and
additionally, at SMILG'S wedding at Dayton, Ghio, when General
LENT wap also a wedding guest, were not in any way at variance
with his previous account of these incidents to me, although not
as extenei“. ‘ :




-

¥\ with STANISLAUS SHUMOVSKY after SHUMOVSKY had left MIT, and uwp

A0 n
8. .return. to Wright-Pa. : A
: a8 firat 'questioned’ by
_not. recall Genera:l DENT asld.ng SMJIG Ihat SH
,auspected,' i’ a:w't.hing as to GOLD'S

N weas L "Lt‘ter General DENT'S interview of SEILG, I requesteA :
T Colonel ncamrr M; WRAY, Assistant Chief, Aircraft, Laboratory at,

: "that time, to procura from SMILG SMIIG'S ﬂritten statement as o
- 4. the’ ‘facts." Colonel WRAY took such'a statement, a £y

| ‘4 handwritteén statement submitted by SMILG to WRAY., WRAY placed a
. copy of SMILG!'S statement in & sealed _envelopa i.n By anfe. "Thip -

" statement is dated July 26, 195043 ; 7!

"I have loaned to Mr. BETSCH to&ay my copy of said.
statement, . . -

i e

4 note :Ln th:!.a atat.ement by SM]I.G » SMIIG'S statement
-that GALD first contacted him in the f£all of 1938, and I have -
" checked SMIIG'S" record and .haye- found that SMILG has been at this
Base since 1936, This, of -course, is cont.radictory tomy: 'y s
" recollection that SMIIG told. .me-on June 21, 1950," that, GGLD had
' _r.‘.rat cont.a.cted h.'un, SEI[G, hq_n _SMILG had I_J_‘een wquing_at llart.in

s : "By llarbin, 11-. was understood ‘that SUTIo had re:terrod ;
* %o bis employment by the Martin Aireraft Company, Baltimore,
) Maryla.nd, which, of course, was prior to SMILG'S entry on duty
. heres I may be in error as 'to SMILG'S identifying this first -
“'contact by GOLD as being at the time.of SMIIG'S employment. ay .
‘Martin; but recall ;l:st SMIIG had- related. that

ad N6 o

until his running 1nto SHUMOVSEY at this Base, prior to SMNILG'S

ERTTRe . /e
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52t " on Jane }21, 1950 tha ot £ OLD, uring .-
s “subaé uen ‘refusal__,
to give GOID wmtion, ahown to S SIEIIG either cgpies or, .. .3

- photographs of the handwritten receipta ts he, SMILG, had previcmslf
' ed to SHUMOVSKI “fTor tutor:l.ng‘ Payments on SHUMOVSKY'S :

L -mmu'told me that he ha.d asked GELD *here GOLD had
got.ten these copies, and SMII.B told me what GOLD'S rep'.ly to SM'.IIG
- had been, lgiltIcgnnot :

smullggmethathe smm,m'n
(M‘WWMWM”M GOLD '
doing, and believing what GOLD was believing, that he GOLD, was- &...
golng to get into trouble, I camnot recall whether SKILG stated

that he had given Thls admonition to GOLD after the exhibition by
MGOLD to SM__:_[LG of these photographa or copies of receipta.

[ R anp PN ,,..* 3=
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0707 nguTIG told me that sfter again coming 1n coﬁtact. with
SHUMOVSKI at thia Base, that at he had asked SHUMOVSKY where this fellow
got wwm SHOMOVSEY ;-

‘et MIT, and that S
his authority sameplace

Specm:].gent’.

. o Foderal Bureau of Investigat-ion R " S S et -
ToTm— . .- : Dagton, Ohle 3-28-5L° - o
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